
 
 

NOTICE OF THE SULPHUR RIVER BASIN AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

A REGULAR SRBA BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING WILL BE HELD ON 
TUESDAY, JANUARY 21, 2025, at 1:00 P.M. 

AT THE MOUNT PLEASANT CIVIC CENTER, 1800 NORTH JEFFERSON STREET 
MOUNT PLEASANT, TEXAS 

ALL INTERESTED PARTIES ARE INVITED TO ATTEND 
 

No#ce is hereby given per the Texas Open Mee#ng Act, Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, that the Board of Directors of 
the Sulphur River Basin Authority will conduct a mee#ng open to the public, on Tuesday, January 21, 2025, at 1:00 p.m., at 
the Mount Pleasant Civic Center, 1800 North Jefferson Street, Mount Pleasant, Texas. 
 
The Board of Directors may discuss, consider, and take all necessary ac#on, including possible expenditure of funds, regarding 
any of the items below. The Board of Directors is authorized by The Texas Open Mee#ng Act, Chapter 551, Texas Government 
Code, to convene in a closed execu#ve session for certain purposes at any #me to discuss items on the board mee#ng agenda. 
These purposes include receiving legal advice from its AQorney (Sec#on 551.071); discussing real property maQer (Sec#on 
551.072); discussing giVs and dona#ons (Sec#on 551.073); discussing personnel maQer (Sec#on 551.074); discussing security 
personnel or devices (Sec#on 551.076); or discussing economic development maQer (Sec#on 551.087). If the Board of 
Directors makes a determina#on to go into closed execu#ve session on any item on this agenda, the Presiding Officer, will 
announce that a closed execu#ve session will be held and will iden#fy the item to be discussed and provision of The Open 
Mee#ng Act that authorizes the closed execu#ve session. 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order. 

2. InvocaKon. 

3. Roll Call and Announcement of Quorum. 

4. Public Comments.  
                 Public comments will be accepted only during designated por#ons of the Board mee#ng. If a member of the public          
 inquiries about an item that is not on the agenda, the Board may not deliberate or discuss the topic except to 
 provide brief factual informa#on or direct the Execu#ve Director to place the topic on a future agenda. At the 
 presiding officer’s discre#on, speakers will be limited to three (3) minutes to facilitate the opportunity to comment 
 by all those so interested and to support the orderly flow of the mee#ng. 
 

5. Consent Agenda Items. 
The Consent Agenda allows the Board of Directors to approve all rou#ne, noncontroversial items with a single 
mo#on, without the need for discussion by the en#re Board. Any item may be removed from consent agenda and 
considered individually upon request of a Board member or Authority staff, or at the request of a member of the 
public. 
 
(A) ConsideraKon, Discussion, and Take AcKon on the Minutes for the November 19, 2024, 
Board MeeKng. 
(B) ConsideraKon, Discussion, and Take AcKon on the Monthly Financial Reports. 
 



 

This item will include a presenta2on of the Board Mee2ng Minutes and Monthly Financial 
Reports. Staff recommends approval. 
 
Ac2on Item: Consider a Mo2on to Adopt the Consent Agenda. 
 

6. ConsideraKon, Discussion, and Take AcKon on Approving the Quarterly Financial Report. 

This item will include discussion and possible ac2on on the Quarterly Financial Report. Staff 
recommends approval. 

Ac2on Item: Consider a Mo2on to accept the Quarterly Financial Report. 

7. ConsideraKon, Discussion, and Take AcKon on Approving the Quarterly Investment Report. 

This item will include discussion and possible ac2on on the Quarterly Investment Report. Staff 
recommends approval. 

Ac2on Item: Consider a Mo2on to accept the Quarterly Investment Report. 

8. ConsideraKon, Discussion, and Take AcKon on Approving AddiKonal Vendors on the 
ACH/Electronic Payment List. 

This item will include discussion and possible ac2on on adding LCRA Lab Services and Water 
Monitoring Solu2ons (WMS) to the list of authorized vendors to be paid by ACH/Electronic 
Payment. Staff recommends approval. 

Ac2on Item: Consider a Mo2on to ra2fy ac2on on adding LCRA Lab Services and approve the 
addi2on of Water Monitoring Solu2ons (WMS) to the Authorized ACH/Electronic Payment List. 

9. ConsideraKon, Discussion, and Take AcKon on Approving Amending the Authority’s Employee 
Policy on Sick Leave Benefits and Approved Holidays. 

This item will include discussion and possible ac2on on amending the Sick Leave and Holiday 
Benefits. 

Ac2on Item: Consider a Mo2on to approve the amended employee Sick Leave Benefits and 
Holiday Benefits. 

10. ConsideraKon, Discussion, and Take AcKon on Approving ResoluKon No. R1212025-01 of the 
Board of Directors of the Sulphur River Basin Authority AdopKng a Policy ProhibiKng the Use 
of Certain Social Media ApplicaKons. 

This item will include discussion and possible ac2on on adop2ng a policy to ban the social media 
service TikTok and any successor applica2on developed by ByteDance on devices owned or 
leased by the Authority as required by Chapter 620 of the Texas Government Code. 

Ac2on Item: Consider a Mo2on to approve SRBA Resolu2on No. R1212025-01. 

11. ConsideraKon, Discussion, and Take AcKon on Approving ResoluKon No. R1212025-02 of the 
Board of Directors of the Sulphur River Basin Authority Secng the CapitalizaKon Limit to 
$5.000. 



 

This item will include discussion and possible ac2on on adop2ng a policy se[ng the Authority’s 
capitaliza2on limit to $5,000. 

Ac2on Item: Consider a Mo2on to approve SRBA Resolu2on No. R1212025-02. 

12. ConsideraKon, Discussion, and Take AcKon on Approving ResoluKon No. R1212025-03 
UpdaKng ArKcle 9.1 of the Authority’s Bylaws, Authority Address. 

This item will include discussion and possible ac2on on upda2ng the Authority’s address in the 
Bylaws. 

Ac2on Item: Consider a Mo2on to approve SRBA Resolu2on No. R1212025-03. 

13. ConsideraKon, Discussion, and Take AcKon on Approving a Meal Per Diem for the ExecuKve 
Director While He Is Traveling on Authority Business. 

This item will include discussion and possible ac2on on approving the development of a policy 
se[ng a meal per diem for the Execu2ve Director while traveling on Authority business. 

Ac2on Item: Consider a Mo2on to approve the development of a Travel Per Diem policy. 

14. Updates on the Clean Rivers Program (Randy Rushin-Water Monitoring SoluKons). 

Prepared in coopera,on with the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality. 
The prepara,on of this report was financed in part through funding from the Texas Commission on Environmental 
Quality. 

This item will include discussion and possible ac3on regarding ac3vi3es with the Clean 
Rivers Program. 

15. ConsideraKon, Discussion, and Take AcKon on Approving Adjustment to the Clean Rivers 
Program Budget, FY 2026-2027, Concerning Number of Sites Monitored. 

This item will include discussion and possible ac2on on the number of sites monitored and 
funding for them. The Board will consider the Authority’s self-funding of two current sites to 
maintain the total number of tested sites or reduce the number of sites monitored to stay within 
TCEQ reimbursement limits. The es2mated cost for lab and WMS sampling at both sites is $5,700 
per year (lab —$4,300; WMS—$1,400), for a total of $11,400 for the contract period. 

Ac2on Item: Consider a Mo2on that the Authority self-fund two FY 2026-2027 sites or reduce 
the total number of sites monitored by two.  

16. Regional EnKKes Reports: 
(A) Funding Partners 
(B) Riverbend Water Resources District 
(C) Region D Water Planning Group 
(D) Region 2 Flood Planning Group 

This item will include a discussion and possible ac2on regarding the ac2vi2es of the above-listed 
en22es. 
 
 



 

17. Reports and Update from ExecuKve Director: 
(A) Quarterly Partner Progress Report 
(B) Governor Abboi Press Release Regarding Rio Grande Water 
(C) Senator Perry Commentary:  Now or Never: It’s Time to Address Water Scarcity in Texas 
(D) Dallas Morning News – Collin, Tarrant, and Denton ciKes bring North Texas to over 8.3 
million inhabitants 
(E) AusKn American Statesman – Will Texas have it’s biggest water session in history 
(F) Environmental Impacts of Decommissioned Solar, Wind, and Electricity Storage Systems 
Final Report 
(G) TWA LegislaKve Agenda for the 89th Texas LegislaKve Session 
(H) Dallas Morning News – Marvin Nichols Feasibility Study ArKcle 
(I) Grant Workshop Update 
(J) Partner Outreach and Development 
(K) Rural River Authority IniKaKve 

  
This item will include discussion and possible ac2on regarding the above-listed reports and 
updates. 

 
18. ConsideraKon, Discussion, and Take AcKon on New Business to be Placed on a Future MeeKng 

Agenda. 
 
 This agenda item will include discussion and possible ac2on on future agenda items. 
 

Ac2on Item: Possible Mo2on to place items discussed on the agenda of a future mee2ng. 
 

19. Announcements from the Chairman/Board and/or Staff. 
 
20. Next Regular MeeKng 

Sulphur River Basin Authority Regular Mee2ng, February 18, 2025, at 1:00 p.m. at Mount 
Pleasant Civic Center, 1800 North Jefferson Street, Mount Pleasant, Texas. 

 
21. Adjournment. 

************************************************************************************************************************************* 
Sulphur River Basin Authority is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act.  Reasonable 
modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request.  Please call David Weidman, 
Executive Director, at (903) 223-7887 for information.  



AGENDA
NOTICE OF THE SULPHUR RIVER BASIN AUTHORITY

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
A REGULAR SRBA BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING WILL BE HELD ON

TUESDAY, JANUARY 21, 2025, at 1:00 P.M.
AT THE MOUNT PLEASANT CIVIC CENTER, 1800 NORTH JEFFERSON STREET

MOUNT PLEASANT, TEXAS
ALL INTERESTED PARTIES ARE INVITED TO ATTEND

Notice is hereby given per the Texas Open Meeting Act, Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, that the 
Board of Directors of the Sulphur River Basin Authority will conduct a meeting open to the public, on 
Tuesday, January 21, 2025, at 1:00 p.m., at the Mount Pleasant Civic Center, 1800 North Jefferson Street, 
Mount Pleasant, Texas.



1. Call to Order.

2. Invocation.
3. Roll Call and Announcement of Quorum.



4.   Public Comments. 

Public comments will be accepted only during designated portions of the Board 
meeting. If a member of the public inquiries about an item that is not on the agenda, 
the Board may not deliberate or discuss the topic except to provide brief factual 
information or direct the Executive Director to place the topic on a future agenda. At 
the presiding officer’s discretion, speakers will be limited to three (3) minutes to 
facilitate the opportunity to comment by all those so interested and to support the 
orderly flow of the meeting.



5. Consent Agenda Items.
The Consent Agenda allows the Board of Directors to approve all routine, noncontroversial items with a single 
motion, without the need for discussion by the entire Board. Any item may be removed from consent agenda 
and considered individually upon request of a Board member or Authority staff, or at the request of a member 
of the public.

(A) Consideration, Discussion, and Take Action on the Minutes for the November 19, 
2024, Board Meeting.
(B) Consideration, Discussion, and Take Action on the Monthly Financial Reports.

This item will include a presentation of the Board Meeting Minutes and Monthly 
Financial Reports. Staff recommends approval.

Action Item: Consider the Motion to Adopt the Consent Agenda.



SULPHUR RIVER BASIN AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

REGULAR MONTHLY BOARD MEETING 
MOUNT PLEASANT CIVIC CENTER 

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 19, 2024 
 

MINUTES 
 

PRESENT: Kelly Mitchell, Chairman  
                  Wally Kra9, Vice President 
     Emily Glass, Director   
                  Reeves Hayter, Director 
     Kirby Hollingsworth, Director 
 
STAFF:   David Weidman, ExecuIve Director 
               ChrisI McIntosh, AdministraIve Assistant 
 
ABSENT: Gary Cheatwood, Director  
 
VISITORS: Sandy Cash, Kyle Dooley, Randy Rushin, Carolyn Wilder 
 
ITEM# 1:  Call to Order: 
 
Chairman, Kelly Mitchell called the meeIng to order at 1:00 P.M. 
 
ITEM# 2: InvocaHon: 
 
The InvocaIon was given by Chairman Kelly Mitchell. 
 
ITEM# 3: Roll Call and Announcement of Quorum: 
 
Chairman Kelly Mitchell, Vice President Wally Kra9, and Directors Kirby Hollingsworth, Emily Glass, 
and Reeves Hayter were in aPendance. A quorum was present. 
 
ITEM# 4: Public Comments: 
 
None. 
 
ITEM# 5: Consent Agenda Items: 
 
(A). ConsideraHon, Discussion, and Take AcHon on Approving the Minutes for the October 15, 2024 
Board MeeHng and the October 29, 2024 Board Workshop. 



 
(B). ConsideraHon, Discussion, and Take AcHon on the Monthly Financial Reports: 
 
A moIon was made by Director Reeves Hayter and seconded by Director Emily Glass to approve the 
Consent Agenda as presented. 
 
The moIon carried with all members present voIng AYE. 
 
October 15, 2024 Board MeeIng Minutes, October 29, 2024 Board Workshop Minutes and the 
Monthly Financial Reports are aPached. 
 
ITEM# 6: ConsideraHon, Discussion, and Take AcHon on Approving the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 
Financial Statements and Independent Auditor’s Report, Wilf & Henderson, P.C. 
 
A moIon was made by Vice-President Wally Kra9 and seconded by Director Kirby Hollingsworth to 
approve the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Financial Statements and Independent Auditor’s Report, Wilf & 
Henderson, P.C. 
 
The moIon carried with all members present voIng AYE. 
 
The FY 2023-2024 Financial Statements and Independent Auditor’s Report are aPached. 
 
ITEM# 7: ConsideraHon, Discussion, and Take AcHon on Approving AddiHonal Vendor on the 
ACH/Electronic Payment List. 
 
A moIon was made by Director Emily Glass and seconded by Vice-President Wally Kra9 to Approve 
the AddiIonal Vendor on the ACH/Electronic Payment List. 
 
The Vendor informaIon is aPached. 
 
ITEM# 8: ConsideraHon, Discussion, and Take AcHon on Approving the Canceling of the December 
17, 2024 Board of Directors MeeHng. 
 
A moIon was made by Vice-President Wally Kra9 and seconded by Director Kirby Hollingsworth to 
Approve canceling the December 17, 2024 Board of Directors MeeIng.  
 
ITEM# 9: Updates on the Clean Rivers Program (Randy Rushin – Water Monitoring SoluHons) 
 
Randy Rushin reported on the Clean Rivers Program Planning for the FY 2026-2027.  He stated that 
the biggest change is the growing cost associated with monitoring.  Randy presented a slide 
presentaIon showing where the funds are being spent, and the projected rising cost for future 
monitor planning and laboratory cost.  Either SRBA will have to reduce the number of monitoring 



staIons or absorb the addiIonal cost within its budget. This item will be placed on the agenda for the 
January 21, 2025 meeIng. 
 
The Clean Rivers Program slide presentaIon is aPached. 
 
ITEM# 10: Regional EnHHes Reports:  
  
(A) Funding Partners – Sandy Cash thanked the Board for aPending a Tour of the Lake Ralph Hall 

Reservoir and extended an invitaIon on behalf of Upper Trinity Regional Water District to SRBA 
Board Members and Staff to tour the water and sewer faciliIes in Lewisville. He stated that these 
faciliIes are state of the art and will help get a complete understanding of the water 
development process. 

(B) Riverbend Water Resources District – Kyle Dooley gave a report for Riverbend Water Resources 
District.  He stated that they met with the USACE and have a final decision for the preferred 
alternaIve for their intake at their water plant. He said that they closed on the Bonds for their 
Industrial Wastewater Plant on the 14th and will be moving forward with the design.    

(C)  Region D Water Planning Group – Kyle Dooley gave a report on behalf of Region D Water 
Planning Group.  He stated that Region C invited members of Region D to their board meeIng in 
September to discuss Marvin Nichols Reservoir project. He said that 6 or 8 Board members and 
several community members aPended the meeIng in Dallas.  Region D held a follow-up meeIng 
regarding their plans on the Marvin Nichols Reservoir which was well aPended by around 400 
community members and 5 or 6 Board members from Region C.  He said that about 42 people 
spoke regarding the possible impacts to the community that Marvin Nichols Reservoir presents. 
They had their regular board meeIng on November 13th, and the next meeIng should be in mid 
to late February. 

(D) Region 2 Flood Planning Group – Director Reeves Hayter stated that the Flood Planning Group 
did not meet this month.  They will meet again the first Thursday of December.  

 
ITEM# 11: Reports and Updates from ExecuHve Director: 
 

(A) Nowhere to Go – Dallas Morning News – The arIcle was wriPen a9er the joint Region D, 
Region C MeeIng in Dallas.   
 

  The ArIcle is aPached. 
(B) Lake Texoma Pump StaHon, Redraw Border With Oklahoma – Texas Tribune – 
 

The ArIcle is aPached. 
(C) Rural River Authority CoaliHon The final version of the pitch package is included in the 
packet.  A finished product has been provided for each Board member also. 
 
   The Rural River Authority CoaliIon material is aPached. 
(D) Board Tour of Lake Ralph Hall - The Board took a tour of the Lake Ralph Hall project site. 



        (E) Grant Workshop Update – AdministraIve Assistant ChrisI McIntosh gave a brief presentaIon 
regarding the cost and details for the Grant Workshop on January 9, 2025. She stated that the 
total esImated cost for the venue, and catering came in under budget at $1,745.00. 

         (F) Partner Outreach and Development  
The ExecuIve Director had preliminary discussions with Titus County, and the City of 
Winnsboro regarding partnerships with SRBA, and is conInuing to reach out to acquire 
addiIonal funding partners.   

 
The ExecuIve Director provided addiIonal handouts regarding the Texas Mexico Water Treaty, 
Marvin Nichols Project, and the Sunset Advisory Commission River Authority Uniformity Study.    

 
ITEM# 112: ConsideraHon, Discussion, and Take AcHon on New Business to be Placed on a Future 
MeeHng Agenda. 
 
Consider adding LCRA, and WMS to the exisIng ACH/Electronic payment list. 
 
Consider providing a per diem for the ExecuIve Director for his meal expense when traveling. 
 
ITEM# 13: Announcements from the Chairman/Board and/or Staff. 
 
ITEM# 14: Next Regular MeeHng: 
 
Sulphur River Basin Authority Regular MeeIng, January 21, 2025 at 1:00 p.m. at Mount Pleasant Civic 
Center, 1800 North Jefferson Street, Mount Pleasant, Texas. 
 
ITEM# 15: Adjournment. 
 
Chairman Kelly Mitchell announced the meeIng adjourned at 2:24P.M. 
 
 
__________________________________               ___________________________________ 

Kelly Mitchell, Chairman   Aiested By: David Weidman, Secretary 
 

 
THESE MINUTES FOR NOVEMBER 19, 2024 WERE ADOPTED ON _______________________. 

















Monthly Financial Report

Sulphur River Basin Authority
For the period ended November 30, 2024

Prepared by

David Weidman, Executive Director

Prepared on

January 14, 2025



 2/6

Table of Contents

Balance Sheet.......................................................................................................................................................3

Profit and Loss by Class .......................................................................................................................................4

Open Invoices Report ...........................................................................................................................................6



3/6

Balance Sheet
As of November 30, 2024

Total

ASSETS

Current Assets

Bank Accounts

Certificate of Deposit (6 Months) 106,764.08

Checking-Guaranty 39,567.81

TexPool 194,717.79

Total Bank Accounts 341,049.68

Accounts Receivable

Accounts Receivable 313,999.98

Total Accounts Receivable 313,999.98

Other Current Assets

Other Current Asset

Firewall License 501.65

Mt Pleasant Civic Center 2,383.37

Network Technologies 166.57

Prepaid Web Services 200.00

TWCA Legislative Monitoring 1,365.62

Total Other Current Asset 4,617.21

Total Other Current Assets 4,617.21

Total Current Assets 659,666.87

TOTAL ASSETS $659,666.87

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 11,492.22

Total Accounts Payable 11,492.22

Total Current Liabilities 11,492.22

Total Liabilities 11,492.22

Equity

Opening Balance Equity 345,044.11

Unrestricted Net Assets 64,169.58

Net Income 238,960.96

Total Equity 648,174.65

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $659,666.87



4/6

Profit and Loss by Class

September - November, 2024

Clean Rivers Program Maintenance and Operating TOTAL

INCOME

Interest Income 0.00

Guaranty Bank and Trust 1,014.11 1,014.11

TexPool 2,701.70 2,701.70

Total Interest Income 3,715.81 3,715.81

Partner Contributions 313,999.98 313,999.98

Total Income 0.00 317,715.79 317,715.79

GROSS PROFIT 0.00 317,715.79 317,715.79

EXPENSES

Board Meeting Venue 549.99 549.99

Clean Rivers Program 0.00

Lab 5,787.00 5,787.00

Total Clean Rivers Program 5,787.00 5,787.00

Director's Fees 1,000.50 1,000.50

Employee Benefits 0.00

Employee Health Insurance 6,892.11 6,892.11

Total Employee Benefits 6,892.11 6,892.11

Employee Bonds 114.82 114.82

Information Technology 0.00

Equipment and Supplies 143.86 143.86

Information Technology Services 330.00 330.00

Website 7,035.00 7,035.00

Total Information Technology 7,508.86 7,508.86

Mileage 0.00

Administration 779.45 779.45

Director 1,021.30 1,021.30

Total Mileage 1,800.75 1,800.75

Office Expense 0.00

Cellular Telephone 314.54 314.54

Copier 120.11 120.11

Miscellaneous Office Expense 252.45 252.45

Office Supplies 203.47 203.47

Office Telephone 247.05 247.05

Postage 24.60 24.60

Total Office Expense 1,162.22 1,162.22

Office Rental 2,700.00 2,700.00

Payroll Expenses 0.00

Company Contributions 0.00



5/6

Clean Rivers Program Maintenance and Operating TOTAL

Retirement 941.74 941.74

Total Company Contributions 941.74 941.74

Taxes 2,401.36 2,401.36

Wages 31,390.28 31,390.28

Total Payroll Expenses 34,733.38 34,733.38

Professional Services 0.00

Audit 10,000.00 10,000.00

Bookkeeping 288.75 288.75

Legal 2,771.00 2,771.00

Total Professional Services 13,059.75 13,059.75

Reimbursements 100.00 100.00

Special Projects 635.00 635.00

Subscription 0.00

Firewall-Sophos 167.07 167.07

Legislative Monitoring 177.82 177.82

NextCloud Business 499.89 499.89

Quick Books 362.58 362.58

Total Subscription 1,207.36 1,207.36

Travel and Training 0.00

Training and CEU 450.00 450.00

Travel Expense 1,053.09 1,053.09

Total Travel and Training 1,503.09 1,503.09

Total Expenses 5,787.00 72,967.83 78,754.83

NET OPERATING INCOME -5,787.00 244,747.96 238,960.96

NET INCOME $ -5,787.00 $244,747.96 $238,960.96



Accrual Basis  Tuesday, January 14, 2025 08:40 AM America/Los_Angeles   6/6

Open Invoices Report

CUSTOMER DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM TERMS DUE DATE OPEN BALANCE

City of Sulphur Springs

City of Sulphur Springs 11/06/2024 Invoice 21 Net 30 12/06/2024 $25,000.00

Total for City of Sulphur Springs $25,000.00

City of Talco, Texas

City of Talco, Texas 11/06/2024 Invoice 23 Net 30 12/06/2024 $1,000.00

Total for City of Talco, Texas $1,000.00

Franklin County Treasurer

Franklin County Treasurer 11/06/2024 Invoice 22 Net 30 12/06/2024 $8,000.00

Total for Franklin County Treasurer $8,000.00

Upper Trinity Regional Water District

Upper Trinity Regional Water District 11/06/2024 Invoice 19 Net 30 12/06/2024 $66,666.66

Total for Upper Trinity Regional Water District $66,666.66

$100,666.66



Monthly Financial Report

Sulphur River Basin Authority
For the period ended December 31, 2024

Prepared by

David Weidman, Executive Director

Prepared on

January 14, 2025



 2/6

Table of Contents

Balance Sheet.......................................................................................................................................................3

Profit and Loss by Class .......................................................................................................................................4

Open Invoices Report ...........................................................................................................................................6



3/6

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2024

Total

ASSETS

Current Assets

Bank Accounts

Certificate of Deposit (6 Months) 106,764.08

Checking-Guaranty 30,485.41

TexPool 383,947.58

Total Bank Accounts 521,197.07

Accounts Receivable

Accounts Receivable 129,513.66

Total Accounts Receivable 129,513.66

Other Current Assets

Other Current Asset

Firewall License 445.96

Mt Pleasant Civic Center 2,200.00

Prepaid Web Services 2,400.00

TWCA Legislative Monitoring 1,306.24

Total Other Current Asset 6,352.20

Total Other Current Assets 6,352.20

Total Current Assets 657,062.93

TOTAL ASSETS $657,062.93

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 23,060.00

Total Accounts Payable 23,060.00

Total Current Liabilities 23,060.00

Total Liabilities 23,060.00

Equity

Opening Balance Equity 345,044.11

Unrestricted Net Assets 64,169.58

Net Income 224,789.24

Total Equity 634,002.93

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $657,062.93



4/6

Profit and Loss by Class
September - December, 2024

Clean Rivers Program Maintenance and Operating TOTAL

INCOME

Interest Income 0.00

Guaranty Bank and Trust 1,042.85 1,042.85

TexPool 3,650.37 3,650.37

Total Interest Income 4,693.22 4,693.22

Partner Contributions 313,999.98 313,999.98

TCEQ Reimbursement 28,847.00 28,847.00

Total Income 28,847.00 318,693.20 347,540.20

GROSS PROFIT 28,847.00 318,693.20 347,540.20

EXPENSES

Board Meeting Venue 733.36 733.36

Clean Rivers Program 0.00

Consultant 23,060.00 23,060.00

Lab 5,787.00 5,787.00

Total Clean Rivers Program 28,847.00 28,847.00

Director's Fees 1,000.50 1,000.50

Employee Benefits 0.00

Employee Health Insurance 9,189.48 9,189.48

Employee Life Insurance 106.06 106.06

Total Employee Benefits 9,295.54 9,295.54

Employee Bonds 114.82 114.82

Information Technology 0.00

Equipment and Supplies 143.86 143.86

Information Technology Services 330.00 330.00

Website 7,235.00 7,235.00

Total Information Technology 7,708.86 7,708.86

Legislative Outreach 6,348.36 6,348.36

Mileage 0.00

Administration 882.29 882.29

Director 1,021.30 1,021.30

Total Mileage 1,903.59 1,903.59

Office Expense 0.00

Cellular Telephone 419.40 419.40

Copier 151.99 151.99

Miscellaneous Office Expense 380.32 380.32

Office Supplies 203.47 203.47

Office Telephone 329.43 329.43

Postage 39.20 39.20



5/6

Clean Rivers Program Maintenance and Operating TOTAL

Total Office Expense 1,523.81 1,523.81

Office Rental 3,600.00 3,600.00

Payroll Expenses 0.00

Company Contributions 0.00

Retirement 1,202.73 1,202.73

Total Company Contributions 1,202.73 1,202.73

Taxes 3,066.83 3,066.83

Wages 40,089.36 40,089.36

Total Payroll Expenses 44,358.92 44,358.92

Professional Services 0.00

Audit 10,000.00 10,000.00

Bookkeeping 354.75 354.75

Legal 3,073.50 3,073.50

Total Professional Services 13,428.25 13,428.25

Reimbursements 140.00 140.00

Special Projects 635.00 635.00

Subscription 0.00

Firewall-Sophos 222.76 222.76

Legislative Monitoring 237.20 237.20

NextCloud Business 666.46 666.46

Quick Books 483.44 483.44

Total Subscription 1,609.86 1,609.86

Travel and Training 0.00

Training and CEU 450.00 450.00

Travel Expense 1,053.09 1,053.09

Total Travel and Training 1,503.09 1,503.09

Total Expenses 28,847.00 93,903.96 122,750.96

NET OPERATING INCOME 0.00 224,789.24 224,789.24

NET INCOME $0.00 $224,789.24 $224,789.24



Accrual Basis  Tuesday, January 14, 2025 08:23 AM America/Los_Angeles   6/6

Open Invoices Report

CUSTOMER DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM TERMS DUE DATE OPEN BALANCE

City of Sulphur Springs

City of Sulphur Springs 11/06/2024 Invoice 21 Net 30 12/06/2024 $25,000.00

Total for City of Sulphur Springs $25,000.00

City of Talco, Texas

City of Talco, Texas 11/06/2024 Invoice 23 Net 30 12/06/2024 $1,000.00

Total for City of Talco, Texas $1,000.00

Franklin County Treasurer

Franklin County Treasurer 11/06/2024 Invoice 22 Net 30 12/06/2024 $8,000.00

Total for Franklin County Treasurer $8,000.00

TCEQ

TCEQ 12/16/2024 Invoice 25 Net 30 01/15/2025 $28,847.00

Total for TCEQ $28,847.00

Upper Trinity Regional Water District

Upper Trinity Regional Water District 11/06/2024 Invoice 19 Net 30 12/06/2024 $66,666.66

Total for Upper Trinity Regional Water District $66,666.66

$129,513.66



6. Consideration, Discussion, and Take Action on Approving the Quarterly Financial 
Report.

This item will include discussion and possible action on the Quarterly Financial Report. 
Staff recommends approval.

Action Item: Consider a Motion to accept the Quarterly Financial Report.



Quarterly Financial Report

Sulphur River Basin Authority
For the period ended November 30, 2024

Prepared by

David Weidman, Executive Director

Prepared on

December 2, 2024



 2/14

Table of Contents

Balance Sheet.......................................................................................................................................................3

Balance Sheet with Previous Year Comparison ...................................................................................................4

Profit and Loss by Class .......................................................................................................................................6

Profit and Loss by Class with Previous Year Comparison....................................................................................8

Budget vs. Actuals Budget FY24-25 ...................................................................................................................11

Open Invoices Report .........................................................................................................................................14



3/14

Balance Sheet

As of November 30, 2024

Total

ASSETS

Current Assets

Bank Accounts

Certificate of Deposit (6 Months) 106,764.08

Checking-Guaranty 39,556.19

TexPool 193,944.86

Total Bank Accounts 340,265.13

Accounts Receivable

Accounts Receivable 313,999.98

Total Accounts Receivable 313,999.98

Other Current Assets

Other Current Asset

Firewall License 501.65

Mt Pleasant Civic Center 2,383.37

Network Technologies 166.57

Prepaid Web Services 200.00

TWCA Legislative Monitoring 1,424.68

Total Other Current Asset 4,676.27

Total Other Current Assets 4,676.27

Total Current Assets 658,941.38

TOTAL ASSETS $658,941.38

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 705.22

Total Accounts Payable 705.22

Total Current Liabilities 705.22

Total Liabilities 705.22

Equity

Opening Balance Equity 345,044.11

Unrestricted Net Assets 64,169.58

Net Income 249,022.47

Total Equity 658,236.16

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $658,941.38



4/14

Balance Sheet with Previous Year Comparison

As of November 30, 2024

Total

As of Nov 30, 2024 As of Nov 30, 2023 (PY) Change % Change

ASSETS

Current Assets

Bank Accounts

Certificate of Deposit (1 Year) 0.00 101,693.14 -101,693.14 -100.00 %

Certificate of Deposit (6 Months) 106,764.08 101,718.13 5,045.95 4.96 %

Checking-Guaranty 39,556.19 119,071.31 -79,515.12 -66.78 %

TexPool 193,944.86 193,944.86

Total Bank Accounts 340,265.13 322,482.58 17,782.55 5.51 %

Accounts Receivable

Accounts Receivable 313,999.98 8,000.00 305,999.98 3,825.00 %

Total Accounts Receivable 313,999.98 8,000.00 305,999.98 3,825.00 %

Other Current Assets

Other Current Asset

Firewall License 501.65 1,169.93 -668.28 -57.12 %

Mt Pleasant Civic Center 2,383.37 2,383.37

Network Technologies 166.57 166.57

Prepaid Web Services 200.00 200.00

TWCA Legislative Monitoring 1,424.68 652.86 771.82 118.22 %

Total Other Current Asset 4,676.27 1,822.79 2,853.48 156.54 %

Total Other Current Assets 4,676.27 1,822.79 2,853.48 156.54 %

Total Current Assets 658,941.38 332,305.37 326,636.01 98.29 %

TOTAL ASSETS $658,941.38 $332,305.37 $326,636.01 98.29 %

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 705.22 0.00 705.22

Total Accounts Payable 705.22 0.00 705.22 0.00%

Other Current Liabilities

Accrued Payroll 0.00 850.00 -850.00 -100.00 %

Payroll Liabilities

Payroll Tax 0.00 1,670.72 -1,670.72 -100.00 %

Retirement Plan 0.00 440.00 -440.00 -100.00 %

Total Payroll Liabilities 0.00 2,110.72 -2,110.72 -100.00 %

Total Other Current Liabilities 0.00 2,960.72 -2,960.72 -100.00 %

Total Current Liabilities 705.22 2,960.72 -2,255.50 -76.18 %

Total Liabilities 705.22 2,960.72 -2,255.50 -76.18 %

Equity



5/14

Total

As of Nov 30, 2024 As of Nov 30, 2023 (PY) Change % Change

Opening Balance Equity 345,044.11 345,044.11 0.00 0.00 %

Unrestricted Net Assets 64,169.58 55,995.03 8,174.55 14.60 %

Net Income 249,022.47 -71,694.49 320,716.96 447.34 %

Total Equity 658,236.16 329,344.65 328,891.51 99.86 %

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $658,941.38 $332,305.37 $326,636.01 98.29 %



6/14

Profit and Loss by Class

September - November, 2024

Maintenance and Operating TOTAL

INCOME

Interest Income 0.00

Guaranty Bank and Trust 1,002.49 1,002.49

TexPool 1,928.77 1,928.77

Total Interest Income 2,931.26 2,931.26

Partner Contributions 313,999.98 313,999.98

Total Income 316,931.24 316,931.24

GROSS PROFIT 316,931.24 316,931.24

EXPENSES

Board Meeting Venue 549.99 549.99

Director's Fees 1,000.50 1,000.50

Employee Benefits 0.00

Employee Health Insurance 6,892.11 6,892.11

Total Employee Benefits 6,892.11 6,892.11

Employee Bonds 114.82 114.82

Information Technology 0.00

Equipment and Supplies 143.86 143.86

Information Technology Services 330.00 330.00

Website 7,035.00 7,035.00

Total Information Technology 7,508.86 7,508.86

Mileage 0.00

Administration 779.45 779.45

Director 1,021.30 1,021.30

Total Mileage 1,800.75 1,800.75

Office Expense 0.00

Cellular Telephone 314.54 314.54

Copier 120.11 120.11

Miscellaneous Office Expense 252.45 252.45

Office Supplies 203.47 203.47

Office Telephone 247.05 247.05

Postage 24.60 24.60

Total Office Expense 1,162.22 1,162.22

Office Rental 2,700.00 2,700.00

Payroll Expenses 0.00

Company Contributions 0.00

Retirement 941.74 941.74

Total Company Contributions 941.74 941.74

Taxes 2,401.36 2,401.36

Wages 31,390.28 31,390.28

Total Payroll Expenses 34,733.38 34,733.38



7/14

Maintenance and Operating TOTAL

Professional Services 0.00

Audit 5,000.00 5,000.00

Bookkeeping 288.75 288.75

Legal 2,771.00 2,771.00

Total Professional Services 8,059.75 8,059.75

Reimbursements 100.00 100.00

Special Projects 635.00 635.00

Subscription 0.00

Firewall-Sophos 167.07 167.07

Legislative Monitoring 118.76 118.76

NextCloud Business 499.89 499.89

Quick Books 362.58 362.58

Total Subscription 1,148.30 1,148.30

Travel and Training 0.00

Training and CEU 450.00 450.00

Travel Expense 1,053.09 1,053.09

Total Travel and Training 1,503.09 1,503.09

Total Expenses 67,908.77 67,908.77

NET OPERATING INCOME 249,022.47 249,022.47

NET INCOME $249,022.47 $249,022.47



8/14

Profit and Loss by Class with Previous Year Comparison

September - November, 2024

Clean Rivers Program Maintenance and Operating TOTAL

Sep - Nov, 

2024

Sep - Nov, 2023 

(PY)

Sep - Nov, 

2024

Sep - Nov, 2023 

(PY)

Sep - Nov, 

2024

Sep - Nov, 2023 

(PY)

INCOME

Interest Income 0.00 0.00

Guaranty Bank and Trust 1,002.49 235.69 1,002.49 235.69

TexPool 1,928.77 1,928.77 0.00

Total Interest Income 2,931.26 235.69 2,931.26 235.69

Partner Contributions 313,999.98 313,999.98 0.00

Total Income 0.00 0.00 316,931.24 235.69 316,931.24 235.69

GROSS PROFIT 0.00 0.00 316,931.24 235.69 316,931.24 235.69

EXPENSES

Board Meeting Venue 549.99 549.99 0.00

Clean Rivers Program 0.00 0.00

Lab 2,605.00 0.00 2,605.00

Total Clean Rivers Program 2,605.00 0.00 2,605.00

Director's Fees 1,000.50 900.00 1,000.50 900.00

Employee Benefits 0.00 0.00

Employee Health Insurance 6,892.11 4,717.32 6,892.11 4,717.32

Total Employee Benefits 6,892.11 4,717.32 6,892.11 4,717.32

Employee Bonds 114.82 114.82 114.82 114.82

Fees 26.12 0.00 26.12

Information Technology 0.00 0.00

Equipment and Supplies 143.86 143.86 0.00
Information Technology 
Services 330.00 399.52 330.00 399.52

Internet 559.21 0.00 559.21

Website 7,035.00 7,035.00 0.00

Total Information Technology 7,508.86 958.73 7,508.86 958.73



9/14

Clean Rivers Program Maintenance and Operating TOTAL

Sep - Nov, 

2024

Sep - Nov, 2023 

(PY)

Sep - Nov, 

2024

Sep - Nov, 2023 

(PY)

Sep - Nov, 

2024

Sep - Nov, 2023 

(PY)

Meals 44.80 0.00 44.80

Mileage 0.00 0.00

Administration 779.45 341.02 779.45 341.02

Director 1,021.30 2,248.19 1,021.30 2,248.19

Total Mileage 1,800.75 2,589.21 1,800.75 2,589.21

Office Expense 0.00 0.00

Cellular Telephone 314.54 1,233.14 314.54 1,233.14

Copier 120.11 112.17 120.11 112.17

Miscellaneous Office Expense 252.45 260.28 252.45 260.28

Office Supplies 203.47 476.78 203.47 476.78

Office Telephone 247.05 277.29 247.05 277.29

Postage 24.60 104.04 24.60 104.04

Total Office Expense 1,162.22 2,463.70 1,162.22 2,463.70

Office Rental 2,700.00 3,525.00 2,700.00 3,525.00

Payroll Expenses 0.00 0.00

Company Contributions 0.00 0.00

Retirement 941.74 1,144.80 941.74 1,144.80
Total Company 

Contributions 941.74 1,144.80 941.74 1,144.80

Taxes 2,401.36 2,924.04 2,401.36 2,924.04

Wages 31,390.28 38,160.00 31,390.28 38,160.00

Total Payroll Expenses 34,733.38 42,228.84 34,733.38 42,228.84

Professional Services 0.00 0.00

Audit 5,000.00 7,500.00 5,000.00 7,500.00

Bookkeeping 288.75 99.00 288.75 99.00

Legal 2,771.00 275.00 2,771.00 275.00

Total Professional Services 8,059.75 7,874.00 8,059.75 7,874.00

Reimbursements 100.00 100.00 0.00



10/14

Clean Rivers Program Maintenance and Operating TOTAL

Sep - Nov, 

2024

Sep - Nov, 2023 

(PY)

Sep - Nov, 

2024

Sep - Nov, 2023 

(PY)

Sep - Nov, 

2024

Sep - Nov, 2023 

(PY)

Special Projects 635.00 635.00 0.00

Subscription 0.00 0.00

Firewall-Sophos 167.07 347.07 167.07 347.07

Google G-Suite 191.20 0.00 191.20

Legislative Monitoring 118.76 178.14 118.76 178.14

NextCloud Business 499.89 499.89 0.00

Quick Books 362.58 44.63 362.58 44.63

Total Subscription 1,148.30 761.04 1,148.30 761.04

Travel and Training 0.00 0.00

Training and CEU 450.00 1,120.00 450.00 1,120.00

Travel Expense 1,053.09 2,001.60 1,053.09 2,001.60

Total Travel and Training 1,503.09 3,121.60 1,503.09 3,121.60

Total Expenses 0.00 2,605.00 67,908.77 69,325.18 67,908.77 71,930.18

NET OPERATING INCOME 0.00 -2,605.00 249,022.47 -69,089.49 249,022.47 -71,694.49

NET INCOME $0.00 $ -2,605.00 $249,022.47 $ -69,089.49 $249,022.47 $ -71,694.49



11/14

Budget vs. Actuals Budget FY24-25

September 2024 - August 2025

Total

Actual Budget over Budget Remaining % of Budget

INCOME

Interest Income

Guaranty Bank and Trust 1,002.49 4,000.00 -2,997.51 2,997.51 25.06 %

TexPool 1,928.77 4,000.00 -2,071.23 2,071.23 48.22 %

Total Interest Income 2,931.26 8,000.00 -5,068.74 5,068.74 36.64 %

Partner Contributions 313,999.98 313,999.98 0.00 0.00 100.00 %

TCEQ Reimbursement 118,000.00 -118,000.00 118,000.00

Total Income 316,931.24 439,999.98 -123,068.74 123,068.74 72.03 %

GROSS PROFIT 316,931.24 439,999.98 -123,068.74 123,068.74 72.03 %

EXPENSES

Board Meeting Venue 549.99 1,467.00 -917.01 917.01 37.49 %

Clean Rivers Program

Consultant 96,500.00 -96,500.00 96,500.00

Lab 21,500.00 -21,500.00 21,500.00

Total Clean Rivers Program 118,000.00 -118,000.00 118,000.00

Director's Fees 1,000.50 3,850.00 -2,849.50 2,849.50 25.99 %

Dues 454.00 -454.00 454.00

Employee Benefits

Employee Health Insurance 6,892.11 28,258.00 -21,365.89 21,365.89 24.39 %

Employee Life Insurance 425.00 -425.00 425.00

Total Employee Benefits 6,892.11 28,683.00 -21,790.89 21,790.89 24.03 %

Employee Bonds 114.82 250.00 -135.18 135.18 45.93 %

Fees 45.00 -45.00 45.00

Grant Expenses 10,000.00 -10,000.00 10,000.00

Information Technology

Equipment and Supplies 143.86 500.00 -356.14 356.14 28.77 %

Information Technology Services 330.00 1,000.00 -670.00 670.00 33.00 %



12/14

Total

Actual Budget over Budget Remaining % of Budget

Website 7,035.00 10,000.00 -2,965.00 2,965.00 70.35 %

Total Information Technology 7,508.86 11,500.00 -3,991.14 3,991.14 65.29 %

Insurance 3,125.00 -3,125.00 3,125.00

Legislative Outreach 10,000.00 -10,000.00 10,000.00

Meals 500.00 -500.00 500.00

Mileage

Administration 779.45 3,000.00 -2,220.55 2,220.55 25.98 %

Director 1,021.30 5,050.00 -4,028.70 4,028.70 20.22 %

Total Mileage 1,800.75 8,050.00 -6,249.25 6,249.25 22.37 %

Office Expense

Cellular Telephone 314.54 1,250.00 -935.46 935.46 25.16 %

Copier 120.11 850.00 -729.89 729.89 14.13 %

Miscellaneous Office Expense 252.45 1,500.00 -1,247.55 1,247.55 16.83 %

Office Supplies 203.47 1,500.00 -1,296.53 1,296.53 13.56 %

Office Telephone 247.05 1,000.00 -752.95 752.95 24.71 %

Postage 24.60 100.00 -75.40 75.40 24.60 %

Total Office Expense 1,162.22 6,200.00 -5,037.78 5,037.78 18.75 %

Office Rental 2,700.00 10,800.00 -8,100.00 8,100.00 25.00 %

Partner Outreach and Development 10,000.00 -10,000.00 10,000.00

Payroll Expenses

Company Contributions

Retirement 941.74 3,546.00 -2,604.26 2,604.26 26.56 %

Total Company Contributions 941.74 3,546.00 -2,604.26 2,604.26 26.56 %

Taxes 2,401.36 7,400.00 -4,998.64 4,998.64 32.45 %

Wages 31,390.28 118,000.00 -86,609.72 86,609.72 26.60 %

Total Payroll Expenses 34,733.38 128,946.00 -94,212.62 94,212.62 26.94 %

Professional Services

Audit 5,000.00 10,000.00 -5,000.00 5,000.00 50.00 %

Bookkeeping 288.75 1,000.00 -711.25 711.25 28.88 %

Legal 2,771.00 15,000.00 -12,229.00 12,229.00 18.47 %



13/14

Total

Actual Budget over Budget Remaining % of Budget

Total Professional Services 8,059.75 26,000.00 -17,940.25 17,940.25 31.00 %

Reimbursements 100.00 100.00 -100.00

Special Projects 635.00 10,000.00 -9,365.00 9,365.00 6.35 %

Subscription

Adobe 166.40 -166.40 166.40

Firewall-Sophos 167.07 848.28 -681.21 681.21 19.70 %

Legislative Monitoring 118.76 2,500.00 -2,381.24 2,381.24 4.75 %

Microsoft Office 75.76 -75.76 75.76

NextCloud Business 499.89 1,334.00 -834.11 834.11 37.47 %

Quick Books 362.58 1,500.00 -1,137.42 1,137.42 24.17 %

Website Hosting and Support 3,600.00 -3,600.00 3,600.00

Total Subscription 1,148.30 10,024.44 -8,876.14 8,876.14 11.46 %

Travel and Training

Training and CEU 450.00 3,000.00 -2,550.00 2,550.00 15.00 %

Travel Expense 1,053.09 4,500.00 -3,446.91 3,446.91 23.40 %

Total Travel and Training 1,503.09 7,500.00 -5,996.91 5,996.91 20.04 %

Water Quality Monitoring 10,000.00 -10,000.00 10,000.00

Total Expenses 67,908.77 415,394.44 -347,485.67 347,485.67 16.35 %

NET OPERATING INCOME 249,022.47 24,605.54 224,416.93 -224,416.93 1,012.06 %

NET INCOME $249,022.47 $24,605.54 $224,416.93 $ -224,416.93 1,012.06 %



Accrual Basis  Monday, December 2, 2024 09:53 AM America/Los_Angeles   14/14

Open Invoices Report

CUSTOMER DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM TERMS DUE DATE OPEN BALANCE

City of Irving, Texas

City of Irving, Texas 11/06/2024 Invoice 17 Net 30 12/06/2024 $66,666.66

Total for City of Irving, Texas $66,666.66

City of Sulphur Springs

City of Sulphur Springs 11/06/2024 Invoice 21 Net 30 12/06/2024 $25,000.00

Total for City of Sulphur Springs $25,000.00

City of Talco, Texas

City of Talco, Texas 11/06/2024 Invoice 23 Net 30 12/06/2024 $1,000.00

Total for City of Talco, Texas $1,000.00

Franklin County Treasurer

Franklin County Treasurer 11/06/2024 Invoice 22 Net 30 12/06/2024 $8,000.00

Total for Franklin County Treasurer $8,000.00

NTMWD

NTMWD 11/06/2024 Invoice 18 Net 30 12/06/2024 $66,666.66

Total for NTMWD $66,666.66

Riverbend Water Resources District

Riverbend Water Resources District 11/13/2024 Invoice 24 Net 30 12/13/2024 $70,000.00

Total for Riverbend Water Resources District $70,000.00

Titus County Fresh Water Supply District

Titus County Fresh Water Supply 
District

11/06/2024 Invoice 20 Net 30 12/06/2024 $10,000.00

Total for Titus County Fresh Water Supply District $10,000.00

Upper Trinity Regional Water District

Upper Trinity Regional Water District 11/06/2024 Invoice 19 Net 30 12/06/2024 $66,666.66

Total for Upper Trinity Regional Water District $66,666.66

$313,999.98



7. Consideration, Discussion, and Take Action on Approving the Quarterly Investment 
Report.

This item will include discussion and possible action on the Quarterly Investment 
Report. Staff recommends approval.

Action Item: Consider a Motion to accept the Quarterly Investment Report.



Investment Report
12/30/24

Page 1 of 3

 Investment Category Average Rate  Annual 
Income  Balance 

 Bonds, Certificate of Deposits and Government Agencies 3.750%  $      3,750.00  $   106,764.08 

Money Markets & Cash Accounts 4.73%  $      9,210.54  $   234,580.14 

GRAND TOTAL  $   341,344.22 

Weighted 
Average Yield 4.42%

David I. Weidman
Investment Officer

 Report Summary 

 Quarterly Investment Report 

This Investment Report complies with the Authority's Investment Policy and all other applicable laws.

                                                               



Investment Report
12/30/24

Page 2 of 3

 Account 
Name 

 Account 
Number  Rate  Annual Income  Balance 

TexPool 7997400001 4.730%  $        9,210.54  $     194,717.79 
M&O 12506085 0.350%  $           139.52  $       39,862.35 

 Average Rate  Total Annual 
Income  Total Balance 

4.73%  $        9,210.54  $     234,580.14 

Money Markets & Cash Accounts



Investment Report
12/30/24

Page 3 of 3

Financial 
Instution

Type of 
Investment

Account 
Number Rate  Annual 

Income 

 Reporting 
Periond Ending 

Book Value 

 Reporting 
Period 
Ending 

Market Value 

 Purchase 
Date 

Maturity 
Date

Call 
Date

 Purchase 
Price  Total 

 $               -   
Guaranty B&T CD 6317697 3.750%  $    3,750.00  $       106,764.08  $106,764.08 1/03/2023 1/03/2025 n/a  $100,000  $ 106,764.08 

 $               -   

Average 
Rate

Total Annual 
Income  TOTAL 

3.750%  $    3,750.00  $ 106,764.08 

 Bonds, Certificate of Deposits and Government Agencys 



8. Consideration, Discussion, and Take Action on Approving Additional Vendors on the 
ACH/Electronic Payment List.

This item will include discussion and possible action on adding LCRA Lab Services and 
Water Monitoring Solutions (WMS) to the list of authorized vendors to be paid by 
ACH/Electronic Payment. Staff recommends approval.

Action Item: Consider a Motion to ratify action on adding LCRA Lab Services and 
approve the addition of Water Monitoring Solutions (WMS) to the Authorized 
ACH/Electronic Payment List.



9. Consideration, Discussion, and Take Action on Approving Amending the Authority’s 
Employee Policy on Sick Leave Benefits and Approved Holidays.

This item will include discussion and possible action on amending the Sick Leave and 
Holiday Benefits.

Action Item: Consider a Motion to approve the amended employee Sick Leave Benefits 
and Holiday Benefits.



Page 18 of 25  
  

Employees who commit acts of violence or other flagrant misconduct or serious safety violations 
may be suspended, with pay, at the time of the incident pending a management investigation and 
review of the matter. 
 
 
PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL  
 
A. Purpose  
  
The performance appraisal program provides a method for comparing each employee's 
performance to the work expected for the position.  It should promote a common understanding of 
individual needs, work objectives, and specific job standards of acceptable performance.  
  
B. Responsibilities  
  
The Executive Director is responsible for conducting a performance appraisal for each new 
employee after six (6) months of employment and annually thereafter.  Performance reviews may 
be scheduled at more frequent intervals, especially when performance deficiencies are noted or 
when specific improvements are required.  
  
 
LEAVE AND TIME OFF  
 
A. Sick Leave Benefits 
 
The Authority provides paid sick leave benefits to all eligible employees for periods of temporary 
absence due to illnesses or injuries. 
 
Eligible employee classification(s). 
 
Regular full-time employees: 
 
Employees in the first year of employment: 
  
New, full-time employees in the first year of employment accrue sick leave days at a rate of one 
day per full calendar month of employment, beginning with the first month of employment. 
  
Employees with at least one year of service: 
 
Regular, full-time employees are eligible for twelve (12) days of sick leave per calendar year 
beginning on the first anniversary date of continuous employment, and each subsequent 
anniversary date of continuous employment thereafter. 



Page 19 of 25  
  

Eligible employees will accrue sick leave benefits at the rate of 5 days per year. Sick leave benefits 
are calculated on the basis of a “benefit year” the 12-month period that begins with the employee 
starts to earn sick leave benefits.  The maximum accrual is seventy-five (75) days of sick leave. 
 
Sick leave is available to each employee to take for illness or injury of the following: 
 
• Employee; 
• Employee’s spouse; 
• Employee’s children (including step-children); 
• Employee’s parents (including step-parents); 
• Employee’s grandchildren. 
 
Sick leave is not available for the illness or injury of a spouse’s parents or grandparents, unless 
such individual is living in the employee’s household.  Sick leave is only available for the above 
reasons. 
Paid sick leave can be used in minimum increments of four hours. An eligible employee may use 
sick leave benefits for an absence due to his or her own illness or injury. 
 
Unused sick leave benefits will not be paid to employees upon termination or resignation of 
employment. 
 
B. Vacation and Personal Leave  
  
Employees will be eligible for two (2) weeks’ vacation (10 days) beginning on the anniversary 
date of their employment, subject to other terms in this policy.  The employee is eligible for 
vacation days only after twelve (12) months continuous service.  
 
Employees will be eligible for three (3) weeks’ vacation (15 days) when the employee completes 
five (5) years of continuous service.  
 
Employees will be eligible for four (4) weeks’ vacation (20 days) when the employee completes 
fifteen (15) years of continuous service.  

       
Unused vacation days from one (1) year may not be carried over to the following year.  If the days 
are not used in the year they are awarded, they will be lost. Between August 1 and August 20 each 
employee has the option to notify the Payroll department that they choose to exchange one (1) 
week of unused vacation time for compensation. The extra pay will be included on their last 
paycheck in August. No other compensation will be paid for unused vacation days. 

       
       
       

Vacation leave may be granted as follows:  
        



Page 20 of 25  
  

• one (1) day at a time;  
• one (1) week at a time;  
• two (2) weeks at a time, maximum.  

  
 
C. Holidays  
  
The  Authority observes certain holidays as paid holidays for all regular full-time employees. The 
Authority adopts the Titus County approved annual holiday calendar. 
 
The holiday schedule is as follows:  
  

• New Year's Day 
• Martin Luther King  
• Memorial Day   
• Independence Day  
• Labor Day  
• Veterans Day  
• Thanksgiving Day) 
• The day after Thanksgiving Day  
• Christmas Eve  
• Christmas Day  

  
Holidays are denoted on a Board approved Holiday Calendar on the days commonly observed. 
 
D. Bereavement Leave 
 
In the event of the death of a close family member, an employee will be allowed up to three (3) 
consecutive workdays’ absence with pay for bereavement and to attend the funeral, with the 
approval of the Executive Director. Exceptional circumstances, such as an out of state funeral, will 
be handled on a case-by-case basis, with the approval of the Executive Director. 
 
For the purpose of this policy, close family members will include parents, grandparents, spouse, 
children, grandchildren, siblings, mothers-in-law, fathers-in-law, sisters-in-law, and brothers-in-
law only. 

RESIGNATION  

A two-week written notice is requested of all employees who voluntarily terminate.  The Executive 
Director has the authority to waive the notice period. All expense account balances must be repaid, 
and all keys and other Authority property must be returned before the last working day.  



10. Consideration, Discussion, and Take Action on Approving Resolution No. R1212025-01 
of the Board of Directors of the Sulphur River Basin Authority Adopting a Policy 
Prohibiting the Use of Certain Social Media Applications.

This item will include discussion and possible action on adopting a policy to ban the 
social media service TikTok and any successor application developed by ByteDance on 
devices owned or leased by the Authority as required by Chapter 620 of the Texas 
Government Code.

Action Item: Consider a Motion to approve SRBA Resolution No. R1212025-01.



Resolution No. R1212025-01 
Adopting Policy Prohibiting the Use 
Of Certain Social Media Applications 

Page 1 Adopted: 1.21.25 
 

RESOLUTION NO. R1212025-01 OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE SULPHUR RIVER BASIN AUTHORITY ADOPTING A POLICY 

PROHIBITING THE USE OF CERTAIN SOCIAL MEDIA APPLICATIONS 

 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
 §                                                                                                                            
SULPHUR RIVER BASIN AUTHORITY § 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the the Sulphur River Basin Authority (the “Authority”) is a conservation 
and reclamation district created by the 69th Texas Legislature under the authority of Section 59, 
Article XVI, of the Texas Constitution, and in accordance with Chapter 49 of the Texas Water 
Code by the Act of May 28, 1985, 69th Leg., 1st C.S., ch. 3, 1985 Tex. Gen. Laws 3798, codified 
at TEX. SPEC. DIST. LOC. LAWS CODE ANN. ch. 8508, as amended (the “Act”); 

 
 WHEREAS, the Authority is a political subdivision of the State of Texas and a body 
politic and corporate. The Authority was created to serve a public use and benefit, and is essential 
to accomplish the objectives set forth in § 59, Article XVI, of the Texas Constitution. The 
Authority’s territory is as described in Sec. 8508.0006 of the Act; 
 

WHEREAS, in 2023, the 88th Texas Legislature passed Senate Bill (SB) 1893 prohibiting 
the use of certain social media applications and services on governmental entity devices and 
directing the Texas Department of Safety (DPS) and the Texas Department of Information 
Resources (DIR) to develop a model policy for the prohibition of Covered Applications;  

 
WHEREAS, Government Code Chapter 620 requires all governmental entities, including 

state and local governments, to ban the social media service TikTok and any successor application 
developed by ByteDance, and any social media application or service specified by proclamation 
of the governor (“Covered Applications”) on devices owned or leased by the governmental entity;  

 
WHEREAS, exceptions to restricted Covered Applications may only be granted to the 

extent necessary for providing law enforcement investigations support or for developing or 
implementing information security measures;  

 
WHEREAS, after the required notice and hearing, the Authority adopted a policy to 

prohibit the installation or use of Covered Applications on District-owned or leased devices as 
specified by SB 1893; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority will actively pursue full compliance by all Authority full- and 

part-time employees, contractors, interns, and other users of the Authority’s networks to prohibit 
the use of Covered Applications on Authority-owned devices unless authorized through approved 



Resolution No. R1212025-01 
Adopting Policy Prohibiting the Use 
Of Certain Social Media Applications 

Page 2 Adopted: 1.21.25 
 

exemptions.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE SULPHUR RIVER BASIN AUTHORITY THAT: 
 

1. The above recitals are true and correct. 
 

2. The Authority hereby adopts the Policy Prohibiting the Use of Certain Social Media 
Applications, attached hereto as Exhibit A, and authorizes the Executive Director to 
review and update such policy as necessary on an annual basis to reflect changes in 
state law, additions to applications identified by proclamation of the governor under 
Government Code Section 620.005, or to suit the needs of the Authority.  

 
3. This resolution shall be effective immediately upon passage and remain in effect until 

appealed or superseded by another resolution. 
 
 
AND IT IS SO ORDERED. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 21st day of January, 2025. 

 
 

SULPHUR RIVER BASIN AUTHORITY 
 
 
 
By: _____________________________ 
       Chairman 
 
 
      _____________________________ 
      Secretary 

 
 
 



SULPHUR RIVER BASIN AUTHORITY 

POLICY PROHIBITING THE USE OF CERTAIN  
SOCIAL MEDIA APPLICATIONS 

Adopted and Effective January 21, 2025 
 

In accordance with Chapter 620 of Subtitle A, Title 6, Texas Government Code, the Sulphur River 
Basin Authority (the “Authority”) has adopted this policy relating to the use or installation of 
covered applications on Authority-owned or -leased devices. 

I. Applicability and Definitions 

This policy applies to all Authority full- and part-time employees, contractors, paid or unpaid 
interns, and other users of Authority networks. For the sake of simplicity, all persons to whom this 
policy applies are hereinafter referred to as “employees.” All Authority employees are responsible 
for complying with this policy. 

A “covered application” is: 

 The social media service TikTok or any successor application or service developed or 
provided by ByteDance Limited, or an entity owned by ByteDance Limited. 

 A social media application or service specified by proclamation of the governor under 
Government Code, Section 620.005. 

II. Covered Applications on Authority-Owned or Leased Devices 

Except where approved exceptions apply, the use or installation of covered applications is 
prohibited on all Authority-owned or -leased devices, including cell phones, tablets, desktop and 
laptop computers, and other internet-capable devices.  

The Authority will identify, track, and manage all Authority-owned or -leased devices including 
mobile phones, tablets, laptops, desktop computers, or any other internet-capable devices to: 

a. Prohibit the installation of a covered application. 
 

b. Prohibit the use of a covered application. 
 

c. Remove a covered application from an Authority-owned or -leased device that was on the 
device prior to the passage of S.B. 1893 (88th Leg, R.S.). 
 

d. Remove an application from an Authority-owned or -leased device if the governor issues 
a proclamation identifying it as a covered application under Chapter 620, Texas 
Government Code.  



Policy Prohibiting the Use of Certain  
Social Media Applications 
As Adopted 01-21-2025 
 

2 

The Authority may also prohibit social media applications or services in addition to those specified 
by proclamation of the governor. 

The Authority will manage all government-owned or leased mobile devices by implementing the 
security measures listed below: 

a. Restrict access to “app stores” or unauthorized software repositories to prevent the 
installation of unauthorized applications. 

b. Maintain the ability to remotely wipe non-compliant or compromised mobile devices. 
c. Maintain the ability to remotely uninstall unauthorized software from mobile devices. 

This policy does not apply to employee-owned devices, even if used to conduct Authority business.  

III. Covered Application Exceptions 

The Authority may permit an employee to install and use a covered application on an applicable 
device to the extent necessary for: 

(1) Providing law enforcement; or 
 

(2) Developing or implementing information security measures.  

If the Authority authorizes an exception allowing for the installation and use of a covered 
application, the Authority shall use measures to mitigate the risks posed to the state during the 
application’s use including: 

(1) Heightened oversight for any device on which a covered application is installed, including 
checks performed by IT professionals. 
 

(2) Other measures that the Authority deems appropriate, including any recommendations 
from IT professionals. 

The Authority must document the measures taken to mitigate the risks posed to the state during 
the use of the covered application. 

IV. Policy Compliance 

The Authority will verify compliance with this policy through various methods, including but not 
limited to, IT/security system reports and feedback to Authority leadership. 

An employee found to have violated this policy may be subject to disciplinary action, including 
termination of employment. 

V. Policy Review 



Policy Prohibiting the Use of Certain  
Social Media Applications 
As Adopted 01-21-2025 
 

3 

This policy will be reviewed annually and updated as necessary to reflect changes in state law, 
proclamations of the governor identifying a new covered application, or to suit the needs of the 
Authority. 

 

 

 



11. Consideration, Discussion, and Take Action on Approving Resolution No. R1212025-02 
of the Board of Directors of the Sulphur River Basin Authority Setting the Capitalization 
Limit to $5.000.

This item will include discussion and possible action on adopting a policy setting the 
Authority’s capitalization limit to $5,000.

Action Item: Consider a Motion to approve SRBA Resolution No. R1212025-02.



RESOLUTION NO. R1212025-02 OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE SULPHUR RIVER BASIN AUTHORITY 

ADOPTING A CAPITALIZATION POLICY 
 

 
THE STATE OF TEXAS        § 
           § 
SULPHUR RIVER BASIN AUTHORITY      § 
 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the Sulphur River Basin Authority (the “Authority”) is a conservation and 
reclamation district created by the 69th Texas Legislature under the authority of Section 59, Article 
XVI, of the Texas Constitution, and in accordance with Chapter 49 of the Texas Water Code by 
the Act of May 28, 1985, 69th Leg., 1st C.S., ch. 3, 1985 Tex. Gen. Laws 3798, codified at TEX. 
SPEC. DIST. LOC. LAWS CODE ANN. ch. 8508, as amended (the “Act”); 

 
 WHEREAS, the Authority is a political subdivision of the State of Texas and a body 
politic and corporate. The Authority was created to serve a public use and benefit, and is essential 
to accomplish the objectives set forth in § 59, Article XVI, of the Texas Constitution. The 
Authority’s territory is as described in Sec. 8508.0006 of the Act; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority’s Board of Directors (the “Board”) has determined that 
establishing a Capitalization Policy is fiscally responsible and will contribute to the sound 
management of the Authority’s finances. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE SULPHUR RIVER BASIN AUTHORITY AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The above recitals are true and correct. 
 

2. This accounting policy establishes the minimum cost (capitalization amount) that shall be 
used to determine the capital assets that are to be recorded in the Authority’s annual 
financial statements; 

 
3. "Capital Asset" is defined as a unit of property that: (1) has an economic useful life that 

extends beyond 12 months; and (2) was acquired or produced for a cost of $5000 or more. 
Capital Assets must be capitalized and depreciated for financial statement purposes. 

 
4. The Board hereby establishes $5000 as the threshold amount for minimum capitalization 

for the Authority. Any items costing below this amount should be expensed in the 
Authority’s financial statements; and 

 5. The Authority’s capitalization method and procedure shall be as follows:  

1) All Capital Assets shall be recorded at historical cost as of the date acquired;  



2) Tangible assets costing below the aforementioned threshold amount are recorded 
as an expense for the Authority’s annual financial statements. Alternatively, assets 
with an economic useful life of 12 months or less are required to be expensed for 
financial statement purposes, regardless of the acquisition or production cost; and  

3) Invoices substantiating an acquisition cost of each unit of property shall be 
retained for a minimum of four years. 

6. The Board of Directors of the Sulphur River Basin Authority hereby adopts Paragraphs 
2-5 as the Capitalization Policy for the Authority. 

7. The Board of Directors and its officers and the Executive Director are further 
authorized to take any and all actions necessary to implement this resolution. 

8. The Capitalization Policy so adopted shall become effective on the date of this resolution 
and shall continue in effect from that date until modified by the Board of Directors. 

 
AND IT IS SO ORDERED. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 21st day of January, 2025. 
 
 
 
  SULPHUR RIVER BASIN AUTHORITY 
 
 
 
      By: ________________________________ 
      Chairman 
 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Secretary 

 
  
 
 

 
 
 



12. Consideration, Discussion, and Take Action on Approving Resolution No. R1212025-03 
Updating Article 9.1 of the Authority’s Bylaws, Authority Address.

This item will include discussion and possible action on updating the Authority’s address 
in the Bylaws.

Action Item: Consider a Motion to approve SRBA Resolution No. R1212025-03.



RESOLUTION NO. R1212025-03 OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE SULPHUR RIVER BASIN AUTHORITY 

ADOPTING AMENDED BYLAWS TO REFLECT ADDRESS CHANGE 
 

 
THE STATE OF TEXAS        § 
           § 
SULPHUR RIVER BASIN AUTHORITY      § 
 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the Sulphur River Basin Authority (the “Authority”) is a conservation and 
reclamation district created by the 69th Texas Legislature under the authority of Section 59, Article 
XVI, of the Texas Constitution, and in accordance with Chapter 49 of the Texas Water Code by 
the Act of May 28, 1985, 69th Leg., 1st C.S., ch. 3, 1985 Tex. Gen. Laws 3798, codified at TEX. 
SPEC. DIST. LOC. LAWS CODE ANN. ch. 8508, as amended (the “Act”); 

 
 WHEREAS, the Authority is a political subdivision of the State of Texas and a body 
politic and corporate. The Authority was created to serve a public use and benefit, and is essential 
to accomplish the objectives set forth in § 59, Article XVI, of the Texas Constitution. The 
Authority’s territory is as described in Sec. 8508.0006 of the Act; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority’s physical and mailing address has changed from 911 N. 
Bishop, Suite C104, Wake Village, Texas 75501 to 115 W. 1st, Suite #102, Mount Pleasant, Texas 
75455; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the change of the Authority’s physical and mailing address is confirmed by 
this resolution in accordance with the Authority’s Bylaws, which are hereby amended to reflect 
the change is address. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE SULPHUR RIVER BASIN AUTHORITY AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The above recitals are true and correct. 

2. The Board of Directors of the Sulphur River Basin Authority by this resolution confirms 
the change of the physical and mailing address of the Authority to 115 W. 1st, Suite #102, 
Mount Pleasant, Texas 75455. 

3. The Board hereby approves and adopts the proposed amendment to the Bylaws of the 
Authority, included herein as Attachment A, effective as of the date of this resolution. 

 
AND IT IS SO ORDERED. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 21st day of January, 2025. 
 
 



  SULPHUR RIVER BASIN AUTHORITY 
 
 
 
      By: ________________________________ 
      Chairman 
 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Secretary 

 
  
 
 
 
 



Bylaws of the Sulphur River Basin Authority 
As Amended and Adopted January 23, 2024 
 

15 

Administrative Code, § 292.13(5){B). 
 
The Authority adopts the rules of the state comptroller relating to historically underutilized 
businesses under Title 34, Chapter 20, Subchapter D, Division 1 of the Texas Administrative 
Code, as required by § 2161.003, Texas Government Code.  Those rules apply to the 
Authority’s construction projects and purchases of goods and services with an expected value 
of $100,000 or more paid for with appropriated money. 
 
 

ARTICLE NINE 
AUTHORITY ADMINISTRATION 

 
9.1 Authority Address 

The Authority’s mailing and physical address is 115 W. 1st #102,Mount Pleasant, Texas, 
75455911 N. Bishop, Suite C104, Wake Village, Texas, 75501.  Such addresses may be 
changed by resolution of the Board. 
 
9.2 Minutes and Records of the Authority 

All documents, reports, records, taped recordings, and minutes of the Authority shall be 
available for public inspection in accordance with the Texas Public Information Act, Chapter 
552, Texas Government Code. The preservation, storage, destruction, or other disposition of 
the Authority’s records is subject to Chapter 201, Texas Government Code. 
 
9.3 Office Hours 

The regular office hours of the Authority shall be determined by the Board. From time to time, 
circumstances may require the Executive Director to modify these hours on a temporary basis. 
Operating hours, both regular and temporary, shall either be posted at the entrance to the 
property where the Authority’s office is located or on or near the front door to the Authority’s 
office. Permanent changes in the Authority’s regular office hours may be approved by the Board 
from time to time as needed or as may be appropriate. 
 
9.4 Official Seal 

The Board, by resolution, may adopt an official seal for the Authority to be used on official 
documents of the Authority. 
 

ARTICLE TEN 
CONSTRUCTION 

A reference to an article, section, or subsection without further identification is a reference to 
an article, section, or subsection of these Bylaws. Construction of words and phrases is 



13. Consideration, Discussion, and Take Action on Approving a Meal Per Diem for the 
Executive Director While He Is Traveling on Authority Business.

This item will include discussion and possible action on approving the development of a 
policy setting a meal per diem for the Executive Director while traveling on Authority 
business.

Action Item: Consider a Motion to approve the development of a Travel Per Diem policy.



14. Updates on the Clean Rivers Program (Randy Rushin-Water Monitoring Solutions).
Prepared in cooperation with the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality.
The preparation of this report was financed in part through funding from the Texas 
Commission on Environmental Quality.

This item will include discussion and possible action regarding activities with the Clean 
Rivers Program.



15. Consideration, Discussion, and Take Action on Approving Adjustment to the Clean 
Rivers Program Budget, FY 2026-2027, Concerning Number of Sites Monitored.

This item will include discussion and possible action on the number of sites monitored 
and funding for them. The Board will consider the Authority’s self-funding of two 
current sites to maintain the total number of tested sites or reduce the number of sites 
monitored to stay within TCEQ reimbursement limits. The estimated cost for lab and 
WMS sampling at both sites is $5,700 per year (lab —$4,300; WMS—$1,400), for a total 
of $11,400 for the contract period.

Action Item: Consider a Motion that the Authority self-fund two FY 2026-2027 sites or 
reduce the total number of sites monitored by two. 



FY 2026-2027 Clean Rivers Program Budget Adjustments 

FY 2026 -2027 Laboratory Allocation - $52,000 ($26,000 per year) 

• Current LCRA Lab rate is $511 per site + $100 shipping per quarter 
• Projected LCRA Lab rate is $575 per site + $100 shipping per quarter 

 

FY 26 – 27 Lab Allocation will fund 11 sites at the projected LCRA Lab rate.  

FY 2025 - Sampling at 14 sites  

FY 2026 - Anticipate dropping the North Sulphur River site  

 

Request that SRBA self-fund two sites for FY 26 and 27. The estimated cost for lab and labor at 
both sites is $5,700 per year (Lab - $4,300; Labor - $1,400) for a total of $11,400 for the contract 
period. 
 
 

• The SRBA-funded sites will be included in the Quality Assurance Project Plan, and the data 
will be submitted to TCEQ. 

• The SRBA-funded sites will be identified in the QAPP, Monitoring Schedule, and Reports. 
• The WMS labor rate is based on collecting the SRBA-funded sites during a CRP sampling 

run.  
• SRBA will be billed separately by LCRA Lab and WMS for these sites. 

 
 
  



Planning Agency (Basin 
Number) 

FY2026 FY2027 Total 
Allocation 

Brazos River Authority (12) $474,088 $474,088 $948,176 

Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority 
(17 and 18) 

$161,195 $161,195 $322,390 

Houston-Galveston Area Council 
(9, 10, 11, 13) 

$1,149,758 $1,149,758 $2,299,516 

International Boundary & Water 
Commission (23) 

$318,217 $318,217 $636,434 

Lavaca-Navidad River Authority 
(16) 

$118,234 $118,234 $236,468 

Lower Colorado River Authority 
(14 and 15) 

$454,606 $454,606 $909,212 

Angelina & Neches River 
Authority and Lower Neches 
Valley Authority (6 and 7) 

$392,652 $392,652 $785,304 

Northeast Texas Municipal Water 
District (4) 

$118,234 $118,234 $236,468 

Nueces River Authority (20, 21, 
and 22) 

$308,279 $308,279 $616,558 

Red River Authority of Texas (1 
and 2) 

$370,448 $370,448 $740,896 

San Antonio River Authority (19) $235,485 $235,485 $470,970 

Sabine River Authority (5) $372,777 $372,777 $745,554 

Sulphur River Basin Authority (3) $118,233 $118,233 $236,466 

Trinity River Authority (8) $468,269 $468,269 $936,538 

TOTALS $5,060,475 $5,060,475 $10,120,950 

 



16. Regional Entities Report:
(A) Funding Partners
(B) Riverbend Water Resources District
(C) Region D Water Planning Group
(D) Region 2 Flood Planning Group
This item will include discussion and possible action regarding the above-listed reports 
and updates.



17. Reports and Update from Executive Director:

(A) Quarterly Partner Progress Report
(B) Governor Abbott Press Release Regarding Rio Grande Water

(C) Senator Perry Commentary:  Now or Never: It’s Time to Address Water Scarcity in Texas
(D) Dallas Morning News – Collin, Tarrant, and Denton cities bring North Texas to over 8.3 million inhabitants

(E) Austin American Statesman – Will Texas have it’s biggest water session in history
(F) Environmental Impacts of Decommissioned Solar, Wind, and Electricity Storage Systems Final Report

(G) TWA Legislative Agenda for the 89th Texas Legislative Session
(H) Dallas Morning News – Marvin Nichols Feasibility Study Article
(I) Grant Workshop Update

(J) Partner Outreach and Development
(K) Rural River Authority Initiative

 
This item will include discussion and possible action regarding the above-listed reports and updates.



 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 
 
 

David I Weidman, Executive Director  
Tel: (903) 223-7887 – Cell: (903) 439-8118         
115 W. 1st St., #102, Mount Pleasant, TX 75455 
Email: dweidman@srbatx.org 
www.srbatx.org     srba@srbatx.org 
 

Gary Cheatwood, Bogata 
Emily Glass, Sulphur Springs 

 

Kelly Mitchell, Texarkana – Chairman 
Wally Kraft, Paris – Vice President 

Reeves Hayter, Paris 
Kirby Hollingsworth, Mount Vernon 

 
PROGRESS REPORT 

 
December 4, 2024 
 
Funding Partners, 
 
The Board amended the FY 2024-2025 Authority Budget to reflect the addition of Riverbend Water 
Resources District as a new funding partner and adjusted the compensation for the Executive Director 
and Administrative Assistant. 
 
The Board adopted the new logo for the Authority. 
 
The Board approved the sponsorship and funding in cooperation with ATCOG and Region 2 Flood 
Planning Group to host a grant workshop in Paris in January. 
 
The Board held a work session at the Lake Ralph Hall construction site and was given a tour of the 
facility, which the Upper Trinity Regional Water District hosted. 
 
The Board approved the FY 2023-2024 Financial Statements and Independent Auditor’s Report by 
Wilf & Henderson, P.C. You have received a copy of this report. 
 
The Executive Director met with local stakeholders on-site at the HWY 37 river crossing at the 
Franklin and Red River County line regarding the log jam at that location. 
 
SRBA has yet to receive an update on the Flood Infrastructure Grant from the TWDB at the time of 
this report. 
 
The Board has been advised on the Sunset Commission’s River Authority Sunset Uniformity Issue. 
 
On behalf of the SRBA Board and Staff, we wish everyone a safe and happy holiday season and a very 
Merry Christmas. 
 
 
 



From: Sarah Kirkle skirkle@texaswaterassociation.org
Subject: Fw: Governor Abbott Directs TCEQ To Accept Water Offer For Rio Grande Valley

Date: November 19, 2024 at 11:08 AM
To: Sarah Kirkle skirkle@texaswaterassociation.org
Cc: Stacey Steinbach ssteinbach@texaswaterassociation.org

TWA Legislative Subscribers:

Please see the press release from the Governor regarding Rio Grande water.

Sarah 
From: Governor Greg Abbott Press Office <GovernorAbbottPress@public.govdelivery.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 11:02 AM
To: Sarah Kirkle <skirkle@texaswaterassociation.org>
Subject: Governor Abbott Directs TCEQ To Accept Water Offer For Rio Grande Valley
 

Governor Abbott Directs TCEQ To Accept Water Offer For Rio Grande Valley

For Immediate Distribution  |  November 19, 2024  |  (512) 463-1826

Governor Abbott Directs TCEQ To Accept Water Offer For Rio Grande Valley

AUSTIN — Governor Greg Abbott today directed the Texas Commission on Environmental
Quality (TCEQ) to accept an offer of San Juan River water from Mexico under the 1944
Water Treaty and provide much-needed water to communities in the Rio Grande Valley.
 
“Water is essential for Texans along the Rio Grande Valley to grow crops and support local
communities and businesses," said Governor Abbott. "Mexico’s blatant abuse and disregard
of water obligations under the 1944 Water Treaty must not be allowed to continue. Today, I
directed the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality to accept a San Juan River water
offer from Mexico that will supply our farmers and businesses in the Rio Grande Valley with
much-needed water."
 
Mexico’s offer of 120,000 acre-feet from the San Juan River is a mere drop in the bucket
relative to the 1.75 million acre-feet Mexico is required to deliver to Texas each five-year
Treaty cycle. Because our farmers and cities can wait no longer, Texas accepts the offer,
pending TCEQ’s ultimate approval of the operational procedures.
 
While the International Boundary and Water Commission apparently takes the position that
water from the San Juan River may be credited against Mexico’s five-year Treaty
commitments, Texas stands firm in its position—consistent with the text of the Treaty—that
those commitments may be satisfied only with water from the six named tributaries. 
 
The 1944 Water Treaty between the United States and Mexico obligates both countries to
share water resources from the Colorado and Rio Grande rivers. Mexico’s deficit under the
1944 Water Treaty has never been greater. Barring action by Mexico, in October 2025,
Texans will be facing a projected deficit of 1.3-million acre-feet of water.

 ###
 

Please DO NOT REPLY to this message. It comes from an un-monitored mailbox. If you have
any questions regarding this announcement, please contact the Governor’s Press Office at

(512) 463-1826.
Manage Subscriptions | Unsubscribe All

GovDelivery, Inc. sending on behalf of the Office of the Governor · P.O. Box 12428 · Austin TX 78711-2428 · 800-843-5789

-- 
This email was Anti Virus checked by a Sophos Security Gateway.  Contact Network Technologies for further information. www.net-techs.com

mailto:Kirkleskirkle@texaswaterassociation.org
mailto:Kirkleskirkle@texaswaterassociation.org
mailto:Kirkleskirkle@texaswaterassociation.org
mailto:Kirkleskirkle@texaswaterassociation.org
mailto:Steinbachssteinbach@texaswaterassociation.org
mailto:Steinbachssteinbach@texaswaterassociation.org
https://links-1.govdelivery.com/CL0/http:%2F%2Fgov.texas.gov%2F/1/0100019345602f0a-cf9b68d6-0679-4d8b-95eb-1eb7255d2b54-000000/Cph52Z0pNkdF3PRXh5Kt5cC1Ncs1gExbcNSgtVJ9ZMI=380
https://links-1.govdelivery.com/CL0/https:%2F%2Fpublic.govdelivery.com%2Faccounts%2FTXGOV%2Fsubscriber%2Fedit%3Fpreferences=true%23tab1/1/0100019345602f0a-cf9b68d6-0679-4d8b-95eb-1eb7255d2b54-000000/xf68kQukAW8JDoDRCEA3WcpSqC5oWDlbJ4VpAvu4GEI=380
https://links-1.govdelivery.com/CL0/https:%2F%2Fpublic.govdelivery.com%2Faccounts%2FTXGOV%2Fsubscriber%2Fone_click_unsubscribe%3Fverification=5.9318fb1b95a4ca93d23924bbb7ace498%26destination=skirkle%2540twca.org/1/0100019345602f0a-cf9b68d6-0679-4d8b-95eb-1eb7255d2b54-000000/Zfg_WB48y7ycluhgRWPSVURO-oH6xKVLYNZat64QwMo=380
https://links-1.govdelivery.com/CL0/http:%2F%2Fwww.govdelivery.com%2F/1/0100019345602f0a-cf9b68d6-0679-4d8b-95eb-1eb7255d2b54-000000/pMgSbGFpAq2xCr8-pg4kfoI1_Yy7mF4OKFZnCi3hwOo=380


texaswaterjournal.org
An online, peer-reviewed journal published in 

cooperation with the Texas Water Resources Institute 
and the Bureau of Economic Geology

Volume 15 Number 1  |  2024

http://texaswaterjournal.org


Volume 15, Number 1
2024

ISSN 2160-5319

texaswaterjournal.org

THE TEXAS WATER JOURNAL is an online, peer-reviewed, and indexed journal devoted to the timely consideration 
of Texas water resources management, research, and policy issues. The journal provides in-depth analysis of Texas water 

resources management and policies from a multidisciplinary perspective that integrates science, engineering, law, planning, 
and other disciplines. It also provides updates on key state legislation and policy changes by Texas administrative agencies.

For more information on the Texas Water Journal as well as our policies and submission guidelines, please visit 
texaswaterjournal.org. As a 501(c)(3) nonprofit organization, the Texas Water Journal needs your support to provide Texas 

with an open-accessed, peer-reviewed publication that focuses on Texas water. Please consider donating. 

The Texas Water Journal is published in cooperation with 
the Texas Water Resources Institute, part of Texas A&M 
AgriLife Research, the Texas A&M AgriLife Extension 

Service, and the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences 
at Texas A&M University and the Bureau of Economic 
Geology in the Jackson School of Geosciences at The 

University of Texas at Austin.

Editor-in-Chief
Todd H. Votteler, Ph.D. 

Collaborative Water Resolution LLC 

Managing Editor
Vacant

Layout Editor
Sarah L. Richardson 

Texas Water Resources Institute

Editorial Board
Kathy A. Alexander, Ph.D. 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Jude A. Benavides, Ph.D.,  

The University of Texas - Rio Grande Valley
Gabriel B. Collins, J.D.  

Baker Institute for Public Policy
D. Nelun Fernando, Ph.D. 

Texas Water Development Board
Ken W. Kramer, Ph.D. 

Lone Star Chapter of the Sierra Club
Dorina Murgulet, Ph.D. 

Texas A&M University-Corpus Christi
Ken A. Rainwater, Ph.D. 

Texas Tech University
Rosario F. Sanchez, Ph.D. 

Texas Water Resources Institute
Justin C. Thompson, Ph.D.  

The University of Texas at Austin

Cover photo:  
The Narrows on the Blanco River. 

©2020 Erich Ross Schlegel, Texas Water Foundation.

The Texas Water Journal is indexed by Scopus, Google 
Scholar, and the Directory of Open Access Journals.

http://texaswaterjournal.org
https://twri.tamu.edu/
http://texaswaterjournal.org
https://twj-ojs-tdl.tdl.org/twj/support
http://texaswaterjournal.org
http://texaswaterjournal.org
https://www.scopus.com/home.uri
https://scholar.google.com/scholar?hl=en&as_sdt=0%2C44&q=source:%22Texas+Water+Journal%22&btnG=
https://scholar.google.com/scholar?hl=en&as_sdt=0%2C44&q=source:%22Texas+Water+Journal%22&btnG=
https://doaj.org/toc/2160-5319
https://doaj.org/apply/seal/
https://www.beg.utexas.edu/


Terms used in paper

Acronym/Initialism Descriptive Name
SWIFT State Water Implementation Fund for Texas
SWP State Water Plan
TAM Texas Association of Manufacturers
TIRF Texas Infrastructure Resiliency Fund
TWDB Texas Water Development Board

Texas Water Journal, Volume 15, Number 1

Texas Water Journal
Volume 15, Number 1, December 20, 2024

Pages 158-160 

Commentary:  
Now or Never: It’s Time to Address Water Scarcity in Texas

Editor-in-Chief's Note: In every odd-numbered year, the Texas Legislature convenes in regular session for 140 days. With this 
in mind, the Texas Water Journal invited Senator Charles Perry, Chairman of the Senate Water, Agriculture, and Rural Affairs 
Committee to discuss his priorities and visions for Texas water and the regular session of the 89th Texas Legislature. The opinion 
expressed in this commentary is the opinion of the individual author and not the opinion of the Texas Water Journal or the Texas 
Water Resources Institute, or the Bureau of Economic Geology.

Keywords: 89th Texas State Legislature, Texas Senate, Texas water policy

Charles Perry*1

1 Senator (R), Texas Senate District 28 (Lubbock), Chairmain of the Senate Committee on Water, Agriculture, and Rural Affairs 
* Corresponding author: Charles.Perry@senate.texas.gov
Received 26 November 2024, Accepted 16 December 2024, Published online 20 December 2024.

Citation: Perry, C. 2024. Commentary: Now or Never: It’s Time to Address Water Scarcity in Texas. Texas Water Journal. 15(1):158-160. 
Available from: https://doi.org/10.21423/twj.v15i1.7207. 

© 2024 Charles Perry. This work is licensed under the Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 International License. To view a copy of this 
license, visit https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/4.0/ or visit the TWJ website.

mailto:Charles.Perry%40senate.texas.gov?subject=Texas%20Water%20Journal%2C%20Vol.%2014%2C%20Commentary
https://doi.org/10.21423/twj.v15i1.7207
https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/4.0/
https://journals.tdl.org/twj/index.php/twj/about#licensing


Texas Water Journal, Volume 15, Number 1

159Now or Never: It’s Time to Address Water Scarcity in Texas

There is an old expression in Texas: “You don’t miss the water 
‘til the well runs dry.” Without action today, Texas could run 
dry tomorrow.

In May 2024, the Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) 
presented population, water usage, and economic growth data 
from the 2022 State Water Plan (SWP) to the Texas Senate 
Committee on Water, Agriculture, and Rural Affairs (WARA 
Committee). The data show that by 2050, Texas will suffer a 
water shortfall of up to 5.74 million acre-feet per year if faced 
with drought conditions similar to those the state has expe-
rienced over the last few years (Hearing on Interim Charge, 
2024d) . The 2022 SWP projects water shortages of up to 6.86 
million acre-feet per year by 2070 (Hearing on Interim Charge, 
2024d). Some areas of the state, like South Texas, are already 
experiencing shortages (Hearing on Interim Charges, 2024a). 

Testimony offered to the WARA Committee by think tanks 
such as Texas 2036 suggested that the water shortfall has accel-
erated beyond what the 2022 SWP accounted for since the 
plan’s publication (Hearing on Interim Charge, 2024c). Texas 
2036 stated that in tandem with the increasing frequency and 
severity of drought across much of Texas, the water shortages 
projected in the 2022 SWP are underestimated (Hearing on 
Interim Charge, 2024c). I agree, and I personally believe the 
2050 and 2070 shortfalls will be over 7 million acre-feet and 10 
million acre-feet per year, respectively, if something isn’t done. 

Now is the time to develop the water supply needed for both 
today and tomorrow. A map presented to the WARA Com-
mittee by TWDB projected that dozens of Texas communities 
across the state will face water shortages of more than a quarter 
of their total needs, if conditions similar to the 1950–1957 
drought of record strike again in 2050 (Hearing on Interim 
Charge, 2024d). Cities and towns across the state are limiting, 
if not altogether withholding, development permits over water 
concerns. In August 2024, the City of Conroe, near Hous-
ton, adopted a temporary development moratorium due to 
water scarcity (Shaheen, 2024). Local governments in the Rio 
Grande Valley are discussing the same option (Muniz, 2024). 
In Central Texas, permits for water wells and groundwater 
withdrawals are becoming increasingly contentious as springs 
and existing wells have run dry in recent years (Henrickson, 
2024).

These shortages touch every sector of Texas’s economy. When 
TWDB’s data is broken down by water use, the Texas water 
users most at risk are farmers and ranchers, who need water to 
irrigate their crops and water livestock; producers of oil, gas, 
and minerals, who use water in their various extraction pro-
cesses; power companies, due to their significant dependence 
on various forms of steam-electric generation; and manufac-
turers, especially the high tech and petrochemical industries 
(Hearing on Interim Charge, 2024d). The impact of continued 
water scarcity to the Texas economy would be immeasurable.

Already, the proverbial canaries in the coal mine are singing. 
In the same May 2024 WARA Committee hearing, one farmer 
testifying on behalf of the Texas Farm Bureau revealed that for 
the first time in his life, his South Texas farm had no water 
available for irrigation (Hearing on Interim Charges, 2024a). 
In February, Texas’s only sugar mill, located in Santa Rosa, 
closed for good because of insufficient water supply to sustain 
sugar cane yields in South Texas (Hearing on Interim Charges, 
2024a; Massey, 2024). Over 600 jobs went with it (Hearing on 
Interim Charges, 2024a; Massey, 2024).

The business community is expressing valid concern over 
water scarcity’s effects on Texas’s future. During the May 2024 
WARA Committee hearing, the Texas Association of Manu-
facturers (TAM) testified that insufficient water supplies may 
cost Texas up to $55 billion worth of economic development 
opportunities and 400,000 manufacturing jobs over the next 
several decades (Hearing on Interim Charges, 2024e). TAM 
pointed out that site selectors—consulting firms from around 
the country that help major corporations identify potential 
locations for new industrial facilities—are watching closely to 
see whether Texas will take action to secure ample and afford-
able water sufficient to meet future needs (Hearing on Interim 
Charges, 2024e). Later in the hearing, the Texas Chemistry 
Council refined everything down to the point by rightly stat-
ing that “the success of [Texas] being able to attract new [pet-
rochemical industry] investment is going to be very dependent 
on water” (Hearing on Interim Charges, 2024b).

The facts make it clear. For Texas to sustain the rates of pop-
ulation and economic growth our state has enjoyed the last 
few decades, we must take action to secure additional water 
supplies. Fortunately, there is a solution: developing heretofore 
undeveloped water supplies, adding to the overall volume of 
water available to Texans.

During the upcoming regular session set to convene in Janu-
ary, the 89th Texas Legislature will have an opportunity to vote 
for a plan that will supply water to every community, county, 
and region of the state. The plan will develop new water supply 
sources, namely via marine desalination along the coast, brack-
ish water desalination across the state, produced water treat-
ment in the West Texas oil and gas fields, and surface water 
acquisitions where available both in Texas and elsewhere. Make 
no mistake: All Texans and all industries will benefit from this 
new water supply plan.

Developing these new water supplies will not be cheap. The 
new water supply plan will require a large down payment in 
the form of an appropriation from the surplus the Legislature 
is expected to enjoy this session. Additionally, there is no ded-
icated funding stream to support water infrastructure projects 
in Texas. That is unusual for infrastructure; the State Highway 
Fund, which supports transportation projects, receives fund-
ing from multiple sources dedicated by the Texas Constitution 



Texas Water Journal, Volume 15, Number 1

Now or Never: It’s Time to Address Water Scarcity in Texas160

(Texas Const. art. VIII, §§ 7-a; Texas Const. art. VIII, §§ 7-c). 
Like transportation infrastructure, new water supply projects 
will take decades and billions of dollars to fully develop. To 
bring them to fruition, the Legislature will need to constitu-
tionally dedicate long-term revenue streams to support the 
implementation of the plan.

Therefore, this session, I will urge my legislative colleagues 
to: (1) appropriate a large sum toward new water infrastruc-
ture projects via the Texas Water Fund; and (2) constitutional-
ly dedicate a recurring revenue stream in support of the Texas 
Water Fund, similar to those dedicated to the State Highway 
Fund.

Water is critical to the future of Texas—after all, mankind 
can neither survive nor thrive without it. No future Texan 
should go thirsty, no Texas farmer should lose his crop, no Tex-
as employer should lose his business, and no Texas employee 
should lose his job on account of a lack of water. Water infra-
structure is costly and takes years of planning and construction 
to develop—but it will be more costly and more consequential 
the longer we wait to get started. To ensure sufficient water 
supply for our children and grandchildren, and to do so at the 
lowest possible cost and inconvenience, we must start the work 
now. There is no more important investment for Texas than 
to secure the water crucial to its future growth and prosperity. 

Texas Senator Charles Perry is a practicing certified public 
accountant from Lubbock. He was first elected to the Texas Senate in 
2014 after serving two terms in the Texas House of Representatives. 
Senator Perry chairs the Senate Committee on Water, Agriculture, 
and Rural Affairs and co-chairs the legislative advisory committees 
for the State Water Implementation Fund for Texas (SWIFT) and 
the Texas Infrastructure Resiliency Fund (TIRF). Governor Abbott 
appointed him to the Southwestern States Water Commission and 
the Western States Water Council. Senator Perry has a Bachelor 
of Business Administration in accounting and management 
information systems from Texas Tech University. 

REFERENCES

Hearing on Interim Charge Before the Texas Senate Committee on 
Water, Agriculture, and Rural Affairs, 88th Texas Leg. (May 
15, 2024a). (Statement of Brian Jones). https://senate.tex-
as.gov/videoplayer.php?vid=20552&lang=en 

Hearing on Interim Charge Before the Texas Senate Committee on 
Water, Agriculture, and Rural Affairs, 88th Texas Leg. (May 
15, 2024b). (Statement of Hector Rivero). https://senate.
texas.gov/videoplayer.php?vid=20552&lang=en 

Hearing on Interim Charge Before the Texas Senate Committee on 
Water, Agriculture, and Rural Affairs, 88th Texas Leg. (May 
15, 2024c). (Statement of Jeremy Mazur). https://senate.
texas.gov/videoplayer.php?vid=20552&lang=en 

Hearing on Interim Charge Before the Texas Senate Committee on 
Water, Agriculture, and Rural Affairs, 88th Texas Leg. (May 
15, 2024d). (Statement of Temple McKinnon). https://
senate.texas.gov/videoplayer.php?vid=20552&lang=en 

Hearing on Interim Charge Before the Texas Senate Committee on 
Water, Agriculture, and Rural Affairs, 88th Texas Leg. (May 
15, 2024e). (Statement of Wroe Jackson). https://senate.
texas.gov/videoplayer.php?vid=20552&lang=en 

Henrikson, E. (2024, January 24). ‘Not enough water to go 
around’: Why landowners are pushing back against new 
development. KXAN. https://www.kxan.com/texas-water/
not-enough-water-to-go-around-why-landowners-are-
pushing-back-against-new-development/ 

Massey, M. (2024, March 1). Texas’ only sugar mill shuts down 
after 50 years due to water shortage. KSAT. https://www.
ksat.com/news/local/2024/03/01/texas-only-sugar-mill-
shuts-down-after-50-years-due-to-water-shortage/ 

Muniz, A. (2024, May 16). Drought could lead to construction 
projects halt in RGV. Spectrum News 1. https://spectrum-
localnews.com/tx/south-texas-el-paso/news/2024/05/16/
drought-could-lead-to-construction-projects-halt-in-rgv 

Shaheen, N. (2024, August 29). 120-day temporary development 
moratorium in effect for portions of Conroe. Community 
Impact. https://communityimpact.com/houston/
conroe-montgomery/government/2024/08/29/120-
day-temporary-development-moratorium-in-effect-for-
portions-of-conroe/ 

Texas Const. art. VIII, §§ 7-a. p 211. https://statutes.
capitol.texas.gov/docs/sdocs/thetexasconstitution.
pdf#%5B%7B%22num%22%3A214%2C%22gen%22
%3A0%7D%2C%7B%22name%22%3A%22FitH%22
%7D%2C376%5D

Texas Const. art. VIII, §§ 7-c. p 212. https://statutes.
capitol.texas.gov/docs/sdocs/thetexasconstitution.
pdf#%5B%7B%22num%22%3A215%2C%22gen%22
%3A0%7D%2C%7B%22name%22%3A%22FitH%22
%7D%2C424%5D

https://senate.texas.gov/videoplayer.php?vid=20552&lang=en
https://senate.texas.gov/videoplayer.php?vid=20552&lang=en
https://senate.texas.gov/videoplayer.php?vid=20552&lang=en
https://senate.texas.gov/videoplayer.php?vid=20552&lang=en
https://senate.texas.gov/videoplayer.php?vid=20552&lang=en
https://senate.texas.gov/videoplayer.php?vid=20552&lang=en
https://senate.texas.gov/videoplayer.php?vid=20552&lang=en
https://senate.texas.gov/videoplayer.php?vid=20552&lang=en
https://senate.texas.gov/videoplayer.php?vid=20552&lang=en
https://senate.texas.gov/videoplayer.php?vid=20552&lang=en
https://www.kxan.com/texas-water/not-enough-water-to-go-around-why-landowners-are-pushing-back-against-new-development/
https://www.kxan.com/texas-water/not-enough-water-to-go-around-why-landowners-are-pushing-back-against-new-development/
https://www.kxan.com/texas-water/not-enough-water-to-go-around-why-landowners-are-pushing-back-against-new-development/
https://www.ksat.com/news/local/2024/03/01/texas-only-sugar-mill-shuts-down-after-50-years-due-to-water-shortage/
https://www.ksat.com/news/local/2024/03/01/texas-only-sugar-mill-shuts-down-after-50-years-due-to-water-shortage/
https://www.ksat.com/news/local/2024/03/01/texas-only-sugar-mill-shuts-down-after-50-years-due-to-water-shortage/
https://spectrumlocalnews.com/tx/south-texas-el-paso/news/2024/05/16/drought-could-lead-to-construction-projects-halt-in-rgv
https://spectrumlocalnews.com/tx/south-texas-el-paso/news/2024/05/16/drought-could-lead-to-construction-projects-halt-in-rgv
https://spectrumlocalnews.com/tx/south-texas-el-paso/news/2024/05/16/drought-could-lead-to-construction-projects-halt-in-rgv
https://communityimpact.com/houston/conroe-montgomery/government/2024/08/29/120-day-temporary-development-moratorium-in-effect-for-portions-of-conroe/
https://communityimpact.com/houston/conroe-montgomery/government/2024/08/29/120-day-temporary-development-moratorium-in-effect-for-portions-of-conroe/
https://communityimpact.com/houston/conroe-montgomery/government/2024/08/29/120-day-temporary-development-moratorium-in-effect-for-portions-of-conroe/
https://communityimpact.com/houston/conroe-montgomery/government/2024/08/29/120-day-temporary-development-moratorium-in-effect-for-portions-of-conroe/
https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/docs/sdocs/thetexasconstitution.pdf#%5B%7B%22num%22%3A214%2C%22gen%22%3A0%7D%2C%7B%22name%22%3A%22FitH%22%7D%2C376%5D
https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/docs/sdocs/thetexasconstitution.pdf#%5B%7B%22num%22%3A214%2C%22gen%22%3A0%7D%2C%7B%22name%22%3A%22FitH%22%7D%2C376%5D
https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/docs/sdocs/thetexasconstitution.pdf#%5B%7B%22num%22%3A214%2C%22gen%22%3A0%7D%2C%7B%22name%22%3A%22FitH%22%7D%2C376%5D
https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/docs/sdocs/thetexasconstitution.pdf#%5B%7B%22num%22%3A214%2C%22gen%22%3A0%7D%2C%7B%22name%22%3A%22FitH%22%7D%2C376%5D
https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/docs/sdocs/thetexasconstitution.pdf#%5B%7B%22num%22%3A214%2C%22gen%22%3A0%7D%2C%7B%22name%22%3A%22FitH%22%7D%2C376%5D
https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/docs/sdocs/thetexasconstitution.pdf#%5B%7B%22num%22%3A215%2C%22gen%22%3A0%7D%2C%7B%22name%22%3A%22FitH%22%7D%2C424%5D
https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/docs/sdocs/thetexasconstitution.pdf#%5B%7B%22num%22%3A215%2C%22gen%22%3A0%7D%2C%7B%22name%22%3A%22FitH%22%7D%2C424%5D
https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/docs/sdocs/thetexasconstitution.pdf#%5B%7B%22num%22%3A215%2C%22gen%22%3A0%7D%2C%7B%22name%22%3A%22FitH%22%7D%2C424%5D
https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/docs/sdocs/thetexasconstitution.pdf#%5B%7B%22num%22%3A215%2C%22gen%22%3A0%7D%2C%7B%22name%22%3A%22FitH%22%7D%2C424%5D
https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/docs/sdocs/thetexasconstitution.pdf#%5B%7B%22num%22%3A215%2C%22gen%22%3A0%7D%2C%7B%22name%22%3A%22FitH%22%7D%2C424%5D
















Environmental Impacts of Decommissioned 
Solar, Wind, and Electricity Storage Systems 

6)5����

Prepared for 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Under Contract Number: 

582-24-50122 Work Order 4
Identification Number: 37217217217 - 390 

By 

Bureau of Economic Geology, Jackson School of Geosciences, The 
University of Texas at Austin 

With Contributions From  
Natural Resources Institute, Texas A&M University 

October 2024 

Shweta Singh, Ph.D.  
Michael H. Young*, Ph.D. 

Jani Das, Ph.D.  

* - corresponding author

David Weidman
https://cloud.srbatx.org/index.php/s/xaoSDnmRHQXKeZf



 
 

   
 

Legislative Agenda for the 89th Texas Legislative Session 
 
Population growth, extreme weather, and economic development needs are placing significant pressure on 
Texas’ already aging water, wastewater, and flood infrastructure, and the cost of addressing these 
infrastructure needs is in the hundreds of billions of dollars. 
 
To respond to this urgent need, investment in Texas water infrastructure is the Texas Water Association’s 
priority issue during the 89th Legislative Session.  
 
PRIORITY ISSUE: Investment in Texas Water Infrastructure 

 Leverage dedicated funding and/or a one-time infusion of dollars  
 Support water and wastewater needs through the Texas Water Fund*  
 Address flood needs through the Flood Infrastructure Fund 

*The Texas Water Fund provides the most flexibility for the Texas Water Development Board to address the 
state’s significant water and wastewater needs 
 
Texas Water Association also supports: 

1. Extending loan repayment terms for certain water infrastructure projects to help communities finance 
larger, more expensive projects, especially in high-growth areas  

2. Funding to update water availability model data in certain river basins to inform decision making on 
new water right applications 

3. Establishing and funding a Groundwater Science & Research Fund at the Texas Water Development 
Board to enhance groundwater data and planning capabilities  

4. Funding to replenish the Ag. Water Conservation Grant/Loan Program, as requested in the Texas Water 
Development Board’s Legislative Appropriations Request 

Our Consensus-Building Process  
Texas Water Association’s legislative agenda is drafted by the Association’s Legislative Committee and voted 
on by the Board of Directors. During the process, stakeholder-driven subcommittees vet and recommend 
proposed changes to state water policy issues. Legislative proposals require a 90 percent consensus with 
voting committee members to move to the Board for approval. In 2024, over 180 participants across all areas 
of water policy met through five subcommittees to discuss and determine priority issues for the 89th 
Legislative Session. 
 
 
About Texas Water Association 
From drought to flood, the Texas Water Association—formerly the Texas Water Conservation Association—is 
focused on water supply and management and works to promote sound water policy in Texas. Our members 
provide water and wastewater services to a vast majority of the state and include river authorities, cities, 
regional and local water districts, drainage and flood districts, irrigation districts, groundwater conservation 
districts, water users and other stakeholders, and those who support the Texas water industry. 

http://texaswaterassociation.org/


ADVERTISEMENT

Texas water board deems Marvin
Nichols Reservoir feasible in report
submitted to governor
The 66,000-acre manmade lake has been proposed as a solution to Dallas-
Fort Worth’s water needs.

By 
Breaking News Reporter

Jan. 15, 2025 | Updated 6:00 a.m. CST | 5 min. read

Texas water board deems Marvin Nichols Reservoir feasible in
report submitted to governor

Five things to know about the newly merged JCPenney com

https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CWk9MX8GHZ-G8Mu7ImtUP8NzNoQuzzqXKe-SHzsK_EtrZHhABIIK6yiNgyYaAgOSkwBOgAfiHmKICyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgS7A0_QRWtIHBV3ugSWT6HR0_3hj7eDWfKh5ZpgVzwGdfayLfJ4ZCUJViQ92ZheXXQf8Y1XYx2YBnHIlXA_PD7fLmFdEkHzcHzy3SoL_YbPPIn5oE8L9LRGb0mcoqo9Bo6rwBQ0zE_SdY8fBWG1gBrZGrHepZsR7RC3JfzCTXy8KS524bgit4B3jJcbvFeko_YA-6_Ezx8Y48o22poR1gawptQ2sL2L-vawa82Ozueik4AdBzT82OTL27p4BHBIpzJqO8DX2zg12ACObqwPeNnS7ubz--iBcZ36pQ6vWNubo4wNT8bCaV1zuHhNg-fWtOBJTWqUA2oIQvRjy7h_Aq2XGZlGSarM4QKI7L02YYZCo_O8SI7Qsr7p3dhkwvnoYF7hvXg6hCRdyfAklsgsA2Ujyssk1kheVDjAwrJMktQomOWd3jZ-NKvlJyKcKU9zx6wCdpxqcOiw368izRSN6t0X4CsJXcbU5eLS5KwA1Yo__bIm7o8zHKa1KhiBpFVRNEdwd0N7pWDstIhTaZYf9Z2qGFYRnwtpoTowTOxIpWnBb8oPC3E7EldFzddL1w2nlAlYfD5ceXhbvW2H_UfpwASKgOSD4gTgBAGIBeHO9-9PoAYugAfw9-fdAagH1ckbqAfZtrECqAemvhuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfw4BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB5oGqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgH4L2xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAqgH6rGxAqgHmbWxAqgHvrexAqgH-MKxAqgH-8KxAtgHANIIKgiAIRABGB0yAQo6EI_QgICAgASQwICAgKCogAJIvf3BOliU3J-z8_eKA7EJetdW5pbxiWWACgOYCwHICwGADAHaDBEKCxCA-a2h0u-Ghr4BEgIBA6oNAlVTyA0B4g0TCLaLoLPz94oDFW6kpgQdcG4ztOoNEwjVtqGz8_eKAxVupKYEHXBuM7TYEwyIFATQFQH4FgGAFwGyFwIYAboXAjgBshgJEgK8UBguIgEB0BgB6BgB&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMIoeihs_P3igMVbqSmBB1wbjO0EAEYASAAEgIo7_D_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPACa7L7dS7DVHSNgvCavLNbf8FREdjCmgeXsiHYxbvIYqoqjqYGMey4oYfcjsPdMccavnX0gcOkuSgF3fRgB&sig=AOD64_2DMIzGfjTzDBQQfrgL6USI-zkO8g&client=ca-pub-4258236965795344&rf=4&nb=9&adurl=https://try.timetap.com/appointment-scheduling-software-v1%3Futm_term%3D%26utm_campaign%3DDisplay-Demo%2BRequest-Retargeting-g-ads%26utm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26hsa_acc%3D5594412891%26hsa_cam%3D21441144673%26hsa_grp%3D163753558026%26hsa_ad%3D704661262533%26hsa_src%3Dd%26hsa_tgt%3Daud-2346698062312%26hsa_kw%3D%26hsa_mt%3D%26hsa_net%3Dadwords%26hsa_ver%3D3%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIoeihs_P3igMVbqSmBB1wbjO0EAEYASAAEgIo7_D_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CWk9MX8GHZ-G8Mu7ImtUP8NzNoQuzzqXKe-SHzsK_EtrZHhABIIK6yiNgyYaAgOSkwBOgAfiHmKICyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgS7A0_QRWtIHBV3ugSWT6HR0_3hj7eDWfKh5ZpgVzwGdfayLfJ4ZCUJViQ92ZheXXQf8Y1XYx2YBnHIlXA_PD7fLmFdEkHzcHzy3SoL_YbPPIn5oE8L9LRGb0mcoqo9Bo6rwBQ0zE_SdY8fBWG1gBrZGrHepZsR7RC3JfzCTXy8KS524bgit4B3jJcbvFeko_YA-6_Ezx8Y48o22poR1gawptQ2sL2L-vawa82Ozueik4AdBzT82OTL27p4BHBIpzJqO8DX2zg12ACObqwPeNnS7ubz--iBcZ36pQ6vWNubo4wNT8bCaV1zuHhNg-fWtOBJTWqUA2oIQvRjy7h_Aq2XGZlGSarM4QKI7L02YYZCo_O8SI7Qsr7p3dhkwvnoYF7hvXg6hCRdyfAklsgsA2Ujyssk1kheVDjAwrJMktQomOWd3jZ-NKvlJyKcKU9zx6wCdpxqcOiw368izRSN6t0X4CsJXcbU5eLS5KwA1Yo__bIm7o8zHKa1KhiBpFVRNEdwd0N7pWDstIhTaZYf9Z2qGFYRnwtpoTowTOxIpWnBb8oPC3E7EldFzddL1w2nlAlYfD5ceXhbvW2H_UfpwASKgOSD4gTgBAGIBeHO9-9PoAYugAfw9-fdAagH1ckbqAfZtrECqAemvhuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfw4BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB5oGqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgH4L2xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAqgH6rGxAqgHmbWxAqgHvrexAqgH-MKxAqgH-8KxAtgHANIIKgiAIRABGB0yAQo6EI_QgICAgASQwICAgKCogAJIvf3BOliU3J-z8_eKA7EJetdW5pbxiWWACgOYCwHICwGADAHaDBEKCxCA-a2h0u-Ghr4BEgIBA6oNAlVTyA0B4g0TCLaLoLPz94oDFW6kpgQdcG4ztOoNEwjVtqGz8_eKAxVupKYEHXBuM7TYEwyIFATQFQH4FgGAFwGyFwIYAboXAjgBshgJEgK8UBguIgEB0BgB6BgB&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMIoeihs_P3igMVbqSmBB1wbjO0EAEYASAAEgIo7_D_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPACa7L7dS7DVHSNgvCavLNbf8FREdjCmgeXsiHYxbvIYqoqjqYGMey4oYfcjsPdMccavnX0gcOkuSgF3fRgB&sig=AOD64_2DMIzGfjTzDBQQfrgL6USI-zkO8g&client=ca-pub-4258236965795344&rf=4&nb=0&adurl=https://try.timetap.com/appointment-scheduling-software-v1%3Futm_term%3D%26utm_campaign%3DDisplay-Demo%2BRequest-Retargeting-g-ads%26utm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26hsa_acc%3D5594412891%26hsa_cam%3D21441144673%26hsa_grp%3D163753558026%26hsa_ad%3D704661262533%26hsa_src%3Dd%26hsa_tgt%3Daud-2346698062312%26hsa_kw%3D%26hsa_mt%3D%26hsa_net%3Dadwords%26hsa_ver%3D3%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIoeihs_P3igMVbqSmBB1wbjO0EAEYASAAEgIo7_D_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CWk9MX8GHZ-G8Mu7ImtUP8NzNoQuzzqXKe-SHzsK_EtrZHhABIIK6yiNgyYaAgOSkwBOgAfiHmKICyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgS7A0_QRWtIHBV3ugSWT6HR0_3hj7eDWfKh5ZpgVzwGdfayLfJ4ZCUJViQ92ZheXXQf8Y1XYx2YBnHIlXA_PD7fLmFdEkHzcHzy3SoL_YbPPIn5oE8L9LRGb0mcoqo9Bo6rwBQ0zE_SdY8fBWG1gBrZGrHepZsR7RC3JfzCTXy8KS524bgit4B3jJcbvFeko_YA-6_Ezx8Y48o22poR1gawptQ2sL2L-vawa82Ozueik4AdBzT82OTL27p4BHBIpzJqO8DX2zg12ACObqwPeNnS7ubz--iBcZ36pQ6vWNubo4wNT8bCaV1zuHhNg-fWtOBJTWqUA2oIQvRjy7h_Aq2XGZlGSarM4QKI7L02YYZCo_O8SI7Qsr7p3dhkwvnoYF7hvXg6hCRdyfAklsgsA2Ujyssk1kheVDjAwrJMktQomOWd3jZ-NKvlJyKcKU9zx6wCdpxqcOiw368izRSN6t0X4CsJXcbU5eLS5KwA1Yo__bIm7o8zHKa1KhiBpFVRNEdwd0N7pWDstIhTaZYf9Z2qGFYRnwtpoTowTOxIpWnBb8oPC3E7EldFzddL1w2nlAlYfD5ceXhbvW2H_UfpwASKgOSD4gTgBAGIBeHO9-9PoAYugAfw9-fdAagH1ckbqAfZtrECqAemvhuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfw4BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB5oGqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgH4L2xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAqgH6rGxAqgHmbWxAqgHvrexAqgH-MKxAqgH-8KxAtgHANIIKgiAIRABGB0yAQo6EI_QgICAgASQwICAgKCogAJIvf3BOliU3J-z8_eKA7EJetdW5pbxiWWACgOYCwHICwGADAHaDBEKCxCA-a2h0u-Ghr4BEgIBA6oNAlVTyA0B4g0TCLaLoLPz94oDFW6kpgQdcG4ztOoNEwjVtqGz8_eKAxVupKYEHXBuM7TYEwyIFATQFQH4FgGAFwGyFwIYAboXAjgBshgJEgK8UBguIgEB0BgB6BgB&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMIoeihs_P3igMVbqSmBB1wbjO0EAEYASAAEgIo7_D_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPACa7L7dS7DVHSNgvCavLNbf8FREdjCmgeXsiHYxbvIYqoqjqYGMey4oYfcjsPdMccavnX0gcOkuSgF3fRgB&sig=AOD64_2DMIzGfjTzDBQQfrgL6USI-zkO8g&client=ca-pub-4258236965795344&rf=4&nb=7&adurl=https://try.timetap.com/appointment-scheduling-software-v1%3Futm_term%3D%26utm_campaign%3DDisplay-Demo%2BRequest-Retargeting-g-ads%26utm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26hsa_acc%3D5594412891%26hsa_cam%3D21441144673%26hsa_grp%3D163753558026%26hsa_ad%3D704661262533%26hsa_src%3Dd%26hsa_tgt%3Daud-2346698062312%26hsa_kw%3D%26hsa_mt%3D%26hsa_net%3Dadwords%26hsa_ver%3D3%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIoeihs_P3igMVbqSmBB1wbjO0EAEYASAAEgIo7_D_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CWk9MX8GHZ-G8Mu7ImtUP8NzNoQuzzqXKe-SHzsK_EtrZHhABIIK6yiNgyYaAgOSkwBOgAfiHmKICyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgS7A0_QRWtIHBV3ugSWT6HR0_3hj7eDWfKh5ZpgVzwGdfayLfJ4ZCUJViQ92ZheXXQf8Y1XYx2YBnHIlXA_PD7fLmFdEkHzcHzy3SoL_YbPPIn5oE8L9LRGb0mcoqo9Bo6rwBQ0zE_SdY8fBWG1gBrZGrHepZsR7RC3JfzCTXy8KS524bgit4B3jJcbvFeko_YA-6_Ezx8Y48o22poR1gawptQ2sL2L-vawa82Ozueik4AdBzT82OTL27p4BHBIpzJqO8DX2zg12ACObqwPeNnS7ubz--iBcZ36pQ6vWNubo4wNT8bCaV1zuHhNg-fWtOBJTWqUA2oIQvRjy7h_Aq2XGZlGSarM4QKI7L02YYZCo_O8SI7Qsr7p3dhkwvnoYF7hvXg6hCRdyfAklsgsA2Ujyssk1kheVDjAwrJMktQomOWd3jZ-NKvlJyKcKU9zx6wCdpxqcOiw368izRSN6t0X4CsJXcbU5eLS5KwA1Yo__bIm7o8zHKa1KhiBpFVRNEdwd0N7pWDstIhTaZYf9Z2qGFYRnwtpoTowTOxIpWnBb8oPC3E7EldFzddL1w2nlAlYfD5ceXhbvW2H_UfpwASKgOSD4gTgBAGIBeHO9-9PoAYugAfw9-fdAagH1ckbqAfZtrECqAemvhuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfw4BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB5oGqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgH4L2xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAqgH6rGxAqgHmbWxAqgHvrexAqgH-MKxAqgH-8KxAtgHANIIKgiAIRABGB0yAQo6EI_QgICAgASQwICAgKCogAJIvf3BOliU3J-z8_eKA7EJetdW5pbxiWWACgOYCwHICwGADAHaDBEKCxCA-a2h0u-Ghr4BEgIBA6oNAlVTyA0B4g0TCLaLoLPz94oDFW6kpgQdcG4ztOoNEwjVtqGz8_eKAxVupKYEHXBuM7TYEwyIFATQFQH4FgGAFwGyFwIYAboXAjgBshgJEgK8UBguIgEB0BgB6BgB&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMIoeihs_P3igMVbqSmBB1wbjO0EAEYASAAEgIo7_D_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPACa7L7dS7DVHSNgvCavLNbf8FREdjCmgeXsiHYxbvIYqoqjqYGMey4oYfcjsPdMccavnX0gcOkuSgF3fRgB&sig=AOD64_2DMIzGfjTzDBQQfrgL6USI-zkO8g&client=ca-pub-4258236965795344&rf=4&nb=7&adurl=https://try.timetap.com/appointment-scheduling-software-v1%3Futm_term%3D%26utm_campaign%3DDisplay-Demo%2BRequest-Retargeting-g-ads%26utm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26hsa_acc%3D5594412891%26hsa_cam%3D21441144673%26hsa_grp%3D163753558026%26hsa_ad%3D704661262533%26hsa_src%3Dd%26hsa_tgt%3Daud-2346698062312%26hsa_kw%3D%26hsa_mt%3D%26hsa_net%3Dadwords%26hsa_ver%3D3%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIoeihs_P3igMVbqSmBB1wbjO0EAEYASAAEgIo7_D_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CWk9MX8GHZ-G8Mu7ImtUP8NzNoQuzzqXKe-SHzsK_EtrZHhABIIK6yiNgyYaAgOSkwBOgAfiHmKICyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgS7A0_QRWtIHBV3ugSWT6HR0_3hj7eDWfKh5ZpgVzwGdfayLfJ4ZCUJViQ92ZheXXQf8Y1XYx2YBnHIlXA_PD7fLmFdEkHzcHzy3SoL_YbPPIn5oE8L9LRGb0mcoqo9Bo6rwBQ0zE_SdY8fBWG1gBrZGrHepZsR7RC3JfzCTXy8KS524bgit4B3jJcbvFeko_YA-6_Ezx8Y48o22poR1gawptQ2sL2L-vawa82Ozueik4AdBzT82OTL27p4BHBIpzJqO8DX2zg12ACObqwPeNnS7ubz--iBcZ36pQ6vWNubo4wNT8bCaV1zuHhNg-fWtOBJTWqUA2oIQvRjy7h_Aq2XGZlGSarM4QKI7L02YYZCo_O8SI7Qsr7p3dhkwvnoYF7hvXg6hCRdyfAklsgsA2Ujyssk1kheVDjAwrJMktQomOWd3jZ-NKvlJyKcKU9zx6wCdpxqcOiw368izRSN6t0X4CsJXcbU5eLS5KwA1Yo__bIm7o8zHKa1KhiBpFVRNEdwd0N7pWDstIhTaZYf9Z2qGFYRnwtpoTowTOxIpWnBb8oPC3E7EldFzddL1w2nlAlYfD5ceXhbvW2H_UfpwASKgOSD4gTgBAGIBeHO9-9PoAYugAfw9-fdAagH1ckbqAfZtrECqAemvhuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfw4BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB5oGqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgH4L2xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAqgH6rGxAqgHmbWxAqgHvrexAqgH-MKxAqgH-8KxAtgHANIIKgiAIRABGB0yAQo6EI_QgICAgASQwICAgKCogAJIvf3BOliU3J-z8_eKA7EJetdW5pbxiWWACgOYCwHICwGADAHaDBEKCxCA-a2h0u-Ghr4BEgIBA6oNAlVTyA0B4g0TCLaLoLPz94oDFW6kpgQdcG4ztOoNEwjVtqGz8_eKAxVupKYEHXBuM7TYEwyIFATQFQH4FgGAFwGyFwIYAboXAjgBshgJEgK8UBguIgEB0BgB6BgB&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMIoeihs_P3igMVbqSmBB1wbjO0EAEYASAAEgIo7_D_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPACa7L7dS7DVHSNgvCavLNbf8FREdjCmgeXsiHYxbvIYqoqjqYGMey4oYfcjsPdMccavnX0gcOkuSgF3fRgB&sig=AOD64_2DMIzGfjTzDBQQfrgL6USI-zkO8g&client=ca-pub-4258236965795344&rf=4&nb=1&adurl=https://try.timetap.com/appointment-scheduling-software-v1%3Futm_term%3D%26utm_campaign%3DDisplay-Demo%2BRequest-Retargeting-g-ads%26utm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26hsa_acc%3D5594412891%26hsa_cam%3D21441144673%26hsa_grp%3D163753558026%26hsa_ad%3D704661262533%26hsa_src%3Dd%26hsa_tgt%3Daud-2346698062312%26hsa_kw%3D%26hsa_mt%3D%26hsa_net%3Dadwords%26hsa_ver%3D3%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIoeihs_P3igMVbqSmBB1wbjO0EAEYASAAEgIo7_D_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CWk9MX8GHZ-G8Mu7ImtUP8NzNoQuzzqXKe-SHzsK_EtrZHhABIIK6yiNgyYaAgOSkwBOgAfiHmKICyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgS7A0_QRWtIHBV3ugSWT6HR0_3hj7eDWfKh5ZpgVzwGdfayLfJ4ZCUJViQ92ZheXXQf8Y1XYx2YBnHIlXA_PD7fLmFdEkHzcHzy3SoL_YbPPIn5oE8L9LRGb0mcoqo9Bo6rwBQ0zE_SdY8fBWG1gBrZGrHepZsR7RC3JfzCTXy8KS524bgit4B3jJcbvFeko_YA-6_Ezx8Y48o22poR1gawptQ2sL2L-vawa82Ozueik4AdBzT82OTL27p4BHBIpzJqO8DX2zg12ACObqwPeNnS7ubz--iBcZ36pQ6vWNubo4wNT8bCaV1zuHhNg-fWtOBJTWqUA2oIQvRjy7h_Aq2XGZlGSarM4QKI7L02YYZCo_O8SI7Qsr7p3dhkwvnoYF7hvXg6hCRdyfAklsgsA2Ujyssk1kheVDjAwrJMktQomOWd3jZ-NKvlJyKcKU9zx6wCdpxqcOiw368izRSN6t0X4CsJXcbU5eLS5KwA1Yo__bIm7o8zHKa1KhiBpFVRNEdwd0N7pWDstIhTaZYf9Z2qGFYRnwtpoTowTOxIpWnBb8oPC3E7EldFzddL1w2nlAlYfD5ceXhbvW2H_UfpwASKgOSD4gTgBAGIBeHO9-9PoAYugAfw9-fdAagH1ckbqAfZtrECqAemvhuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfw4BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB5oGqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgH4L2xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAqgH6rGxAqgHmbWxAqgHvrexAqgH-MKxAqgH-8KxAtgHANIIKgiAIRABGB0yAQo6EI_QgICAgASQwICAgKCogAJIvf3BOliU3J-z8_eKA7EJetdW5pbxiWWACgOYCwHICwGADAHaDBEKCxCA-a2h0u-Ghr4BEgIBA6oNAlVTyA0B4g0TCLaLoLPz94oDFW6kpgQdcG4ztOoNEwjVtqGz8_eKAxVupKYEHXBuM7TYEwyIFATQFQH4FgGAFwGyFwIYAboXAjgBshgJEgK8UBguIgEB0BgB6BgB&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMIoeihs_P3igMVbqSmBB1wbjO0EAEYASAAEgIo7_D_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPACa7L7dS7DVHSNgvCavLNbf8FREdjCmgeXsiHYxbvIYqoqjqYGMey4oYfcjsPdMccavnX0gcOkuSgF3fRgB&sig=AOD64_2DMIzGfjTzDBQQfrgL6USI-zkO8g&client=ca-pub-4258236965795344&rf=4&nb=8&adurl=https://try.timetap.com/appointment-scheduling-software-v1%3Futm_term%3D%26utm_campaign%3DDisplay-Demo%2BRequest-Retargeting-g-ads%26utm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26hsa_acc%3D5594412891%26hsa_cam%3D21441144673%26hsa_grp%3D163753558026%26hsa_ad%3D704661262533%26hsa_src%3Dd%26hsa_tgt%3Daud-2346698062312%26hsa_kw%3D%26hsa_mt%3D%26hsa_net%3Dadwords%26hsa_ver%3D3%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIoeihs_P3igMVbqSmBB1wbjO0EAEYASAAEgIo7_D_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CWk9MX8GHZ-G8Mu7ImtUP8NzNoQuzzqXKe-SHzsK_EtrZHhABIIK6yiNgyYaAgOSkwBOgAfiHmKICyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgS7A0_QRWtIHBV3ugSWT6HR0_3hj7eDWfKh5ZpgVzwGdfayLfJ4ZCUJViQ92ZheXXQf8Y1XYx2YBnHIlXA_PD7fLmFdEkHzcHzy3SoL_YbPPIn5oE8L9LRGb0mcoqo9Bo6rwBQ0zE_SdY8fBWG1gBrZGrHepZsR7RC3JfzCTXy8KS524bgit4B3jJcbvFeko_YA-6_Ezx8Y48o22poR1gawptQ2sL2L-vawa82Ozueik4AdBzT82OTL27p4BHBIpzJqO8DX2zg12ACObqwPeNnS7ubz--iBcZ36pQ6vWNubo4wNT8bCaV1zuHhNg-fWtOBJTWqUA2oIQvRjy7h_Aq2XGZlGSarM4QKI7L02YYZCo_O8SI7Qsr7p3dhkwvnoYF7hvXg6hCRdyfAklsgsA2Ujyssk1kheVDjAwrJMktQomOWd3jZ-NKvlJyKcKU9zx6wCdpxqcOiw368izRSN6t0X4CsJXcbU5eLS5KwA1Yo__bIm7o8zHKa1KhiBpFVRNEdwd0N7pWDstIhTaZYf9Z2qGFYRnwtpoTowTOxIpWnBb8oPC3E7EldFzddL1w2nlAlYfD5ceXhbvW2H_UfpwASKgOSD4gTgBAGIBeHO9-9PoAYugAfw9-fdAagH1ckbqAfZtrECqAemvhuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfw4BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB5oGqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgH4L2xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAqgH6rGxAqgHmbWxAqgHvrexAqgH-MKxAqgH-8KxAtgHANIIKgiAIRABGB0yAQo6EI_QgICAgASQwICAgKCogAJIvf3BOliU3J-z8_eKA7EJetdW5pbxiWWACgOYCwHICwGADAHaDBEKCxCA-a2h0u-Ghr4BEgIBA6oNAlVTyA0B4g0TCLaLoLPz94oDFW6kpgQdcG4ztOoNEwjVtqGz8_eKAxVupKYEHXBuM7TYEwyIFATQFQH4FgGAFwGyFwIYAboXAjgBshgJEgK8UBguIgEB0BgB6BgB&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMIoeihs_P3igMVbqSmBB1wbjO0EAEYASAAEgIo7_D_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPACa7L7dS7DVHSNgvCavLNbf8FREdjCmgeXsiHYxbvIYqoqjqYGMey4oYfcjsPdMccavnX0gcOkuSgF3fRgB&sig=AOD64_2DMIzGfjTzDBQQfrgL6USI-zkO8g&client=ca-pub-4258236965795344&rf=4&nb=8&adurl=https://try.timetap.com/appointment-scheduling-software-v1%3Futm_term%3D%26utm_campaign%3DDisplay-Demo%2BRequest-Retargeting-g-ads%26utm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26hsa_acc%3D5594412891%26hsa_cam%3D21441144673%26hsa_grp%3D163753558026%26hsa_ad%3D704661262533%26hsa_src%3Dd%26hsa_tgt%3Daud-2346698062312%26hsa_kw%3D%26hsa_mt%3D%26hsa_net%3Dadwords%26hsa_ver%3D3%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIoeihs_P3igMVbqSmBB1wbjO0EAEYASAAEgIo7_D_BwE
https://www.dallasnews.com/news/
https://www.dallasnews.com/news/texas/
https://www.dallasnews.com/author/lana-ferguson/
https://www.dallasnews.com/author/lana-ferguson/
https://www.dallasnews.com/news/texas/2025/01/15/texas-water-board-deems-marvin-nichols-reservoir-feasible-in-report-submitted-to-governor/
https://www.dallasnews.com/news/texas/2025/01/15/texas-water-board-deems-marvin-nichols-reservoir-feasible-in-report-submitted-to-governor/
https://www.dallasnews.com/news/texas/2025/01/15/texas-water-board-deems-marvin-nichols-reservoir-feasible-in-report-submitted-to-governor/
https://www.dallasnews.com/news/texas/2025/01/15/texas-water-board-deems-marvin-nichols-reservoir-feasible-in-report-submitted-to-governor/
https://www.dallasnews.com/news/texas/2025/01/15/texas-water-board-deems-marvin-nichols-reservoir-feasible-in-report-submitted-to-governor/
https://www.dallasnews.com/business/retail/2025/01/14/five-things-to-know-about-the-newly-merged-jcpenney-company/
https://www.dallasnews.com/business/retail/2025/01/14/five-things-to-know-about-the-newly-merged-jcpenney-company/
https://www.dallasnews.com/business/retail/2025/01/14/five-things-to-know-about-the-newly-merged-jcpenney-company/
https://www.dallasnews.com/business/retail/2025/01/14/five-things-to-know-about-the-newly-merged-jcpenney-company/


Gary Cheatwood, 85, (top left) and his son Gary Cheatwood Jr., 48, (bottom) go over a map the elder Cheatwood made to assess properties
impacted by the proposed Marvin Nichols Reservoir with John Brooks (top) and Jim Vignali (right) on Monday, Oct. 14, 2024, in Cuthand,
Texas. Residents in the Sulphur River Basin will be impacted if the proposed Marvin Nichols Reservoir in northeast Texas is built. (Smiley N.
Pool / Staff Photographer)

The Texas Water Development Board recently submitted a report to Gov. Greg Abbott and the state

legislative budget board concluding that the Marvin Nichols Reservoir could feasibly be completed and

operating within the next 25 years.

The feasibility review, of which a draft was published in the fall, looked at the implementation timeline,
costs, land acquisition considerations and economic impacts.

ADVERTISEMENT

https://www.dallasnews.com/news/texas/2024/10/18/what-the-draft-feasibility-report-on-marvin-nichols-reservoir-says-how-to-submit-feedback/
http://www.facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=https://www.dallasnews.com/news/texas/2025/01/15/texas-water-board-deems-marvin-nichols-reservoir-feasible-in-report-submitted-to-governor/&title=Texas%20water%20board%20deems%20Marvin%20Nichols%20Reservoir%20feasible%20in%20report%20submitted%20to%20governor
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Texas%20water%20board%20deems%20Marvin%20Nichols%20Reservoir%20feasible%20in%20report%20submitted%20to%20governor&url=https://www.dallasnews.com/news/texas/2025/01/15/texas-water-board-deems-marvin-nichols-reservoir-feasible-in-report-submitted-to-governor/
mailto:?subject=DallasNews.com%3A%20Texas%20water%20board%20deems%20Marvin%20Nichols%20Reservoir%20feasible%20in%20report%20submitted%20to%20governor&body=From%20The%20Dallas%20Morning%20News%3A%0A%0ATexas%20water%20board%20deems%20Marvin%20Nichols%20Reservoir%20feasible%20in%20report%20submitted%20to%20governor%0A%0Ahttps://www.dallasnews.com/news/texas/2025/01/15/texas-water-board-deems-marvin-nichols-reservoir-feasible-in-report-submitted-to-governor/
javascript:window.print()


The more than 66,000-acre manmade lake has been proposed to be built by 2050 in the Sulphur River

Basin including portions of Franklin, Red River and Titus counties in northeast Texas. It would pump

water to 213 water user groups in the state, the majority of which are more than 100 miles away in the
thirsty Dallas-Fort Worth area.

Breaking News
Get the latest breaking news from North Texas and beyond.

Enter your email address

By signing up you agree to our Terms of Service and Privacy Policy

https://sjc-usadmm.dotomi.com/event/ad/click/amp/current?etype=3002&opid=2&phase=20&dtmid=700807297666222227&magic=1808903345&utype=3&pnid=243&pid=243&trid=6704079251626783796&ms=11&comId=82766&parentMsgId=40060045&msgCampId=40060045&ptid=700068690&tid=750502185&fpc=0&dtm_server_id=7490&supplyType=1&tpm=true&rurli=0&rt=1&dtm_user_ip=47.186.108.134&assigned_creative_id=750502185&iblob=h-i3731lCLTon5r0keuEXRDAiq7SxjIaiwFodHRwczovL3d3dy5kYWxsYXNuZXdzLmNvbS9uZXdzL3RleGFzLzIwMjUvMDEvMTUvdGV4YXMtd2F0ZXItYm9hcmQtZGVlbXMtbWFydmluLW5pY2hvbHMtcmVzZXJ2b2lyLWZlYXNpYmxlLWluLXJlcG9ydC1zdWJtaXR0ZWQtdG8tZ292ZXJub3IvIgYxMjE5MzgwmP3_________AVIFT3RoZXJaBU90aGVyYgdOVCAxMC4waglQcmViaWQuanNyBjkuMTUuMHgAggEONDcuMTg2LjEwOC4xMzSQAX6aAQY5LjE1LjCgAQSqAQU0MTY4NbIBBUlBQjEyuAEBwAHAqs_kgeXc7QTIAf___________wHQAQDgAQngAZyZtwHgAZqZtwHgAZiZtwHgAZaZtwHgAZWZtwHgAZSZtwHgAcwh4AGSmbcB4AGRmbcB4AGQmbcB4AGPmbcB4AGOmbcB4AGNmbcB4AGLmbcB4AGKmbcB4AGJmbcB4AGImbcB4AGHmbcB4AGGmbcB4AGFmbcB4AGCmbcB4AEG4AH_mLcB4AH8mLcB4AH6mLcB4AH5mLcB4AH4mLcB4AH3mLcB4AH2mLcB4AHwmLcB4AGvH-ABsh_gAeaYtwHgAeWYtwHgAeOYtwHgAeKYtwHgAeGYtwHgAeCYtwHgAd-YtwHgAd6YtwHgAd2YtwHgAdyYtwHgAdmYtwHgAdiYtwHgAdaYtwHgAdWYtwHgAdSYtwHgAdOYtwHgAdGYtwHgAdCYtwHgAc6YtwHgAc2YtwHgAcyYtwHgAcmYtwHgAciYtwHgAceYtwHgAcWYtwHgAcSYtwHgAcOYtwHgAcKYtwHgAcCYtwHgAdof4AG-mLcB4AG9mLcB4AG8mLcB4AG7mLcB4AHfH-ABqJi3AeABuJi3AeABt5i3AeABtZi3AeABtJi3AeABs5i3AeABspi3AeABsZi3AeABsJi3AeABr5i3AeABrpi3AeABrJi3AeABq5i3AeABqpi3AeAB8R_gAaaYtwHgAfQf4AG5mLcB4AG6mLcB4AHil7cB4AHDIOAB1iDgAdog4AHdIOAB4SDgAeUg4AGTl7cB4AGRIeABkiHgAZoh4AGpIeABsSHgAbIh4AGTmbcB4AG4IeABuyHgAcEh4AHDIeAB0Ja3AeABwZa3AeABwSLgAcAi4AG-IuABuCLgAbYi4AG4l7cB4AGyIuABsSLgAa0i4AGpIuABpyLgAaMi4AGiIuABniLgAZ0i4AGXIuABkSLgAY4i4AGIIuABhyLgAYYi4AGFIuABhCLgAYMi4AGBIuABgCLgAf8h4AH-IeAB_SHgAfgh4AH3IeAB9iHgAfUh4AH0IeAB8yHgAfIh4AHwIeAB7iHgAe0h4AHsIeAB6yHgAeoh4AHpIeAB6CHgAeYh4AHcIeAB2CHgAdubtwHgAdmbtwHgAcoh4AHUm7cB4AHQm7cB4AHOm7cB4AHAIeABypu3AeAByJu3AeABx5u3AeABuSHgAcWbtwHgAcSbtwHgAbYh4AGzIeABv5u3AeABiJBL4AGHkEvgAa8h4AGuIeABrSHgAawh4AGrIeABqiHgAcCjhgHgAagh4AG0m7cB4AGzm7cB4AGxm7cB4AGwm7cB4AGpm7cB4AGnm7cB4AGkm7cB4AGjm7cB4AGTIeABn5u3AeABnpu3AeABnJu3AeABm5u3AeABmZu3AeABmJu3AeABkpu3AeABj5u3AeABjpu3AeABi5u3AeABipu3AeABiZu3AeABh5u3AeABhJu3AeABg5u3AeAB8yDgAf-atwHgAf6atwHgAfyatwHgAfqatwHgAfmatwHgAfiatwHgAfeatwHgAfaatwHgAeYg4AHymrcB4AHkIOAB4yDgAe-atwHgAe6atwHgAeyatwHgAeuatwHgAeqatwHgAematwHgAeiatwHgAeeatwHgAeaatwHgAeWatwHgAeSatwHgAeOatwHgAeKatwHgAeGatwHgAeCatwHgAd-atwHgAd2atwHgAdyatwHgAduatwHgAdqatwHgAdmatwHgAdeatwHgAdaatwHgAdWatwHgAdSatwHgAdGatwHgAdCatwHgAc-atwHgAc6atwHgAc2atwHgAcyatwHgAcuatwHgAcqatwHgAcmatwHgAciatwHgAceatwHgAcaatwHgAcWatwHgAcGatwHgAcCatwHgAb-atwHgAb6atwHgAb2atwHgAbyatwHgAbuatwHgAbqatwHgAbmatwHgAbeatwHgAbaatwHgAbSatwHgAbOatwHgAbKatwHgAbCatwHgAa-atwHgAa6atwHgAa2atwHgAayatwHgAauatwHgAaqatwHgAamatwHgAaiatwHgAaeatwHgAaaatwHgAaSatwHgAaOatwHgAaKatwHgAZ-atwHgAZ6atwHgAZ2atwHgAZyatwHgAZuatwHgAZqatwHgAZmatwHgAZiatwHgAZeatwHgAZaatwHgAZWatwHgAZSatwHgAZOatwHgAZKatwHgAZGatwHgAZCatwHgAY2atwHgAYuatwHgAYqatwHgAYmatwHgAYiatwHgAYeatwHgAYaatwHgAYWatwHgAYSatwHgAYOatwHgAYKatwHgAYGatwHgAYCatwHgAf-ZtwHgAf6ZtwHgAfmZtwHgAfWZtwHgAfSZtwHgAfKZtwHgAfGZtwHgAfCZtwHgAeyZtwHgAeuZtwHgAeqZtwHgAemZtwHgAeiZtwHgAeeZtwHgAeWZtwHgAeSZtwHgAeKZtwHgAeGZtwHgAeCZtwHgAd2ZtwHgAc8f4AHbmbcB4AHZmbcB4AHUmbcB4AHTmbcB4AHSmbcB4AHQmbcB4AGAv2jgAcmZtwHgAciZtwHgAceZtwHgAbkf4AG2H-ABv5m3AeABsR_gAbyZtwHgAbqZtwHgAbmZtwHgAbiZtwHgAYGOS-ABtpm3AeABtZm3AeABtJm3AeABspm3AeABsJm3AeABr5m3AeABrpm3AeABrZm3AeABrJm3AeABq5m3AeABqpm3AeABqZm3AeABqJm3AeABp5m3AeABpJm3AeABo5m3AeABopm3AeABoJm3AeABn5m3AeABnpm3AegB0rgH8wEKAlVTEgJVUxj-ASICVFgoLDIFQUxMRU44gSxA1gFI7wRQ7wRaBTc1MDAyYPrJBG0pXARCdXE9wcJ6EUNMT1VWSURFUiBMSU1JVEVEkgEEV0lGSfQB-wEKAlVTEgJVUxj-ASICSU4oDzjndFCJBVoFNDc2MTD8AYICBzEyNDI5MjCIAv___________wGYAgGgAgCoAgCwAgDAAgLKAkMyMDE1NzcyNzU2fDk1Njk5Nzg4N3wxNzM1NjkxMjc2fDQyODc0NjYxOXwyMDg5NzcxODY4fDB8MHwxMzE5NzgyMzcx6AID8wII4oYmEMjPht7EMhoGMC45NTczIQAAAAAAAAAAKQAAAAAAAPA_9AL5AqBoIKv7e5i_gQNWurvOhvzvP4kD_RLx1vm31D-RA2ZmZmZmZuY_mQPQPD7IoazRP6ED__iRORZQsj6pAwAAAAAAAPA_sAMA8gMDVVNE-QM-T4-vNaLuP4EEj8L1KFyPCkCJBJqZmZmZmbk_kQSamZmZmZm5P6gEibN7sASCBLkEw6I4HW4gpkDBBMAdg73d2J0_ggUKV2luZG93cyAxMIgFAZAFAZgFLKgFALEFAAAAAAAAAAC5BQAAAAAAAAAAwQUAAAAAAADwv8kFAAAAAAAAAADQBQDpBQAAAAAAAAAA8QUAAAAAAAAAAPkFAAAAAAAAAACCBgJJUJgG____________AagGALAGAbgGAMAGAssGCIABEADMBtgGAOoGAmVu8AYC-QaNl24Sg8DqP4IHB2RlZmF1bHSIBwA&cgcb=0&ops_test_camp=false&cturl=&rurl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.familydollar.com%2Fcoupon-details%2F73875
https://sjc-usadmm.dotomi.com/event/ad/click/amp/current?etype=3002&opid=2&phase=20&dtmid=700807297666222227&magic=1808903345&utype=3&pnid=243&pid=243&trid=6704079251626783796&ms=11&comId=82766&parentMsgId=40060045&msgCampId=40060045&ptid=700068690&tid=750502185&fpc=0&dtm_server_id=7490&supplyType=1&tpm=true&rurli=0&rt=1&dtm_user_ip=47.186.108.134&assigned_creative_id=750502185&iblob=h-i3731lCLTon5r0keuEXRDAiq7SxjIaiwFodHRwczovL3d3dy5kYWxsYXNuZXdzLmNvbS9uZXdzL3RleGFzLzIwMjUvMDEvMTUvdGV4YXMtd2F0ZXItYm9hcmQtZGVlbXMtbWFydmluLW5pY2hvbHMtcmVzZXJ2b2lyLWZlYXNpYmxlLWluLXJlcG9ydC1zdWJtaXR0ZWQtdG8tZ292ZXJub3IvIgYxMjE5MzgwmP3_________AVIFT3RoZXJaBU90aGVyYgdOVCAxMC4waglQcmViaWQuanNyBjkuMTUuMHgAggEONDcuMTg2LjEwOC4xMzSQAX6aAQY5LjE1LjCgAQSqAQU0MTY4NbIBBUlBQjEyuAEBwAHAqs_kgeXc7QTIAf___________wHQAQDgAQngAZyZtwHgAZqZtwHgAZiZtwHgAZaZtwHgAZWZtwHgAZSZtwHgAcwh4AGSmbcB4AGRmbcB4AGQmbcB4AGPmbcB4AGOmbcB4AGNmbcB4AGLmbcB4AGKmbcB4AGJmbcB4AGImbcB4AGHmbcB4AGGmbcB4AGFmbcB4AGCmbcB4AEG4AH_mLcB4AH8mLcB4AH6mLcB4AH5mLcB4AH4mLcB4AH3mLcB4AH2mLcB4AHwmLcB4AGvH-ABsh_gAeaYtwHgAeWYtwHgAeOYtwHgAeKYtwHgAeGYtwHgAeCYtwHgAd-YtwHgAd6YtwHgAd2YtwHgAdyYtwHgAdmYtwHgAdiYtwHgAdaYtwHgAdWYtwHgAdSYtwHgAdOYtwHgAdGYtwHgAdCYtwHgAc6YtwHgAc2YtwHgAcyYtwHgAcmYtwHgAciYtwHgAceYtwHgAcWYtwHgAcSYtwHgAcOYtwHgAcKYtwHgAcCYtwHgAdof4AG-mLcB4AG9mLcB4AG8mLcB4AG7mLcB4AHfH-ABqJi3AeABuJi3AeABt5i3AeABtZi3AeABtJi3AeABs5i3AeABspi3AeABsZi3AeABsJi3AeABr5i3AeABrpi3AeABrJi3AeABq5i3AeABqpi3AeAB8R_gAaaYtwHgAfQf4AG5mLcB4AG6mLcB4AHil7cB4AHDIOAB1iDgAdog4AHdIOAB4SDgAeUg4AGTl7cB4AGRIeABkiHgAZoh4AGpIeABsSHgAbIh4AGTmbcB4AG4IeABuyHgAcEh4AHDIeAB0Ja3AeABwZa3AeABwSLgAcAi4AG-IuABuCLgAbYi4AG4l7cB4AGyIuABsSLgAa0i4AGpIuABpyLgAaMi4AGiIuABniLgAZ0i4AGXIuABkSLgAY4i4AGIIuABhyLgAYYi4AGFIuABhCLgAYMi4AGBIuABgCLgAf8h4AH-IeAB_SHgAfgh4AH3IeAB9iHgAfUh4AH0IeAB8yHgAfIh4AHwIeAB7iHgAe0h4AHsIeAB6yHgAeoh4AHpIeAB6CHgAeYh4AHcIeAB2CHgAdubtwHgAdmbtwHgAcoh4AHUm7cB4AHQm7cB4AHOm7cB4AHAIeABypu3AeAByJu3AeABx5u3AeABuSHgAcWbtwHgAcSbtwHgAbYh4AGzIeABv5u3AeABiJBL4AGHkEvgAa8h4AGuIeABrSHgAawh4AGrIeABqiHgAcCjhgHgAagh4AG0m7cB4AGzm7cB4AGxm7cB4AGwm7cB4AGpm7cB4AGnm7cB4AGkm7cB4AGjm7cB4AGTIeABn5u3AeABnpu3AeABnJu3AeABm5u3AeABmZu3AeABmJu3AeABkpu3AeABj5u3AeABjpu3AeABi5u3AeABipu3AeABiZu3AeABh5u3AeABhJu3AeABg5u3AeAB8yDgAf-atwHgAf6atwHgAfyatwHgAfqatwHgAfmatwHgAfiatwHgAfeatwHgAfaatwHgAeYg4AHymrcB4AHkIOAB4yDgAe-atwHgAe6atwHgAeyatwHgAeuatwHgAeqatwHgAematwHgAeiatwHgAeeatwHgAeaatwHgAeWatwHgAeSatwHgAeOatwHgAeKatwHgAeGatwHgAeCatwHgAd-atwHgAd2atwHgAdyatwHgAduatwHgAdqatwHgAdmatwHgAdeatwHgAdaatwHgAdWatwHgAdSatwHgAdGatwHgAdCatwHgAc-atwHgAc6atwHgAc2atwHgAcyatwHgAcuatwHgAcqatwHgAcmatwHgAciatwHgAceatwHgAcaatwHgAcWatwHgAcGatwHgAcCatwHgAb-atwHgAb6atwHgAb2atwHgAbyatwHgAbuatwHgAbqatwHgAbmatwHgAbeatwHgAbaatwHgAbSatwHgAbOatwHgAbKatwHgAbCatwHgAa-atwHgAa6atwHgAa2atwHgAayatwHgAauatwHgAaqatwHgAamatwHgAaiatwHgAaeatwHgAaaatwHgAaSatwHgAaOatwHgAaKatwHgAZ-atwHgAZ6atwHgAZ2atwHgAZyatwHgAZuatwHgAZqatwHgAZmatwHgAZiatwHgAZeatwHgAZaatwHgAZWatwHgAZSatwHgAZOatwHgAZKatwHgAZGatwHgAZCatwHgAY2atwHgAYuatwHgAYqatwHgAYmatwHgAYiatwHgAYeatwHgAYaatwHgAYWatwHgAYSatwHgAYOatwHgAYKatwHgAYGatwHgAYCatwHgAf-ZtwHgAf6ZtwHgAfmZtwHgAfWZtwHgAfSZtwHgAfKZtwHgAfGZtwHgAfCZtwHgAeyZtwHgAeuZtwHgAeqZtwHgAemZtwHgAeiZtwHgAeeZtwHgAeWZtwHgAeSZtwHgAeKZtwHgAeGZtwHgAeCZtwHgAd2ZtwHgAc8f4AHbmbcB4AHZmbcB4AHUmbcB4AHTmbcB4AHSmbcB4AHQmbcB4AGAv2jgAcmZtwHgAciZtwHgAceZtwHgAbkf4AG2H-ABv5m3AeABsR_gAbyZtwHgAbqZtwHgAbmZtwHgAbiZtwHgAYGOS-ABtpm3AeABtZm3AeABtJm3AeABspm3AeABsJm3AeABr5m3AeABrpm3AeABrZm3AeABrJm3AeABq5m3AeABqpm3AeABqZm3AeABqJm3AeABp5m3AeABpJm3AeABo5m3AeABopm3AeABoJm3AeABn5m3AeABnpm3AegB0rgH8wEKAlVTEgJVUxj-ASICVFgoLDIFQUxMRU44gSxA1gFI7wRQ7wRaBTc1MDAyYPrJBG0pXARCdXE9wcJ6EUNMT1VWSURFUiBMSU1JVEVEkgEEV0lGSfQB-wEKAlVTEgJVUxj-ASICSU4oDzjndFCJBVoFNDc2MTD8AYICBzEyNDI5MjCIAv___________wGYAgGgAgCoAgCwAgDAAgLKAkMyMDE1NzcyNzU2fDk1Njk5Nzg4N3wxNzM1NjkxMjc2fDQyODc0NjYxOXwyMDg5NzcxODY4fDB8MHwxMzE5NzgyMzcx6AID8wII4oYmEMjPht7EMhoGMC45NTczIQAAAAAAAAAAKQAAAAAAAPA_9AL5AqBoIKv7e5i_gQNWurvOhvzvP4kD_RLx1vm31D-RA2ZmZmZmZuY_mQPQPD7IoazRP6ED__iRORZQsj6pAwAAAAAAAPA_sAMA8gMDVVNE-QM-T4-vNaLuP4EEj8L1KFyPCkCJBJqZmZmZmbk_kQSamZmZmZm5P6gEibN7sASCBLkEw6I4HW4gpkDBBMAdg73d2J0_ggUKV2luZG93cyAxMIgFAZAFAZgFLKgFALEFAAAAAAAAAAC5BQAAAAAAAAAAwQUAAAAAAADwv8kFAAAAAAAAAADQBQDpBQAAAAAAAAAA8QUAAAAAAAAAAPkFAAAAAAAAAACCBgJJUJgG____________AagGALAGAbgGAMAGAssGCIABEADMBtgGAOoGAmVu8AYC-QaNl24Sg8DqP4IHB2RlZmF1bHSIBwA&cgcb=0&ops_test_camp=false&cturl=&rurl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.familydollar.com%2Fcoupon-details%2F73875
https://www.dallasnews.com/news/texas/2024/10/18/marvin-nichols-reservoir-has-made-headlines-for-decades-who-is-the-namesake/
https://www.dallasnews.com/help/terms-of-service/
https://www.dallasnews.com/help/privacy-policy


Casey Conway (from left) holds grandson Braxton Altal alongside wife Susan Conway, their daughter Shawnee Conway and her daughter
Novalee Martinez with a collection of signs in opposition to the proposed Marvin Nichols Reservoir during a meeting of the North East Texas
Regional Water Planning Group D on Oct. 30, 2024, in Pittsburg, Texas. (Smiley N. Pool / Staff Photographer)

This location was among the top-ranked in 2008 of about 150 potential reservoir sites due in part to the

abundance of surface water available and relatively low estimated unit cost of water from an associated

reservoir, according to the feasibility study.

ADVERTISEMENT

Scholarships, urban gardens,
community work: The year-round
impact of the State Fair

Despite decades of opposition, the Region C water group, which includes North Texas counties, has

repeatedly called for the reservoir to be constructed on Region D’s land. The potential reservoir has

loomed over residents for decades as it has been included in multiple state water plans since 1968.

https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsv72yxlQxkA0Ub3vGGqYepDICHh1xQ3vWS1C1ypjEZV8wzTbehsaSFJelewP_TMVMaIk1VDQRfXI0J6_tNOZL5H0-oOsVmIFiyJttoWngIo3RYJBWeaqG4ezhBeLKyq8-co1u0HM2NttUkWGUR0gU8bBTLzpt_aGawEoQTORhh3hPoN258jQwRxQp60iCFnrQisIAfjxrPvsLDl6vhm2bZUqyDzZrW_VqrevxYkUzHi5RlflM7Zq4amK3jk8vbCpOR-a7kBx-F9hODKuK2cDJINTALmPpf4gfwjNTZ-_wgpQFFIiTA1tUkSKPAyfwahvsaj3lTMNjV_mfSepIH7TKkdmcYFkCKgBPIwXJOEgGt1s_dSfdX1ChpFXu_sc_fsJzfnKlBfyx76quigWPAYKzOWIhHQ6-u1f1zWVEs&sai=AMfl-YRevdyCTelIjF9EdII-tZ1YmBd2cYifzamBhLBWZHneTSJAsjnMa1LSJncBsr3oYzLpoDMiZBTojvinl0mPkUSM86MNYmuMLxP_Lo8U6NT1vyF7J-CHZ2gQ61y1&sig=Cg0ArKJSzMTsAtjPpkCCEAE&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&urlfix=1&adurl=https://www.dallasnews.com/fwddfw/2025/01/10/more-than-fried-food-how-the-state-fair-fuels-economic-impact-in-north-texas/%3Futm_source%3Dfwddfw%26utm_medium%3Dnative
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsv72yxlQxkA0Ub3vGGqYepDICHh1xQ3vWS1C1ypjEZV8wzTbehsaSFJelewP_TMVMaIk1VDQRfXI0J6_tNOZL5H0-oOsVmIFiyJttoWngIo3RYJBWeaqG4ezhBeLKyq8-co1u0HM2NttUkWGUR0gU8bBTLzpt_aGawEoQTORhh3hPoN258jQwRxQp60iCFnrQisIAfjxrPvsLDl6vhm2bZUqyDzZrW_VqrevxYkUzHi5RlflM7Zq4amK3jk8vbCpOR-a7kBx-F9hODKuK2cDJINTALmPpf4gfwjNTZ-_wgpQFFIiTA1tUkSKPAyfwahvsaj3lTMNjV_mfSepIH7TKkdmcYFkCKgBPIwXJOEgGt1s_dSfdX1ChpFXu_sc_fsJzfnKlBfyx76quigWPAYKzOWIhHQ6-u1f1zWVEs&sai=AMfl-YRevdyCTelIjF9EdII-tZ1YmBd2cYifzamBhLBWZHneTSJAsjnMa1LSJncBsr3oYzLpoDMiZBTojvinl0mPkUSM86MNYmuMLxP_Lo8U6NT1vyF7J-CHZ2gQ61y1&sig=Cg0ArKJSzMTsAtjPpkCCEAE&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&urlfix=1&adurl=https://www.dallasnews.com/fwddfw/2025/01/10/more-than-fried-food-how-the-state-fair-fuels-economic-impact-in-north-texas/%3Futm_source%3Dfwddfw%26utm_medium%3Dnative
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsv72yxlQxkA0Ub3vGGqYepDICHh1xQ3vWS1C1ypjEZV8wzTbehsaSFJelewP_TMVMaIk1VDQRfXI0J6_tNOZL5H0-oOsVmIFiyJttoWngIo3RYJBWeaqG4ezhBeLKyq8-co1u0HM2NttUkWGUR0gU8bBTLzpt_aGawEoQTORhh3hPoN258jQwRxQp60iCFnrQisIAfjxrPvsLDl6vhm2bZUqyDzZrW_VqrevxYkUzHi5RlflM7Zq4amK3jk8vbCpOR-a7kBx-F9hODKuK2cDJINTALmPpf4gfwjNTZ-_wgpQFFIiTA1tUkSKPAyfwahvsaj3lTMNjV_mfSepIH7TKkdmcYFkCKgBPIwXJOEgGt1s_dSfdX1ChpFXu_sc_fsJzfnKlBfyx76quigWPAYKzOWIhHQ6-u1f1zWVEs&sai=AMfl-YRevdyCTelIjF9EdII-tZ1YmBd2cYifzamBhLBWZHneTSJAsjnMa1LSJncBsr3oYzLpoDMiZBTojvinl0mPkUSM86MNYmuMLxP_Lo8U6NT1vyF7J-CHZ2gQ61y1&sig=Cg0ArKJSzMTsAtjPpkCCEAE&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&urlfix=1&adurl=https://www.dallasnews.com/fwddfw/2025/01/10/more-than-fried-food-how-the-state-fair-fuels-economic-impact-in-north-texas/%3Futm_source%3Dfwddfw%26utm_medium%3Dnative
https://www.dallasnews.com/news/texas/2024/09/30/texas-water-group-has-wanted-marvin-nichols-reservoir-for-decades-opposition-holds-firm/
https://www.dallasnews.com/news/texas/2024/09/30/texas-water-group-has-wanted-marvin-nichols-reservoir-for-decades-opposition-holds-firm/


Supporters of the plan have said it’s one of the best solutions to North Texas’ continuing population boom

and growing water needs as the area is projected to have roughly 14.7 million people by 2070.

Limited scope

Though the project has been deemed feasible, the official recommendation of a reservoir project in the

state water plan does not guarantee it will be permitted and implemented as it will have to undergo

extensive processes at the state and federal levels.

ADVERTISEMENT



The final copy of the report included an added “scope of review” section that said the scope and intent of

the report were “strictly limited to undertaking a ‘feasibility review’” of the timeline, costs, land acquisition

considerations and economic impact.

“This feasibility review was not for the purpose of expressing support for or opposition against the project

or for determining whether the reservoir should be constructed,” officials wrote in the report.

The review also does not include “peripheral topics,” such as the discussion of condemnation authority — a

term referring to a government or private entity that has the power to take private property by eminent

domain — or the consideration of potential alternatives to the Marvin Nichols Reservoir.

“This review is neither an engineering feasibility nor an alternatives analysis,” the report says. “This review

did not attempt to summarize all the estimates of every potential impact of the reservoir, develop new
estimates of the magnitudes of potential impacts, judge the merits or thoroughness of one report of

estimate versus another, or compare relative estimates of the magnitudes of potential reservoir impacts

between various reports or from different time periods.”

The review is based off plans for the project as configured in the 2022 State Water Plan, which has been

referenced as outdated in some aspects including the cost rising from $4.4 billion (in 2018 dollars) to
more than $7.04 billion (in 2023 dollars). The report has a footnote that mentions the newer estimate and

notes the cost estimate will likely be higher than what’s cited in the 2022 plan, due to “significant

increases in construction costs” and also partly to inflation.

https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=Cnm28csGHZ_v-E5Ld18cPl_yHmAK82vWWfKXa847wEqfNor3AARABIIK6yiNgyYaAgOSkwBOgAZGN4MEByAEG4AIAqAMByAMKqgTUA0_QyzlVdzD8MYVDPVv4rqa7AQLvmSphBsW3Ih9vCOJlTnmlm1QHhpB-4zKHFQZUlXZto3PAAQUoqxxCQQBlLGpvs4GRcErEKYl5Cyg49FQEx8u_9VkJJoE6tanYsjMJ0o26JgTbGjuZzOAVx9xnVtbUz4nCzLYfViNhVCv7fUQByqQzpMEqeyh9tDprEGE1wKVyOGBmreIVJbvQzkpDXXBvM8shXuVC6BFXg9XVI8hxGRMnoK2KlQBShTaFi91kyzgPQWF8w5x66BvzjqHUj7YoLSA0RxPLomE-AXlemRura6pNR05grkDSaip-Bh0O2VGK_lU_OW522rSYokmWxsvcy_4N8MEPtY2-sJddnSXilfL4BzjKms5lG4NKRJvkziw4LsQgl5ugqhyVoX0puL03fS9CjuAIDinO82yZWxOQWUXzA4CfP-iR2RzOgnwNRFBHJ9IE9MA-pI6oOafXUmEkWq9e35MR-2jkNCcoACAAXICIdOihNe1yRiwqXK_oA64PecmP5ojLaTl7zqxFSeqpIff4NeTSdwb8pu68plrOVkMpokTFsFyMDcGNCTr6UZ2RkT0c4qLECHQMZksTXmebztHoRUZ2wipSMGdK9hTzHeTOAcAEjeTgoO0E4AQBiAXO2r7XUKAGN4AH1_KfvgKoB9XJG6gH2baxAqgHpr4bqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gH8OAbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAevvrECqAeaBqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB-C9sQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQKoB-qxsQKoB5m1sQKoB763sQKoB_jCsQKoB_vCsQLYBwHSCCoIgCEQARgdMgEKOhCP0ICAgIAEkMCAgICgqIACSL39wTpY3rCIvPP3igOxCY_rDFyCyhKFgAoDmAsByAsB2gwRCgsQwJL5_vfI7cSbARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwiP7oi88_eKAxWS7vUCHRf-ASPqDRMIy8uKvPP3igMVku71Ah0X_gEj2BMMiBQB0BUBmBYB-BYBgBcBshcCGAG6FwI4AbIYCRIC4k4YNyIBANAYAegYAQ&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI-_-KvPP3igMVku71Ah0X_gEjEAEYASAAEgLzgfD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPACa7L7d2sNwmIU2D8DG-P6gMyzC40F89-WzRe3GIBHzdo2qHwP2dHcZLidSWNvfpf6Jt9zZFbmG8EQaOBgB&sig=AOD64_3wB96Eq0xOQDQYQwizWVjdig1osw&client=ca-pub-4258236965795344&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&uap=UACH(platform)&uapv=UACH(platformVersion)&uaa=UACH(architecture)&uam=UACH(model)&uafv=UACH(uaFullVersion)&uab=UACH(bitness)&uaw=UACH(wow64)&uafvl=UACH(fullVersionList)&nb=19&adurl=https://naturalcatchtuna.com/pages/natural-catch-tuna-about%3Futm_source%3Daspiringchef%26utm_medium%3Daspiringchef%26utm_id%3Daspiringchef%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI-_-KvPP3igMVku71Ah0X_gEjEAEYASAAEgLzgfD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=Cnm28csGHZ_v-E5Ld18cPl_yHmAK82vWWfKXa847wEqfNor3AARABIIK6yiNgyYaAgOSkwBOgAZGN4MEByAEG4AIAqAMByAMKqgTUA0_QyzlVdzD8MYVDPVv4rqa7AQLvmSphBsW3Ih9vCOJlTnmlm1QHhpB-4zKHFQZUlXZto3PAAQUoqxxCQQBlLGpvs4GRcErEKYl5Cyg49FQEx8u_9VkJJoE6tanYsjMJ0o26JgTbGjuZzOAVx9xnVtbUz4nCzLYfViNhVCv7fUQByqQzpMEqeyh9tDprEGE1wKVyOGBmreIVJbvQzkpDXXBvM8shXuVC6BFXg9XVI8hxGRMnoK2KlQBShTaFi91kyzgPQWF8w5x66BvzjqHUj7YoLSA0RxPLomE-AXlemRura6pNR05grkDSaip-Bh0O2VGK_lU_OW522rSYokmWxsvcy_4N8MEPtY2-sJddnSXilfL4BzjKms5lG4NKRJvkziw4LsQgl5ugqhyVoX0puL03fS9CjuAIDinO82yZWxOQWUXzA4CfP-iR2RzOgnwNRFBHJ9IE9MA-pI6oOafXUmEkWq9e35MR-2jkNCcoACAAXICIdOihNe1yRiwqXK_oA64PecmP5ojLaTl7zqxFSeqpIff4NeTSdwb8pu68plrOVkMpokTFsFyMDcGNCTr6UZ2RkT0c4qLECHQMZksTXmebztHoRUZ2wipSMGdK9hTzHeTOAcAEjeTgoO0E4AQBiAXO2r7XUKAGN4AH1_KfvgKoB9XJG6gH2baxAqgHpr4bqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gH8OAbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAevvrECqAeaBqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB-C9sQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQKoB-qxsQKoB5m1sQKoB763sQKoB_jCsQKoB_vCsQLYBwHSCCoIgCEQARgdMgEKOhCP0ICAgIAEkMCAgICgqIACSL39wTpY3rCIvPP3igOxCY_rDFyCyhKFgAoDmAsByAsB2gwRCgsQwJL5_vfI7cSbARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwiP7oi88_eKAxWS7vUCHRf-ASPqDRMIy8uKvPP3igMVku71Ah0X_gEj2BMMiBQB0BUBmBYB-BYBgBcBshcCGAG6FwI4AbIYCRIC4k4YNyIBANAYAegYAQ&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI-_-KvPP3igMVku71Ah0X_gEjEAEYASAAEgLzgfD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPACa7L7d2sNwmIU2D8DG-P6gMyzC40F89-WzRe3GIBHzdo2qHwP2dHcZLidSWNvfpf6Jt9zZFbmG8EQaOBgB&sig=AOD64_3wB96Eq0xOQDQYQwizWVjdig1osw&client=ca-pub-4258236965795344&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&uap=UACH(platform)&uapv=UACH(platformVersion)&uaa=UACH(architecture)&uam=UACH(model)&uafv=UACH(uaFullVersion)&uab=UACH(bitness)&uaw=UACH(wow64)&uafvl=UACH(fullVersionList)&nb=19&adurl=https://naturalcatchtuna.com/pages/natural-catch-tuna-about%3Futm_source%3Daspiringchef%26utm_medium%3Daspiringchef%26utm_id%3Daspiringchef%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI-_-KvPP3igMVku71Ah0X_gEjEAEYASAAEgLzgfD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=Cnm28csGHZ_v-E5Ld18cPl_yHmAK82vWWfKXa847wEqfNor3AARABIIK6yiNgyYaAgOSkwBOgAZGN4MEByAEG4AIAqAMByAMKqgTUA0_QyzlVdzD8MYVDPVv4rqa7AQLvmSphBsW3Ih9vCOJlTnmlm1QHhpB-4zKHFQZUlXZto3PAAQUoqxxCQQBlLGpvs4GRcErEKYl5Cyg49FQEx8u_9VkJJoE6tanYsjMJ0o26JgTbGjuZzOAVx9xnVtbUz4nCzLYfViNhVCv7fUQByqQzpMEqeyh9tDprEGE1wKVyOGBmreIVJbvQzkpDXXBvM8shXuVC6BFXg9XVI8hxGRMnoK2KlQBShTaFi91kyzgPQWF8w5x66BvzjqHUj7YoLSA0RxPLomE-AXlemRura6pNR05grkDSaip-Bh0O2VGK_lU_OW522rSYokmWxsvcy_4N8MEPtY2-sJddnSXilfL4BzjKms5lG4NKRJvkziw4LsQgl5ugqhyVoX0puL03fS9CjuAIDinO82yZWxOQWUXzA4CfP-iR2RzOgnwNRFBHJ9IE9MA-pI6oOafXUmEkWq9e35MR-2jkNCcoACAAXICIdOihNe1yRiwqXK_oA64PecmP5ojLaTl7zqxFSeqpIff4NeTSdwb8pu68plrOVkMpokTFsFyMDcGNCTr6UZ2RkT0c4qLECHQMZksTXmebztHoRUZ2wipSMGdK9hTzHeTOAcAEjeTgoO0E4AQBiAXO2r7XUKAGN4AH1_KfvgKoB9XJG6gH2baxAqgHpr4bqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gH8OAbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAevvrECqAeaBqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB-C9sQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQKoB-qxsQKoB5m1sQKoB763sQKoB_jCsQKoB_vCsQLYBwHSCCoIgCEQARgdMgEKOhCP0ICAgIAEkMCAgICgqIACSL39wTpY3rCIvPP3igOxCY_rDFyCyhKFgAoDmAsByAsB2gwRCgsQwJL5_vfI7cSbARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwiP7oi88_eKAxWS7vUCHRf-ASPqDRMIy8uKvPP3igMVku71Ah0X_gEj2BMMiBQB0BUBmBYB-BYBgBcBshcCGAG6FwI4AbIYCRIC4k4YNyIBANAYAegYAQ&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI-_-KvPP3igMVku71Ah0X_gEjEAEYASAAEgLzgfD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPACa7L7d2sNwmIU2D8DG-P6gMyzC40F89-WzRe3GIBHzdo2qHwP2dHcZLidSWNvfpf6Jt9zZFbmG8EQaOBgB&sig=AOD64_3wB96Eq0xOQDQYQwizWVjdig1osw&client=ca-pub-4258236965795344&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&uap=UACH(platform)&uapv=UACH(platformVersion)&uaa=UACH(architecture)&uam=UACH(model)&uafv=UACH(uaFullVersion)&uab=UACH(bitness)&uaw=UACH(wow64)&uafvl=UACH(fullVersionList)&nb=1&adurl=https://naturalcatchtuna.com/pages/natural-catch-tuna-about%3Futm_source%3Daspiringchef%26utm_medium%3Daspiringchef%26utm_id%3Daspiringchef%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI-_-KvPP3igMVku71Ah0X_gEjEAEYASAAEgLzgfD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=Cnm28csGHZ_v-E5Ld18cPl_yHmAK82vWWfKXa847wEqfNor3AARABIIK6yiNgyYaAgOSkwBOgAZGN4MEByAEG4AIAqAMByAMKqgTUA0_QyzlVdzD8MYVDPVv4rqa7AQLvmSphBsW3Ih9vCOJlTnmlm1QHhpB-4zKHFQZUlXZto3PAAQUoqxxCQQBlLGpvs4GRcErEKYl5Cyg49FQEx8u_9VkJJoE6tanYsjMJ0o26JgTbGjuZzOAVx9xnVtbUz4nCzLYfViNhVCv7fUQByqQzpMEqeyh9tDprEGE1wKVyOGBmreIVJbvQzkpDXXBvM8shXuVC6BFXg9XVI8hxGRMnoK2KlQBShTaFi91kyzgPQWF8w5x66BvzjqHUj7YoLSA0RxPLomE-AXlemRura6pNR05grkDSaip-Bh0O2VGK_lU_OW522rSYokmWxsvcy_4N8MEPtY2-sJddnSXilfL4BzjKms5lG4NKRJvkziw4LsQgl5ugqhyVoX0puL03fS9CjuAIDinO82yZWxOQWUXzA4CfP-iR2RzOgnwNRFBHJ9IE9MA-pI6oOafXUmEkWq9e35MR-2jkNCcoACAAXICIdOihNe1yRiwqXK_oA64PecmP5ojLaTl7zqxFSeqpIff4NeTSdwb8pu68plrOVkMpokTFsFyMDcGNCTr6UZ2RkT0c4qLECHQMZksTXmebztHoRUZ2wipSMGdK9hTzHeTOAcAEjeTgoO0E4AQBiAXO2r7XUKAGN4AH1_KfvgKoB9XJG6gH2baxAqgHpr4bqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gH8OAbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAevvrECqAeaBqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB-C9sQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQKoB-qxsQKoB5m1sQKoB763sQKoB_jCsQKoB_vCsQLYBwHSCCoIgCEQARgdMgEKOhCP0ICAgIAEkMCAgICgqIACSL39wTpY3rCIvPP3igOxCY_rDFyCyhKFgAoDmAsByAsB2gwRCgsQwJL5_vfI7cSbARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwiP7oi88_eKAxWS7vUCHRf-ASPqDRMIy8uKvPP3igMVku71Ah0X_gEj2BMMiBQB0BUBmBYB-BYBgBcBshcCGAG6FwI4AbIYCRIC4k4YNyIBANAYAegYAQ&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI-_-KvPP3igMVku71Ah0X_gEjEAEYASAAEgLzgfD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPACa7L7d2sNwmIU2D8DG-P6gMyzC40F89-WzRe3GIBHzdo2qHwP2dHcZLidSWNvfpf6Jt9zZFbmG8EQaOBgB&sig=AOD64_3wB96Eq0xOQDQYQwizWVjdig1osw&client=ca-pub-4258236965795344&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&uap=UACH(platform)&uapv=UACH(platformVersion)&uaa=UACH(architecture)&uam=UACH(model)&uafv=UACH(uaFullVersion)&uab=UACH(bitness)&uaw=UACH(wow64)&uafvl=UACH(fullVersionList)&nb=8&adurl=https://naturalcatchtuna.com/pages/natural-catch-tuna-about%3Futm_source%3Daspiringchef%26utm_medium%3Daspiringchef%26utm_id%3Daspiringchef%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI-_-KvPP3igMVku71Ah0X_gEjEAEYASAAEgLzgfD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=Cnm28csGHZ_v-E5Ld18cPl_yHmAK82vWWfKXa847wEqfNor3AARABIIK6yiNgyYaAgOSkwBOgAZGN4MEByAEG4AIAqAMByAMKqgTUA0_QyzlVdzD8MYVDPVv4rqa7AQLvmSphBsW3Ih9vCOJlTnmlm1QHhpB-4zKHFQZUlXZto3PAAQUoqxxCQQBlLGpvs4GRcErEKYl5Cyg49FQEx8u_9VkJJoE6tanYsjMJ0o26JgTbGjuZzOAVx9xnVtbUz4nCzLYfViNhVCv7fUQByqQzpMEqeyh9tDprEGE1wKVyOGBmreIVJbvQzkpDXXBvM8shXuVC6BFXg9XVI8hxGRMnoK2KlQBShTaFi91kyzgPQWF8w5x66BvzjqHUj7YoLSA0RxPLomE-AXlemRura6pNR05grkDSaip-Bh0O2VGK_lU_OW522rSYokmWxsvcy_4N8MEPtY2-sJddnSXilfL4BzjKms5lG4NKRJvkziw4LsQgl5ugqhyVoX0puL03fS9CjuAIDinO82yZWxOQWUXzA4CfP-iR2RzOgnwNRFBHJ9IE9MA-pI6oOafXUmEkWq9e35MR-2jkNCcoACAAXICIdOihNe1yRiwqXK_oA64PecmP5ojLaTl7zqxFSeqpIff4NeTSdwb8pu68plrOVkMpokTFsFyMDcGNCTr6UZ2RkT0c4qLECHQMZksTXmebztHoRUZ2wipSMGdK9hTzHeTOAcAEjeTgoO0E4AQBiAXO2r7XUKAGN4AH1_KfvgKoB9XJG6gH2baxAqgHpr4bqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gH8OAbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAevvrECqAeaBqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB-C9sQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQKoB-qxsQKoB5m1sQKoB763sQKoB_jCsQKoB_vCsQLYBwHSCCoIgCEQARgdMgEKOhCP0ICAgIAEkMCAgICgqIACSL39wTpY3rCIvPP3igOxCY_rDFyCyhKFgAoDmAsByAsB2gwRCgsQwJL5_vfI7cSbARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwiP7oi88_eKAxWS7vUCHRf-ASPqDRMIy8uKvPP3igMVku71Ah0X_gEj2BMMiBQB0BUBmBYB-BYBgBcBshcCGAG6FwI4AbIYCRIC4k4YNyIBANAYAegYAQ&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI-_-KvPP3igMVku71Ah0X_gEjEAEYASAAEgLzgfD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPACa7L7d2sNwmIU2D8DG-P6gMyzC40F89-WzRe3GIBHzdo2qHwP2dHcZLidSWNvfpf6Jt9zZFbmG8EQaOBgB&sig=AOD64_3wB96Eq0xOQDQYQwizWVjdig1osw&client=ca-pub-4258236965795344&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&uap=UACH(platform)&uapv=UACH(platformVersion)&uaa=UACH(architecture)&uam=UACH(model)&uafv=UACH(uaFullVersion)&uab=UACH(bitness)&uaw=UACH(wow64)&uafvl=UACH(fullVersionList)&nb=0&adurl=https://naturalcatchtuna.com/pages/natural-catch-tuna-about%3Futm_source%3Daspiringchef%26utm_medium%3Daspiringchef%26utm_id%3Daspiringchef%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI-_-KvPP3igMVku71Ah0X_gEjEAEYASAAEgLzgfD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=Cnm28csGHZ_v-E5Ld18cPl_yHmAK82vWWfKXa847wEqfNor3AARABIIK6yiNgyYaAgOSkwBOgAZGN4MEByAEG4AIAqAMByAMKqgTUA0_QyzlVdzD8MYVDPVv4rqa7AQLvmSphBsW3Ih9vCOJlTnmlm1QHhpB-4zKHFQZUlXZto3PAAQUoqxxCQQBlLGpvs4GRcErEKYl5Cyg49FQEx8u_9VkJJoE6tanYsjMJ0o26JgTbGjuZzOAVx9xnVtbUz4nCzLYfViNhVCv7fUQByqQzpMEqeyh9tDprEGE1wKVyOGBmreIVJbvQzkpDXXBvM8shXuVC6BFXg9XVI8hxGRMnoK2KlQBShTaFi91kyzgPQWF8w5x66BvzjqHUj7YoLSA0RxPLomE-AXlemRura6pNR05grkDSaip-Bh0O2VGK_lU_OW522rSYokmWxsvcy_4N8MEPtY2-sJddnSXilfL4BzjKms5lG4NKRJvkziw4LsQgl5ugqhyVoX0puL03fS9CjuAIDinO82yZWxOQWUXzA4CfP-iR2RzOgnwNRFBHJ9IE9MA-pI6oOafXUmEkWq9e35MR-2jkNCcoACAAXICIdOihNe1yRiwqXK_oA64PecmP5ojLaTl7zqxFSeqpIff4NeTSdwb8pu68plrOVkMpokTFsFyMDcGNCTr6UZ2RkT0c4qLECHQMZksTXmebztHoRUZ2wipSMGdK9hTzHeTOAcAEjeTgoO0E4AQBiAXO2r7XUKAGN4AH1_KfvgKoB9XJG6gH2baxAqgHpr4bqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gH8OAbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAevvrECqAeaBqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB-C9sQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQKoB-qxsQKoB5m1sQKoB763sQKoB_jCsQKoB_vCsQLYBwHSCCoIgCEQARgdMgEKOhCP0ICAgIAEkMCAgICgqIACSL39wTpY3rCIvPP3igOxCY_rDFyCyhKFgAoDmAsByAsB2gwRCgsQwJL5_vfI7cSbARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwiP7oi88_eKAxWS7vUCHRf-ASPqDRMIy8uKvPP3igMVku71Ah0X_gEj2BMMiBQB0BUBmBYB-BYBgBcBshcCGAG6FwI4AbIYCRIC4k4YNyIBANAYAegYAQ&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI-_-KvPP3igMVku71Ah0X_gEjEAEYASAAEgLzgfD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPACa7L7d2sNwmIU2D8DG-P6gMyzC40F89-WzRe3GIBHzdo2qHwP2dHcZLidSWNvfpf6Jt9zZFbmG8EQaOBgB&sig=AOD64_3wB96Eq0xOQDQYQwizWVjdig1osw&client=ca-pub-4258236965795344&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&uap=UACH(platform)&uapv=UACH(platformVersion)&uaa=UACH(architecture)&uam=UACH(model)&uafv=UACH(uaFullVersion)&uab=UACH(bitness)&uaw=UACH(wow64)&uafvl=UACH(fullVersionList)&nb=9&adurl=https://naturalcatchtuna.com/pages/natural-catch-tuna-about%3Futm_source%3Daspiringchef%26utm_medium%3Daspiringchef%26utm_id%3Daspiringchef%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI-_-KvPP3igMVku71Ah0X_gEjEAEYASAAEgLzgfD_BwE
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=Ad09R3RhzbJPZxDpYj_X43moB1DDRgjT445nIGsdzbAZKGWAKv86yVGGAyxeUEnSAwVl95AuMrnqou5wKi_4Uqdt1AlMrZxeH2YI8LpsZMlI5nFqzqmbzwrPmWYj9qCRBELeZ4T0OHakxvjjhKHoJqxI64MxSWwO-37kpnBkfspP2roRfMqO6WmcFYZ5ZUCtR0uHF7rRMcfN2RTDRakciO90wmb79bUbYOvOpftWCnd_a-pl8JMl7raYvTEq8jViP7ah9eUZIwDVoXiu3FaaDz_f1EGqysJfR7tXmdO_H4-Hp3ubSmbePPXYoodaJtfiP01I4jxoMDy8zJ64h16JFAst5PB_ymXMPwH_JUPasiyVs-cw83W9AJBFWFahSUrTBBwEwrPOdhrCegn8hOarzwEBDmmQhw9J7xMro4j4hFsn6_jqEYZARCMT8rvTOvKORd2eEfsaKRBOIK4ljWQp8-_ftjRgvEks7fWcx-sEn6mSrmPpgiIOQEvmVaxt__yWcWqG4wcjDGyEy6Yfj9W2d41GGMtSQMx9TIp7nzabXnSYdu171HT5i88i55u8jDS551Vnea-B4v_ds9CNy2Gqo7-1_Xg9KaeFoxNjC8RBFXiD5qSdsYs46tQVa80LJtsIrWqYytZR8q6-_4stcU26O3EOAVeiw5Rx2t2r6CQdSfV8QKGtdL8VxriXVQSMWllHJO8daVyngN9L5QMNgskx5RUd97OQ-eWmxv1HDLquD8EMkQAR-LdQGFphH3WcYGggNNLOcal4MLs-yqji4oOpoDmAfV7qHC7D3ORMmf-_xuxV2EsvYEkT22Um-4fiqJB1ZTXdJzd1UeoVjcCfG8j3V4mY9c8FidvnIId25-pMxhZnz8vOaG5_Tlt_aOWW8qAN9DVnoTKU7T-b1PTDSdJOT1mGJH1faeBDi8CVWqkI81cQGrlwjUIykmyAIaVtPz7wPeR6qugolB341wjyXRvLvEZ1Lo-mZ2YEZoYwnnj2AC5AP_toKuy9Sqfh8v3ySDmLqXpFFwr8679dnN-Ez4T-12G88lFGh0lSXfL9CEI3V4cPr2NjcWf68tFe8eDKGChQ1-rdzfnbqteBvv8CcUNgFNH8Q3xtZmAzr5-MlgGrJLhyWI_T9bW0SDod1dkyBOgYZun76-XaKZjRpliyPx9QjnBKwXo3Ne0wOnItAkk_cIyzB30y5Jv4xiFkpmEXu41MqF-C1n8o5RWW7zM_azLYm7WJ5dwzCPWu9m0AqUAZoRbgtHXTM7nSQ0Xi4P_z7xnbnNCEKpTNuwe-ciBKmZ56FD37LR_dAVmSPrMSoiaVrgNQ-CG5BLlN7hVe9mX9Ys9R0OkU9zz9VVLpfpQeEevCeVx7z0xQZvzqYXyTsXY3-Di1CzP-MMnJbcPZsI5WbZZWBgBZr_WD-mmWfAlLkGT74Y74MoBXBvuVaZbcqWcUEBLu3J3EEKzwbqQ5OkClB-bc5PREwvz_DsQo_9zJ8wENCIU0DtHZoCXsfqIyZHzFPMzIbEdI7FQfp1SuTXyETe8lGzn-btDv66DaS97eIGQ89xihkfUgtx6wA10DoDXKk8VTOtTlFaGtVIeDE_zlQNB36e0u5xgY2sFGff-mIFEhm-0kBfgz41eOGZwm5Gm-1FPalrPeQ85Chccxk8hkdTReR-BhwbW53uItyxvM8FZMdKKrOafxvrmeTpWBpOHD-MJPwQa4vNBQ07-sJ1ie1S-MRlLhtWUPBGzd49uIWlxUQEb6FOTIjRyAyv2T1aXw9s1qq71-2ZVuuPqSf27vaimGEmXwintfyRNkNiHt72Yn0k1xkhw92XTHhbGDc5aIECoKySjGmPPMVmsnzONFXDcdQaCZ7FEv7qi_zD6vwTQsfHqJEeYQVo8L6yycA8Bo6L4XthxivD6478tojeDz3rFvpVjAE-bvrmVlQAU5zr2zS-B22OtbWv01-aJvke26oXL3ycovypiJDZegMVLi3Pmt5b35EL0EIO5O91yQ0ZG6m-xiCSLfgphI6lZGJJUUWjSg961lgca7cUXpvhy2gotBxLITYg6UPeiwIjKbQVJgdzpuMPilP5dY57yuQCMHfmVQLtsk5Y01GhXiMJhHIJ2Tw_nj6Nqf5gQGFk3ZBUDASTm64JGP0zmHi0m4G40KvM99xhr4Kh-xgqYo8K4UuoTWEer_nH7YVpLYa7CU5V9E7H-zH1BcQdpPWbhxr4njHLYWaBhoKsGZO4atuXE1JQRTqJgurZQ3RZkqmfMUPFFJLFP-0_SRpb0B88y-ob_-PaEChGGHJHkOcZ7jUftN-IfgAaibqyc3b4CjaFYSXFgd_PG9dQo2t8g3D_99JTbQ7zwjhiHFRxprGHN3aPL5xNNPlo0y-JtDPAtvP2MH_DYaLsrjw3zaaT0Zluh7aFwkUjlGsxKEzb9N6pAJkipUoO-gKtWuPyZc0k1suouaR2DBYQ4WLoHhEaoYf_mlJxNnSdQh7-pPA5m-NyyKSUccaDnHW2zcnZs&opi=122715837
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=Ad09R3RhzbJPZxDpYj_X43moB1DDRgjT445nIGsdzbAZKGWAKv86yVGGAyxeUEnSAwVl95AuMrnqou5wKi_4Uqdt1AlMrZxeH2YI8LpsZMlI5nFqzqmbzwrPmWYj9qCRBELeZ4T0OHakxvjjhKHoJqxI64MxSWwO-37kpnBkfspP2roRfMqO6WmcFYZ5ZUCtR0uHF7rRMcfN2RTDRakciO90wmb79bUbYOvOpftWCnd_a-pl8JMl7raYvTEq8jViP7ah9eUZIwDVoXiu3FaaDz_f1EGqysJfR7tXmdO_H4-Hp3ubSmbePPXYoodaJtfiP01I4jxoMDy8zJ64h16JFAst5PB_ymXMPwH_JUPasiyVs-cw83W9AJBFWFahSUrTBBwEwrPOdhrCegn8hOarzwEBDmmQhw9J7xMro4j4hFsn6_jqEYZARCMT8rvTOvKORd2eEfsaKRBOIK4ljWQp8-_ftjRgvEks7fWcx-sEn6mSrmPpgiIOQEvmVaxt__yWcWqG4wcjDGyEy6Yfj9W2d41GGMtSQMx9TIp7nzabXnSYdu171HT5i88i55u8jDS551Vnea-B4v_ds9CNy2Gqo7-1_Xg9KaeFoxNjC8RBFXiD5qSdsYs46tQVa80LJtsIrWqYytZR8q6-_4stcU26O3EOAVeiw5Rx2t2r6CQdSfV8QKGtdL8VxriXVQSMWllHJO8daVyngN9L5QMNgskx5RUd97OQ-eWmxv1HDLquD8EMkQAR-LdQGFphH3WcYGggNNLOcal4MLs-yqji4oOpoDmAfV7qHC7D3ORMmf-_xuxV2EsvYEkT22Um-4fiqJB1ZTXdJzd1UeoVjcCfG8j3V4mY9c8FidvnIId25-pMxhZnz8vOaG5_Tlt_aOWW8qAN9DVnoTKU7T-b1PTDSdJOT1mGJH1faeBDi8CVWqkI81cQGrlwjUIykmyAIaVtPz7wPeR6qugolB341wjyXRvLvEZ1Lo-mZ2YEZoYwnnj2AC5AP_toKuy9Sqfh8v3ySDmLqXpFFwr8679dnN-Ez4T-12G88lFGh0lSXfL9CEI3V4cPr2NjcWf68tFe8eDKGChQ1-rdzfnbqteBvv8CcUNgFNH8Q3xtZmAzr5-MlgGrJLhyWI_T9bW0SDod1dkyBOgYZun76-XaKZjRpliyPx9QjnBKwXo3Ne0wOnItAkk_cIyzB30y5Jv4xiFkpmEXu41MqF-C1n8o5RWW7zM_azLYm7WJ5dwzCPWu9m0AqUAZoRbgtHXTM7nSQ0Xi4P_z7xnbnNCEKpTNuwe-ciBKmZ56FD37LR_dAVmSPrMSoiaVrgNQ-CG5BLlN7hVe9mX9Ys9R0OkU9zz9VVLpfpQeEevCeVx7z0xQZvzqYXyTsXY3-Di1CzP-MMnJbcPZsI5WbZZWBgBZr_WD-mmWfAlLkGT74Y74MoBXBvuVaZbcqWcUEBLu3J3EEKzwbqQ5OkClB-bc5PREwvz_DsQo_9zJ8wENCIU0DtHZoCXsfqIyZHzFPMzIbEdI7FQfp1SuTXyETe8lGzn-btDv66DaS97eIGQ89xihkfUgtx6wA10DoDXKk8VTOtTlFaGtVIeDE_zlQNB36e0u5xgY2sFGff-mIFEhm-0kBfgz41eOGZwm5Gm-1FPalrPeQ85Chccxk8hkdTReR-BhwbW53uItyxvM8FZMdKKrOafxvrmeTpWBpOHD-MJPwQa4vNBQ07-sJ1ie1S-MRlLhtWUPBGzd49uIWlxUQEb6FOTIjRyAyv2T1aXw9s1qq71-2ZVuuPqSf27vaimGEmXwintfyRNkNiHt72Yn0k1xkhw92XTHhbGDc5aIECoKySjGmPPMVmsnzONFXDcdQaCZ7FEv7qi_zD6vwTQsfHqJEeYQVo8L6yycA8Bo6L4XthxivD6478tojeDz3rFvpVjAE-bvrmVlQAU5zr2zS-B22OtbWv01-aJvke26oXL3ycovypiJDZegMVLi3Pmt5b35EL0EIO5O91yQ0ZG6m-xiCSLfgphI6lZGJJUUWjSg961lgca7cUXpvhy2gotBxLITYg6UPeiwIjKbQVJgdzpuMPilP5dY57yuQCMHfmVQLtsk5Y01GhXiMJhHIJ2Tw_nj6Nqf5gQGFk3ZBUDASTm64JGP0zmHi0m4G40KvM99xhr4Kh-xgqYo8K4UuoTWEer_nH7YVpLYa7CU5V9E7H-zH1BcQdpPWbhxr4njHLYWaBhoKsGZO4atuXE1JQRTqJgurZQ3RZkqmfMUPFFJLFP-0_SRpb0B88y-ob_-PaEChGGHJHkOcZ7jUftN-IfgAaibqyc3b4CjaFYSXFgd_PG9dQo2t8g3D_99JTbQ7zwjhiHFRxprGHN3aPL5xNNPlo0y-JtDPAtvP2MH_DYaLsrjw3zaaT0Zluh7aFwkUjlGsxKEzb9N6pAJkipUoO-gKtWuPyZc0k1suouaR2DBYQ4WLoHhEaoYf_mlJxNnSdQh7-pPA5m-NyyKSUccaDnHW2zcnZs&opi=122715837
https://www.dallasnews.com/news/texas/2024/10/18/residents-object-marvin-nichols-reservoir-map-plans/
https://www.dallasnews.com/news/texas/2024/10/18/what-the-draft-feasibility-report-on-marvin-nichols-reservoir-says-how-to-submit-feedback/
https://www.dallasnews.com/news/texas/2024/10/18/residents-object-marvin-nichols-reservoir-map-plans/


The faint streak of Comet A3 Tsuchinshan-ATLAS is seen over the Sulpher River, which is illuminated by moonlight. Residents in the Sulphur
River Basin will be impacted if the proposed Marvin Nichols Reservoir in northeast Texas is built. (Smiley N. Pool / Staff Photographer)

ADVERTISEMENT

The narrow scope excludes many concerns voiced by the local community — and others across the state

and country — including the drowning of their generational land and homes, the probable use of eminent

domain and environmental impacts.

https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CTD3qhMGHZ72cI_2ImtUP4P6NsQz9uI7efNfMibSXE9rZHhABIIK6yiNgyYaAgOSkwBOgAbCrwsQoyAEC4AIAqAMByAMIqgTEA0_QomGbqjPdeQFt9e1L673K_EphCMbo1OC0hDDaD2CrxMIvuSEvfnNwyxLaGCpGEzrnGnDawWWwpkhdIWDJ0MNt5SdnJtqWcvDOss4Aor7e0RQ38fnyBsyfU5yX1YAoyNH6FlJDlqVe7FTHgvgI3CjWzzSiaGNwLyf9etzV_mmT3l8HpXS6KxauqggjbpcC1R3EuYPP4IessUxVS7D8uzXc6pPjqaLlOsPrhGggRCfwzVSYp9d1H2tkeUq4cU36DyCfq56wwymGzwwtuLdElZjYfRG1hkwArvdETmzRnhhJRhcTsL_KlEVi09CUXAb5pslvyA9GRFlnNaVtgXKY65a8qVoWsWcf9_J6dAxuu-ch1xmDO-VlANwoIxpd7ZSYRrdarJ6Z21zGgQS9oBePvjY-nSahPELm1XOw7ya9b-oxz8--hj1C1zEAA0f51jcIVR7BnCzYHb5EUCiaXx8Vu4XbF4g3exQIi0ZHYw7EKjPLtRlqRDWx4rcn89ZZOahKfGWNUv0LlOdPClZlIjA_GqHUbUgzbPg7Op0BM5Xi2ApLgMPIaOG_tTpYTSGphAELkLmMOzuEzrRD2nva5199cvse0hGmwASXprDQggXgBAGIBYD1-rdRoAYCgAfS05OkA6gH1ckbqAfZtrECqAemvhuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfw4BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB5oGqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgH4L2xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAqgH6rGxAqgHmbWxAqgHvrexAqgH-MKxAqgH-8KxAtgHAdIIKgiAIRABGB0yAQo6EI_QgICAgASQwICAgKCogAJIvf3BOligzuLE8_eKA7EJRmosWe8663CACgOYCwHICwHaDBEKCxDAo7eNwoOA19cBEgIBA6oNAlVTyA0B4g0TCPGA48Tz94oDFX2EpgQdYH8jxuoNEwj3peTE8_eKAxV9hKYEHWB_I8bYEw3QFQH4FgGAFwGyFwIYAboXAjgBshgJEgLATxgCIgEA0BgB&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMIve7kxPP3igMVfYSmBB1gfyPGEAEYASAAEgIuJ_D_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPACa7L7dsMm6ogNyrOUSxz84C0gpzB6-H9zTAEGkXXFGLpfgYD7UFCGMGsSfqmxCeo-arg0qy1_IMihB4BgB&sig=AOD64_0hcs0TO2P1fnDyTjwuPSDHyhPUdA&client=ca-pub-4258236965795344&rf=5&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&uap=UACH(platform)&uapv=UACH(platformVersion)&uaa=UACH(architecture)&uam=UACH(model)&uafv=UACH(uaFullVersion)&uab=UACH(bitness)&uaw=UACH(wow64)&uafvl=UACH(fullVersionList)&nb=2&adurl=https://www.fanka.com/pages/wearing-these-leggings-makes-me-look-like-a-supermodel-and-nobody-needs-the-gym-when-you-have-this%3Futm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_campaign%3D21860629120%26utm_content%3D%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIve7kxPP3igMVfYSmBB1gfyPGEAEYASAAEgIuJ_D_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CTD3qhMGHZ72cI_2ImtUP4P6NsQz9uI7efNfMibSXE9rZHhABIIK6yiNgyYaAgOSkwBOgAbCrwsQoyAEC4AIAqAMByAMIqgTEA0_QomGbqjPdeQFt9e1L673K_EphCMbo1OC0hDDaD2CrxMIvuSEvfnNwyxLaGCpGEzrnGnDawWWwpkhdIWDJ0MNt5SdnJtqWcvDOss4Aor7e0RQ38fnyBsyfU5yX1YAoyNH6FlJDlqVe7FTHgvgI3CjWzzSiaGNwLyf9etzV_mmT3l8HpXS6KxauqggjbpcC1R3EuYPP4IessUxVS7D8uzXc6pPjqaLlOsPrhGggRCfwzVSYp9d1H2tkeUq4cU36DyCfq56wwymGzwwtuLdElZjYfRG1hkwArvdETmzRnhhJRhcTsL_KlEVi09CUXAb5pslvyA9GRFlnNaVtgXKY65a8qVoWsWcf9_J6dAxuu-ch1xmDO-VlANwoIxpd7ZSYRrdarJ6Z21zGgQS9oBePvjY-nSahPELm1XOw7ya9b-oxz8--hj1C1zEAA0f51jcIVR7BnCzYHb5EUCiaXx8Vu4XbF4g3exQIi0ZHYw7EKjPLtRlqRDWx4rcn89ZZOahKfGWNUv0LlOdPClZlIjA_GqHUbUgzbPg7Op0BM5Xi2ApLgMPIaOG_tTpYTSGphAELkLmMOzuEzrRD2nva5199cvse0hGmwASXprDQggXgBAGIBYD1-rdRoAYCgAfS05OkA6gH1ckbqAfZtrECqAemvhuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfw4BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB5oGqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgH4L2xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAqgH6rGxAqgHmbWxAqgHvrexAqgH-MKxAqgH-8KxAtgHAdIIKgiAIRABGB0yAQo6EI_QgICAgASQwICAgKCogAJIvf3BOligzuLE8_eKA7EJRmosWe8663CACgOYCwHICwHaDBEKCxDAo7eNwoOA19cBEgIBA6oNAlVTyA0B4g0TCPGA48Tz94oDFX2EpgQdYH8jxuoNEwj3peTE8_eKAxV9hKYEHWB_I8bYEw3QFQH4FgGAFwGyFwIYAboXAjgBshgJEgLATxgCIgEA0BgB&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMIve7kxPP3igMVfYSmBB1gfyPGEAEYASAAEgIuJ_D_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPACa7L7dsMm6ogNyrOUSxz84C0gpzB6-H9zTAEGkXXFGLpfgYD7UFCGMGsSfqmxCeo-arg0qy1_IMihB4BgB&sig=AOD64_0hcs0TO2P1fnDyTjwuPSDHyhPUdA&client=ca-pub-4258236965795344&rf=5&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&uap=UACH(platform)&uapv=UACH(platformVersion)&uaa=UACH(architecture)&uam=UACH(model)&uafv=UACH(uaFullVersion)&uab=UACH(bitness)&uaw=UACH(wow64)&uafvl=UACH(fullVersionList)&nb=2&adurl=https://www.fanka.com/pages/wearing-these-leggings-makes-me-look-like-a-supermodel-and-nobody-needs-the-gym-when-you-have-this%3Futm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_campaign%3D21860629120%26utm_content%3D%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIve7kxPP3igMVfYSmBB1gfyPGEAEYASAAEgIuJ_D_BwE
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=Ad09R3Sf0NMRGRoyzCrYnKJJEVB306mUUp7qdH3sPiJ8_YxsBwyjysnp83uqjWAqm4fxb4DCZF1HnvplDuPtMSnReToVAuxtH32nGrB65r2xKlYLF6vOwaUqns-mQvktk6nKJB2z4RySQCOZc-9MSwBFsNnl9t7672r2vbkYIy7G7b1GkphBkiJCUDByQlRQQUpzRUNRn7ZuI4Cf6H2zKTfp8T2m81m_9wpA8vMA2gpKx4ygGvD9tT-NcAoPOQcH0b6CrFq3xJwSR30F3vlhG_eGCnd1y5E7FLSv0uCvkjU7o-NcKkz-iDuiBgLyGrvwTANOAymqUpq_QOKooXxLhCgi7MUCKoPBfBCSvy-wm7PvwGUn_Ui4IsZSpcONRROlsquK6g_ta1TGQdrDlWuTwtJeYds5wBE14iL6Y-aFc2N_aSCNU6kUwkPik5UdGYRqO1zDRzgX32naROFVLnnQLmbyYxR2ONK6RiZj9mEzxji8tz0gU_sZ1GwBR2kAtEFNzyg9hzGsRltxrWlRTLs4rl5l4F1l4VK8xjGK8RD3A6VMn5_pMbz90pVi2j7SawUXLYeZ1uD1cb49HidtRmaayCOVCOikNYoUimMyCEh4PbOVXhrfCaKJEK65nWNseVbCJYOY2Jga5XhF7dh6UIpuW05bmKZvkv4ogbyVgSSdXOOUu6VO5FIeXPJaDYrAY2oHK4rMLG4a1AcpIot_Gy1n9qwrclz04Lg20Nge7j0QjD4tZhx5b1UI8DxGFMFL3Oyh27AQ0ehXSYf2i7nZK2UZY8l3m-zbJ5iGGU_i6m0NUT7Wus_iXHQtcdzzePYYjFOEHhENSp03xbehag20jw8reeSqoJCJrQCNzl-WAtUsUFDsH1-uo4JnEWYCUJp4T6Adawkbl1Op-ixSxhvjDYOFupgTf8seApC4eq7KgCps1maBo11TkhTahRvJYKyjC4AB_I4p14L7LI0BKXFOB3XvOuSMchjilOcZqffkjeQB8xZP04jEADklyj0oFOIOENjPbrFy5ZycFYxKa9UxlXoHzgPBuz0Hg_f_pd9cwRvLD_vPgU4tdkhStqq4eWbSQGG7WEb8zFlBAKBa0rTvNdeBnSCU5sWHe3-2ZZcsITOMmOj-ttOZLcB1o95mhiWgf5rSMu39vCghCm-jp9AL0Q2Ah1lcuF9KaaIksxLAqVHCUs76GGP2otAYFjRjmfKbAdy1fSuP_Rodq3xey_Dm1TpYVpZd2XSABQGXZ5fROpdjdirYL8I-3DyNHTJmKuPvjDKcBQZ9yotOkQWGu_V9W_fIZNE2OZhB6_lM1GLT9MdJ4y_BbhU4YIRypWcNEr-S08LaD6RxT1loX8JZdHC89ekVidXP4ES1d8VAHKMZdYEGo89CpmC8a233jVScs-CwpyWBYy_hH240oQQG_U6sUUIB-wwQJKHayuy0xmMpQpqqvlfaNZk7BJZRXduqByQmliLfWad-X5TPmD2OL4feLjp40xaLVyVOlUmmc4kGm41Ko9aiNf7gDE6ILPPSm7Qgss_STCfqb33p4ujL6fTHU78_iazA0Ef5hBUGjX_JPwo8l31AUunf2Fco1M4tb0Qp7FxMXit4EMpWRuhblHDXP-uuOKYPUhAu7_xTa64jJwkRROhSv6VU68DBoyILVeUXIcC8CyDXrLcEC4Zs33FHhAXv5lAJYl437pL-dy7ETSReXnhNBdXMqsbYnI2gBtVa4eXnof8SNY6Odor4OywUvfsUDdFK-oop-WMicCZpCKrR9O6IoqmWjVWzHWIojynzx2U4cIDVC9fhrjqrGE3sUNhcDJ9uUreaEuJwKamIDrI3gRmLOeEcqwaLB2TC_TuBvt8_MwL8QstanWg6M89kOG2KN6Ojxno0LR04ghUppNpxsoc7GqQMQ-ejAnj5j7qaWriB9kHflZKIfsktRaH64mdeIWFac7KDmZup10Brg0NgozIenoRQBmqVcBCAQVwVFWMmwPZc4EeXMj5qkVSKQ1KfkhZnvxZlS9iP-OBdDR3Icv5ZIKU4lnp-43A1vAVjWK9zcYMBRaH44oxM1jE_kkSX7UhjpZC9N1xnE8_rECMNBmv-gVChvT6RyntAi5p2-nnh9Xxz65tB-GcxZ4SvfPiQw_OYv7PvZip5rgf6kOy01wo1R0YCZQftbWJcMijIj7kFDDssKluT_DRSEaSUVge9AZQ5WrF77emgXMJdearsUkbZTCrQqWkxCHg5SYCmtTg_lR_BBHvwMNdQGKJtOV80Z9Tt2APKojWMGlDamyQxEsr_ur1AMMdfF-5kiOVX6Dg2bsKu_-p45RK-B9C-WhCv_QKYbLufKKIGnwkgK0wWKmFQguz2tfCWEpiBp4hojUKaRq1LsBeh9_w2mEDpH9CKi3YWQq7BKExXy6P603NzX3mE9WaXk4vlgW02I8LX0K6zGSnkakkHnQ&opi=122715837
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=Ad09R3Sf0NMRGRoyzCrYnKJJEVB306mUUp7qdH3sPiJ8_YxsBwyjysnp83uqjWAqm4fxb4DCZF1HnvplDuPtMSnReToVAuxtH32nGrB65r2xKlYLF6vOwaUqns-mQvktk6nKJB2z4RySQCOZc-9MSwBFsNnl9t7672r2vbkYIy7G7b1GkphBkiJCUDByQlRQQUpzRUNRn7ZuI4Cf6H2zKTfp8T2m81m_9wpA8vMA2gpKx4ygGvD9tT-NcAoPOQcH0b6CrFq3xJwSR30F3vlhG_eGCnd1y5E7FLSv0uCvkjU7o-NcKkz-iDuiBgLyGrvwTANOAymqUpq_QOKooXxLhCgi7MUCKoPBfBCSvy-wm7PvwGUn_Ui4IsZSpcONRROlsquK6g_ta1TGQdrDlWuTwtJeYds5wBE14iL6Y-aFc2N_aSCNU6kUwkPik5UdGYRqO1zDRzgX32naROFVLnnQLmbyYxR2ONK6RiZj9mEzxji8tz0gU_sZ1GwBR2kAtEFNzyg9hzGsRltxrWlRTLs4rl5l4F1l4VK8xjGK8RD3A6VMn5_pMbz90pVi2j7SawUXLYeZ1uD1cb49HidtRmaayCOVCOikNYoUimMyCEh4PbOVXhrfCaKJEK65nWNseVbCJYOY2Jga5XhF7dh6UIpuW05bmKZvkv4ogbyVgSSdXOOUu6VO5FIeXPJaDYrAY2oHK4rMLG4a1AcpIot_Gy1n9qwrclz04Lg20Nge7j0QjD4tZhx5b1UI8DxGFMFL3Oyh27AQ0ehXSYf2i7nZK2UZY8l3m-zbJ5iGGU_i6m0NUT7Wus_iXHQtcdzzePYYjFOEHhENSp03xbehag20jw8reeSqoJCJrQCNzl-WAtUsUFDsH1-uo4JnEWYCUJp4T6Adawkbl1Op-ixSxhvjDYOFupgTf8seApC4eq7KgCps1maBo11TkhTahRvJYKyjC4AB_I4p14L7LI0BKXFOB3XvOuSMchjilOcZqffkjeQB8xZP04jEADklyj0oFOIOENjPbrFy5ZycFYxKa9UxlXoHzgPBuz0Hg_f_pd9cwRvLD_vPgU4tdkhStqq4eWbSQGG7WEb8zFlBAKBa0rTvNdeBnSCU5sWHe3-2ZZcsITOMmOj-ttOZLcB1o95mhiWgf5rSMu39vCghCm-jp9AL0Q2Ah1lcuF9KaaIksxLAqVHCUs76GGP2otAYFjRjmfKbAdy1fSuP_Rodq3xey_Dm1TpYVpZd2XSABQGXZ5fROpdjdirYL8I-3DyNHTJmKuPvjDKcBQZ9yotOkQWGu_V9W_fIZNE2OZhB6_lM1GLT9MdJ4y_BbhU4YIRypWcNEr-S08LaD6RxT1loX8JZdHC89ekVidXP4ES1d8VAHKMZdYEGo89CpmC8a233jVScs-CwpyWBYy_hH240oQQG_U6sUUIB-wwQJKHayuy0xmMpQpqqvlfaNZk7BJZRXduqByQmliLfWad-X5TPmD2OL4feLjp40xaLVyVOlUmmc4kGm41Ko9aiNf7gDE6ILPPSm7Qgss_STCfqb33p4ujL6fTHU78_iazA0Ef5hBUGjX_JPwo8l31AUunf2Fco1M4tb0Qp7FxMXit4EMpWRuhblHDXP-uuOKYPUhAu7_xTa64jJwkRROhSv6VU68DBoyILVeUXIcC8CyDXrLcEC4Zs33FHhAXv5lAJYl437pL-dy7ETSReXnhNBdXMqsbYnI2gBtVa4eXnof8SNY6Odor4OywUvfsUDdFK-oop-WMicCZpCKrR9O6IoqmWjVWzHWIojynzx2U4cIDVC9fhrjqrGE3sUNhcDJ9uUreaEuJwKamIDrI3gRmLOeEcqwaLB2TC_TuBvt8_MwL8QstanWg6M89kOG2KN6Ojxno0LR04ghUppNpxsoc7GqQMQ-ejAnj5j7qaWriB9kHflZKIfsktRaH64mdeIWFac7KDmZup10Brg0NgozIenoRQBmqVcBCAQVwVFWMmwPZc4EeXMj5qkVSKQ1KfkhZnvxZlS9iP-OBdDR3Icv5ZIKU4lnp-43A1vAVjWK9zcYMBRaH44oxM1jE_kkSX7UhjpZC9N1xnE8_rECMNBmv-gVChvT6RyntAi5p2-nnh9Xxz65tB-GcxZ4SvfPiQw_OYv7PvZip5rgf6kOy01wo1R0YCZQftbWJcMijIj7kFDDssKluT_DRSEaSUVge9AZQ5WrF77emgXMJdearsUkbZTCrQqWkxCHg5SYCmtTg_lR_BBHvwMNdQGKJtOV80Z9Tt2APKojWMGlDamyQxEsr_ur1AMMdfF-5kiOVX6Dg2bsKu_-p45RK-B9C-WhCv_QKYbLufKKIGnwkgK0wWKmFQguz2tfCWEpiBp4hojUKaRq1LsBeh9_w2mEDpH9CKi3YWQq7BKExXy6P603NzX3mE9WaXk4vlgW02I8LX0K6zGSnkakkHnQ&opi=122715837


Map

There are nods to some of these points throughout the report but they appeared to be presented as

supplemental information rather than considered as factors of feasibility.

The review, which included a status on the existing and future major reservoir projects, emphasized that
reservoirs “continue to be an important water supply strategy in Texas” because they are an efficient

means of capturing and storing significant volumes of surface water.

ADVERTISEMENT

https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CFAs21MGHZ4GoFbaImtUPsciu0AK8jsfSer79lYuVE7WQHxABIIK6yiNgyYaAgOSkwBOgAZ-iwZsCyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMIqgTAA0_QtUXpgX3dJiklveKrvUZSZN7mvETdkCR-vdtt9h1tAj_dmtbfLmfIgDpKg-1yEX9Sqx_Nsz0lOTxBxXBQ2IEBMmzQKBPpSPZhw2vR1Ky-Ore2UROqe6gIqikSRFLF90MEHadj9ggsusQdt0M-CTmppZpMGtFwKSVPS_xhgrtQfc2vJsRe2cpeALP4WA1jHkm9pvORVqbmaA8omtiICQHyvOCq0lE1C54JxS1WHIK-bH-E5Ely-WrCPye2_tnygWwO4hP71qjSrxDdp1hPvFJD8_opzFvQn8ARWaYhUcG24GjSNXAApMmu0DhvV45evzqJL0UyyNQ2EmyrB_ZfQh4KeF3sabUPLDvRIThZak-rqqUrsDDrGXDzpvZvSFadfiY0RiifQBGUY1vqQfkyWxvlh5Kf7DkxK76WKhkgeGnM-sYiKNXvdg3smlJn6xAihId8tphNz6V0TipTPFpAFzFtMmUeChh4__oeGnk3I6uPZ-pmx9A5gKL0qa6K5zN2hkhopqVCfzEw6rzCJrZIYjzBGRaGxqB7Gr0Ae2_wwttiz3NCUbcAP1GUaqm8VQW6uTZ6AG8-Svj12_bvustVrlHABJiAw8_5BOAEAYgFyJKr2EWgBi6AB8mElOEBqAfVyRuoB9m2sQKoB6a-G6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB_DgG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHmgaoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAfgvbECqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAfKqbECqAfrpbECqAfqsbECqAeZtbECqAe-t7ECqAf4wrECqAf7wrEC2AcA0ggqCIAhEAEYHTIBCjoQj9CAgICABJDAgICAoKiAAki9_cE6WNrJ5-rz94oDsQmlr0PvaU5S0IAKA5gLAcgLAYAMAdoMEAoKELC_2Z-c05TeBxICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwiG9Ofq8_eKAxU2hKYEHTGkCyrqDRMIjqjp6vP3igMVNoSmBB0xpAsq2BMM0BUBmBYB-BYBgBcBshcCGAG6FwI4AbIYCRICqlAYLiIBANAYAegYAQ&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMIgeLp6vP3igMVNoSmBB0xpAsqEAEYASAAEgJzA_D_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPACa7L7dWBcyp2t_ObKWaSD6mV11f72kGxSw7L0eMdnJW1Jn9CHcyuIa_sUBgBdfNh0BoBUG1IUshJyvFRgB&sig=AOD64_2fFJn6rpWI9ys-3MPFIgs1dVEdGg&client=ca-pub-4258236965795344&rf=4&nb=0&adurl=https://www.westshorehomebaths.com/lp%3Futm_medium%3D%5BES%5D_WS-WIS_C1-196_PMAX_FastZips_()%26utm_source%3DGa-1031%26utm_campaign%3D18714404765%26utm_term%3D%26utm_content%3D%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIgeLp6vP3igMVNoSmBB0xpAsqEAEYASAAEgJzA_D_BwE%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIgeLp6vP3igMVNoSmBB0xpAsqEAEYASAAEgJzA_D_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CFAs21MGHZ4GoFbaImtUPsciu0AK8jsfSer79lYuVE7WQHxABIIK6yiNgyYaAgOSkwBOgAZ-iwZsCyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMIqgTAA0_QtUXpgX3dJiklveKrvUZSZN7mvETdkCR-vdtt9h1tAj_dmtbfLmfIgDpKg-1yEX9Sqx_Nsz0lOTxBxXBQ2IEBMmzQKBPpSPZhw2vR1Ky-Ore2UROqe6gIqikSRFLF90MEHadj9ggsusQdt0M-CTmppZpMGtFwKSVPS_xhgrtQfc2vJsRe2cpeALP4WA1jHkm9pvORVqbmaA8omtiICQHyvOCq0lE1C54JxS1WHIK-bH-E5Ely-WrCPye2_tnygWwO4hP71qjSrxDdp1hPvFJD8_opzFvQn8ARWaYhUcG24GjSNXAApMmu0DhvV45evzqJL0UyyNQ2EmyrB_ZfQh4KeF3sabUPLDvRIThZak-rqqUrsDDrGXDzpvZvSFadfiY0RiifQBGUY1vqQfkyWxvlh5Kf7DkxK76WKhkgeGnM-sYiKNXvdg3smlJn6xAihId8tphNz6V0TipTPFpAFzFtMmUeChh4__oeGnk3I6uPZ-pmx9A5gKL0qa6K5zN2hkhopqVCfzEw6rzCJrZIYjzBGRaGxqB7Gr0Ae2_wwttiz3NCUbcAP1GUaqm8VQW6uTZ6AG8-Svj12_bvustVrlHABJiAw8_5BOAEAYgFyJKr2EWgBi6AB8mElOEBqAfVyRuoB9m2sQKoB6a-G6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB_DgG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHmgaoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAfgvbECqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAfKqbECqAfrpbECqAfqsbECqAeZtbECqAe-t7ECqAf4wrECqAf7wrEC2AcA0ggqCIAhEAEYHTIBCjoQj9CAgICABJDAgICAoKiAAki9_cE6WNrJ5-rz94oDsQmlr0PvaU5S0IAKA5gLAcgLAYAMAdoMEAoKELC_2Z-c05TeBxICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwiG9Ofq8_eKAxU2hKYEHTGkCyrqDRMIjqjp6vP3igMVNoSmBB0xpAsq2BMM0BUBmBYB-BYBgBcBshcCGAG6FwI4AbIYCRICqlAYLiIBANAYAegYAQ&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMIgeLp6vP3igMVNoSmBB0xpAsqEAEYASAAEgJzA_D_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPACa7L7dWBcyp2t_ObKWaSD6mV11f72kGxSw7L0eMdnJW1Jn9CHcyuIa_sUBgBdfNh0BoBUG1IUshJyvFRgB&sig=AOD64_2fFJn6rpWI9ys-3MPFIgs1dVEdGg&client=ca-pub-4258236965795344&rf=4&nb=1&adurl=https://www.westshorehomebaths.com/lp%3Futm_medium%3D%5BES%5D_WS-WIS_C1-196_PMAX_FastZips_()%26utm_source%3DGa-1031%26utm_campaign%3D18714404765%26utm_term%3D%26utm_content%3D%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIgeLp6vP3igMVNoSmBB0xpAsqEAEYASAAEgJzA_D_BwE%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIgeLp6vP3igMVNoSmBB0xpAsqEAEYASAAEgJzA_D_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CFAs21MGHZ4GoFbaImtUPsciu0AK8jsfSer79lYuVE7WQHxABIIK6yiNgyYaAgOSkwBOgAZ-iwZsCyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMIqgTAA0_QtUXpgX3dJiklveKrvUZSZN7mvETdkCR-vdtt9h1tAj_dmtbfLmfIgDpKg-1yEX9Sqx_Nsz0lOTxBxXBQ2IEBMmzQKBPpSPZhw2vR1Ky-Ore2UROqe6gIqikSRFLF90MEHadj9ggsusQdt0M-CTmppZpMGtFwKSVPS_xhgrtQfc2vJsRe2cpeALP4WA1jHkm9pvORVqbmaA8omtiICQHyvOCq0lE1C54JxS1WHIK-bH-E5Ely-WrCPye2_tnygWwO4hP71qjSrxDdp1hPvFJD8_opzFvQn8ARWaYhUcG24GjSNXAApMmu0DhvV45evzqJL0UyyNQ2EmyrB_ZfQh4KeF3sabUPLDvRIThZak-rqqUrsDDrGXDzpvZvSFadfiY0RiifQBGUY1vqQfkyWxvlh5Kf7DkxK76WKhkgeGnM-sYiKNXvdg3smlJn6xAihId8tphNz6V0TipTPFpAFzFtMmUeChh4__oeGnk3I6uPZ-pmx9A5gKL0qa6K5zN2hkhopqVCfzEw6rzCJrZIYjzBGRaGxqB7Gr0Ae2_wwttiz3NCUbcAP1GUaqm8VQW6uTZ6AG8-Svj12_bvustVrlHABJiAw8_5BOAEAYgFyJKr2EWgBi6AB8mElOEBqAfVyRuoB9m2sQKoB6a-G6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB_DgG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHmgaoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAfgvbECqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAfKqbECqAfrpbECqAfqsbECqAeZtbECqAe-t7ECqAf4wrECqAf7wrEC2AcA0ggqCIAhEAEYHTIBCjoQj9CAgICABJDAgICAoKiAAki9_cE6WNrJ5-rz94oDsQmlr0PvaU5S0IAKA5gLAcgLAYAMAdoMEAoKELC_2Z-c05TeBxICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwiG9Ofq8_eKAxU2hKYEHTGkCyrqDRMIjqjp6vP3igMVNoSmBB0xpAsq2BMM0BUBmBYB-BYBgBcBshcCGAG6FwI4AbIYCRICqlAYLiIBANAYAegYAQ&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMIgeLp6vP3igMVNoSmBB0xpAsqEAEYASAAEgJzA_D_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPACa7L7dWBcyp2t_ObKWaSD6mV11f72kGxSw7L0eMdnJW1Jn9CHcyuIa_sUBgBdfNh0BoBUG1IUshJyvFRgB&sig=AOD64_2fFJn6rpWI9ys-3MPFIgs1dVEdGg&client=ca-pub-4258236965795344&rf=4&nb=8&adurl=https://www.westshorehomebaths.com/lp%3Futm_medium%3D%5BES%5D_WS-WIS_C1-196_PMAX_FastZips_()%26utm_source%3DGa-1031%26utm_campaign%3D18714404765%26utm_term%3D%26utm_content%3D%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIgeLp6vP3igMVNoSmBB0xpAsqEAEYASAAEgJzA_D_BwE%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIgeLp6vP3igMVNoSmBB0xpAsqEAEYASAAEgJzA_D_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CFAs21MGHZ4GoFbaImtUPsciu0AK8jsfSer79lYuVE7WQHxABIIK6yiNgyYaAgOSkwBOgAZ-iwZsCyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMIqgTAA0_QtUXpgX3dJiklveKrvUZSZN7mvETdkCR-vdtt9h1tAj_dmtbfLmfIgDpKg-1yEX9Sqx_Nsz0lOTxBxXBQ2IEBMmzQKBPpSPZhw2vR1Ky-Ore2UROqe6gIqikSRFLF90MEHadj9ggsusQdt0M-CTmppZpMGtFwKSVPS_xhgrtQfc2vJsRe2cpeALP4WA1jHkm9pvORVqbmaA8omtiICQHyvOCq0lE1C54JxS1WHIK-bH-E5Ely-WrCPye2_tnygWwO4hP71qjSrxDdp1hPvFJD8_opzFvQn8ARWaYhUcG24GjSNXAApMmu0DhvV45evzqJL0UyyNQ2EmyrB_ZfQh4KeF3sabUPLDvRIThZak-rqqUrsDDrGXDzpvZvSFadfiY0RiifQBGUY1vqQfkyWxvlh5Kf7DkxK76WKhkgeGnM-sYiKNXvdg3smlJn6xAihId8tphNz6V0TipTPFpAFzFtMmUeChh4__oeGnk3I6uPZ-pmx9A5gKL0qa6K5zN2hkhopqVCfzEw6rzCJrZIYjzBGRaGxqB7Gr0Ae2_wwttiz3NCUbcAP1GUaqm8VQW6uTZ6AG8-Svj12_bvustVrlHABJiAw8_5BOAEAYgFyJKr2EWgBi6AB8mElOEBqAfVyRuoB9m2sQKoB6a-G6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB_DgG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHmgaoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAfgvbECqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAfKqbECqAfrpbECqAfqsbECqAeZtbECqAe-t7ECqAf4wrECqAf7wrEC2AcA0ggqCIAhEAEYHTIBCjoQj9CAgICABJDAgICAoKiAAki9_cE6WNrJ5-rz94oDsQmlr0PvaU5S0IAKA5gLAcgLAYAMAdoMEAoKELC_2Z-c05TeBxICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwiG9Ofq8_eKAxU2hKYEHTGkCyrqDRMIjqjp6vP3igMVNoSmBB0xpAsq2BMM0BUBmBYB-BYBgBcBshcCGAG6FwI4AbIYCRICqlAYLiIBANAYAegYAQ&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMIgeLp6vP3igMVNoSmBB0xpAsqEAEYASAAEgJzA_D_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPACa7L7dWBcyp2t_ObKWaSD6mV11f72kGxSw7L0eMdnJW1Jn9CHcyuIa_sUBgBdfNh0BoBUG1IUshJyvFRgB&sig=AOD64_2fFJn6rpWI9ys-3MPFIgs1dVEdGg&client=ca-pub-4258236965795344&rf=4&nb=9&adurl=https://www.westshorehomebaths.com/lp%3Futm_medium%3D%5BES%5D_WS-WIS_C1-196_PMAX_FastZips_()%26utm_source%3DGa-1031%26utm_campaign%3D18714404765%26utm_term%3D%26utm_content%3D%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIgeLp6vP3igMVNoSmBB0xpAsqEAEYASAAEgJzA_D_BwE%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIgeLp6vP3igMVNoSmBB0xpAsqEAEYASAAEgJzA_D_BwE
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=Ad09R3S_tpSqvDrjitWJpTRnrXO5IA-QEUfNs4y_VObAAbAt6UupkYD5tpBTX1xGOIy1OhAPo78eJ_7RV4c98hfpvDpaNeT2EPVDueuEVRnejmX_xVYOXNkb7bYg6o48H43cTqxXw1csMG5Q6LQl_BNfW8x0r9mXpYlyXFdjrg6gx-LUiV7EDW5HHJBYPoziHR8g95rcGrQyTkYPkwAQEUNkQ2cTs2cg1pV03RHN4DpHHv-C0UXmtsPCmmdYd7QGDvCwgB8KpgB75RfcEY2fOQylI_7-Yzp_4b19lMxzhAip74VeZv7R1M10GCMrulm2Tf7fwNVVio04nWViEcauD-lwLuOct041E3k34b2C4VjRXX-xjDUcnt36qyYjsDZ8aRjvtN-MO0dZRnV5WBn_9kzQaB3U_cUVehevLG2X0kPon4WA2ddJispWWaAi9JFovzqPu998lYBWKRcSr8GrYu-aLLQlY1UcmKy0qfKriN2XReeCxc6VC9xyC1K1uBEavLLK2k-GlS0DvcUY9IA8Q7EK1FMP9sqpqaoWR2RLpvC4vj5TK-s7N8ptXLMfZT2PGYzoIO2Ex2oFU8cT6KwJ-hG038RMGEBpqtCpz0jm3v6tGaeZ3KfixkZydBJMyU7sAB0KtOZgAlVoZJOe1RkXkOEXyczEOCAto8B_Bp8M4WzWRoyFAk_5lqOpqUoJQTHOLbQXcTo7JkOG5qWky9KFr7ZPqCZKMTiDKEIyiXEEmBHLJvRszt3-iBSwqoLDVyckBGLT7fGP4jw_Ov87vW1IQ61nc-sV9rJOOtXG2miUotze5bOhZux-_UHv5RnNA8lh7nmYeHJ4uLOphvOQ3f-_UwrK10h9W4Vk35U7xczZTXIeVA_6pyTdZCL7k49u4qZjuHZkFUWqtydq81t63SZLmZKHJ8Jd4fhhx7YntZnSEsxyTi6LZ0i4YI2pi4_MajuC4UTEDt0qamjCaCcfB4mCLACTvlevGHxf7sso9cEBj5bh5NhAGlXhapz-S3IO05pyHLxKjXqbLZqapE8VSBAuCJhzBwxx47MDaryVRXd0j44prjx1akirVx8sUf4c1lkHmRFSaSB2NSQlW_lbBFK06LxzGuXsWVtDcxsbUzFa4ZURPPgQTE6Ibzy7aeu88gnsuU0QZyMKKYH3mMdxVkbDaQvxFyeBf6mx9TU-6N9x83FEi33EDkzRGA67lNjoJBS2L4KBw5x_AeW1hguyutxpWZECBlCG0QRjuPAA4nqqRMZXooyAe_V2RlGq6Xu2xRKycagCkFnxQhzCDn4USh3m_VWTwXEETWBL5yLhDzIKoEN0BFdwHU5ZDYkOYFth_GwmcLyfYb4okGsL6RN5cS6BjwJ7C7oCvPWA8Yha3GVLWOoA_36_s3od4EtuaA5xaR76JuWYWUAYeGHQCiaOLpL775pcHuK6iGf0pAnHEXjCgxwJjqvtep-_42EytDSu2MZWBWnykzI2ATwWNGum1evelbbs9N-5Wf8H5WTeDBU3cqHBTEvpvi2wiWJhR9h9HwrZwV2tvGRJ19KjHzCobnocPR9erInqOrxQZ_vI4lgYyXtoGE3mpVZsr_6bKroK8GAAC1hXtUlKq66J0Y7Td3zHYahs2mRx4WJnXBB_J2CepcLfDhn3rUH6gbWPPOIZCBCkzLWAojyq_5fOG52uJCqWFt-GwYPVCOMonnhZML3CxiZAD4gv9zLlzEx1ruAa0Kvh2LF9fL7ChLWFs3VcqgW2oW0P9c8Imr8MzAygJCpXq245V5nAkR-PLa5zNo4NkLZqiY6smEQQHuf0wxTZkDNy64d6vO-NR2GBEczgOWfwd_V6tOQOWt0iEW8mpIS5yFlaXCRg_fB2q3SnMZsSDMFawP9QRccvq03L4ZpNX-aVh202EakIy7TLN7nB8wJbRJ4yPErrxnqq5HQ-0QzDdKCvReHHoiZFrtCs1mV_kcDLn8h4AJdONsJnmRHbUWgMpHBhYHLGuAOOoNDLPCrM1iDnge6PFPgoLPb0sVXqmTBLxVPbnqoLfJWJMLN1nXpAk-xHGMUm6W_MeHNVu9rf8ka1D5zE-SJxUu4KcZSoevRaZ7lXHcAmDaVFUBFXlQFV9FXjqlVj20CnbwPdId3zyfK8hLdmT47oAmWgzRIcj4lgaZXvwcMWnuLvmA3QQr2ySN_hkZVAXQ8GZfv535LEZ8pu2VOOUF_n3TgDSCQcLlJRq41uBixtXHmDaT0S2KwEOPVG_L0pB1yEhaWBYFdizg9NTUy3YNdpa625t4-KSt2OAhLGYAX0YCehzT2lF3awZHBQlemI1yv5pz_pV2pmF-YzL88O_x43zBGPZ5mlhwgD9PpbET_AohNMNo6ucQiI0YOyy_Zu2XTfY6ciEtOAayeDL_sI_ZpEu8WbT1YroSr-TbDoUfsc6sKKbrU-KE5IGDyOhwMnJ47kaG3sLlmlJBsXxJOBjXjfdE1qBmejrw&opi=122715837
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=Ad09R3S_tpSqvDrjitWJpTRnrXO5IA-QEUfNs4y_VObAAbAt6UupkYD5tpBTX1xGOIy1OhAPo78eJ_7RV4c98hfpvDpaNeT2EPVDueuEVRnejmX_xVYOXNkb7bYg6o48H43cTqxXw1csMG5Q6LQl_BNfW8x0r9mXpYlyXFdjrg6gx-LUiV7EDW5HHJBYPoziHR8g95rcGrQyTkYPkwAQEUNkQ2cTs2cg1pV03RHN4DpHHv-C0UXmtsPCmmdYd7QGDvCwgB8KpgB75RfcEY2fOQylI_7-Yzp_4b19lMxzhAip74VeZv7R1M10GCMrulm2Tf7fwNVVio04nWViEcauD-lwLuOct041E3k34b2C4VjRXX-xjDUcnt36qyYjsDZ8aRjvtN-MO0dZRnV5WBn_9kzQaB3U_cUVehevLG2X0kPon4WA2ddJispWWaAi9JFovzqPu998lYBWKRcSr8GrYu-aLLQlY1UcmKy0qfKriN2XReeCxc6VC9xyC1K1uBEavLLK2k-GlS0DvcUY9IA8Q7EK1FMP9sqpqaoWR2RLpvC4vj5TK-s7N8ptXLMfZT2PGYzoIO2Ex2oFU8cT6KwJ-hG038RMGEBpqtCpz0jm3v6tGaeZ3KfixkZydBJMyU7sAB0KtOZgAlVoZJOe1RkXkOEXyczEOCAto8B_Bp8M4WzWRoyFAk_5lqOpqUoJQTHOLbQXcTo7JkOG5qWky9KFr7ZPqCZKMTiDKEIyiXEEmBHLJvRszt3-iBSwqoLDVyckBGLT7fGP4jw_Ov87vW1IQ61nc-sV9rJOOtXG2miUotze5bOhZux-_UHv5RnNA8lh7nmYeHJ4uLOphvOQ3f-_UwrK10h9W4Vk35U7xczZTXIeVA_6pyTdZCL7k49u4qZjuHZkFUWqtydq81t63SZLmZKHJ8Jd4fhhx7YntZnSEsxyTi6LZ0i4YI2pi4_MajuC4UTEDt0qamjCaCcfB4mCLACTvlevGHxf7sso9cEBj5bh5NhAGlXhapz-S3IO05pyHLxKjXqbLZqapE8VSBAuCJhzBwxx47MDaryVRXd0j44prjx1akirVx8sUf4c1lkHmRFSaSB2NSQlW_lbBFK06LxzGuXsWVtDcxsbUzFa4ZURPPgQTE6Ibzy7aeu88gnsuU0QZyMKKYH3mMdxVkbDaQvxFyeBf6mx9TU-6N9x83FEi33EDkzRGA67lNjoJBS2L4KBw5x_AeW1hguyutxpWZECBlCG0QRjuPAA4nqqRMZXooyAe_V2RlGq6Xu2xRKycagCkFnxQhzCDn4USh3m_VWTwXEETWBL5yLhDzIKoEN0BFdwHU5ZDYkOYFth_GwmcLyfYb4okGsL6RN5cS6BjwJ7C7oCvPWA8Yha3GVLWOoA_36_s3od4EtuaA5xaR76JuWYWUAYeGHQCiaOLpL775pcHuK6iGf0pAnHEXjCgxwJjqvtep-_42EytDSu2MZWBWnykzI2ATwWNGum1evelbbs9N-5Wf8H5WTeDBU3cqHBTEvpvi2wiWJhR9h9HwrZwV2tvGRJ19KjHzCobnocPR9erInqOrxQZ_vI4lgYyXtoGE3mpVZsr_6bKroK8GAAC1hXtUlKq66J0Y7Td3zHYahs2mRx4WJnXBB_J2CepcLfDhn3rUH6gbWPPOIZCBCkzLWAojyq_5fOG52uJCqWFt-GwYPVCOMonnhZML3CxiZAD4gv9zLlzEx1ruAa0Kvh2LF9fL7ChLWFs3VcqgW2oW0P9c8Imr8MzAygJCpXq245V5nAkR-PLa5zNo4NkLZqiY6smEQQHuf0wxTZkDNy64d6vO-NR2GBEczgOWfwd_V6tOQOWt0iEW8mpIS5yFlaXCRg_fB2q3SnMZsSDMFawP9QRccvq03L4ZpNX-aVh202EakIy7TLN7nB8wJbRJ4yPErrxnqq5HQ-0QzDdKCvReHHoiZFrtCs1mV_kcDLn8h4AJdONsJnmRHbUWgMpHBhYHLGuAOOoNDLPCrM1iDnge6PFPgoLPb0sVXqmTBLxVPbnqoLfJWJMLN1nXpAk-xHGMUm6W_MeHNVu9rf8ka1D5zE-SJxUu4KcZSoevRaZ7lXHcAmDaVFUBFXlQFV9FXjqlVj20CnbwPdId3zyfK8hLdmT47oAmWgzRIcj4lgaZXvwcMWnuLvmA3QQr2ySN_hkZVAXQ8GZfv535LEZ8pu2VOOUF_n3TgDSCQcLlJRq41uBixtXHmDaT0S2KwEOPVG_L0pB1yEhaWBYFdizg9NTUy3YNdpa625t4-KSt2OAhLGYAX0YCehzT2lF3awZHBQlemI1yv5pz_pV2pmF-YzL88O_x43zBGPZ5mlhwgD9PpbET_AohNMNo6ucQiI0YOyy_Zu2XTfY6ciEtOAayeDL_sI_ZpEu8WbT1YroSr-TbDoUfsc6sKKbrU-KE5IGDyOhwMnJ47kaG3sLlmlJBsXxJOBjXjfdE1qBmejrw&opi=122715837


Public comments

The Region D Water Planning Group has openly expressed resistance to the Marvin Nichols Reservoir for

more than two decades, including most recently penning a letter calling the initial draft of the feasibility
study misleading.

In addition to concerns of land and historical sites that some families have owned since before Texas was a

part of the United States, those against the project are majorly concerned with the anticipated negative

impacts to the agricultural, timber and natural resources.

Jim Thompson, the chair of the Region D planning group, listens to Region C chair Kevin Ward address a meeting of the North East Texas
Regional Water Planning Group D regarding the proposed Marvin Nichols Reservoir on Oct. 30, 2024, in Pittsburg, Texas. (Smiley N. Pool /
Staff Photographer)

ADVERTISEMENT

https://www.dallasnews.com/news/texas/2024/10/31/regional-water-planners-ask-for-revision-of-misleading-marvin-nichols-reservoir-study/
https://www.dallasnews.com/news/texas/2024/10/31/regional-water-planners-ask-for-revision-of-misleading-marvin-nichols-reservoir-study/
https://www.dallasnews.com/news/environment/2022/10/12/northeast-texans-revamp-decades-old-fight-over-proposed-reservoir-that-would-benefit-dfw/
https://www.dallasnews.com/news/environment/2022/10/12/northeast-texans-revamp-decades-old-fight-over-proposed-reservoir-that-would-benefit-dfw/
https://www.dallasnews.com/news/environment/2022/10/12/northeast-texans-revamp-decades-old-fight-over-proposed-reservoir-that-would-benefit-dfw/
https://www.dallasnews.com/news/environment/2022/10/12/northeast-texans-revamp-decades-old-fight-over-proposed-reservoir-that-would-benefit-dfw/
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C4wkR3MGHZ533CpDfmtUP3onQmQr_gcGWcNDB35HoE8-tw8eNDhABIIK6yiNgyYaAgOSkwBOgAavr-_kCyAED4AIAqAMByAMIqgTEA0_QUJM5cTYfEUDrRGKPLpFSDAKC8FwlaW4jjBQAZ7ZnS06HAXqHT8mhD3R7Nk2O5CH2jofsTGejoREKl9w8jATp4ZKJXBLdwX5M_-yQ-sMlri92pcSAk3hw1bWZQGqRNeef_e6U8lKQFs_hCG1eZMDxXiycDTgzsC110b4OmxWuMVcSjklEjCtvnn_Fl1_9CTmPt_cmQTeO946e78l_yMGRrqukkAo8qr8PULWX17va_yJbqhZCfrFVgkeOh_SGvuOXvKbKK3Hwzp6X1et3ln4YXF_dDmsNh4EPtw4KNZxWj29lmPG0Su7EyaXjMg_HPNI17TSxaCtZGGqO-2GIVf-1j4A4QRY-KRN-tdSrK9rvT2q73hegnfkV824Ym9Rbwv7HCaJLiM2i7J7KpjgR2pxnS306F2ufBbvYCj1SKMp1LhXC_RxBzT8xxL17awQ_Sik-uzH65AKrgL3oI1K9tH6rRd1DhGsBgVgLX9rmijGdO96lASpMx1A0M9KduwZts1gN0TUInFbK0_PmtOu-Js29VdFZNaGe9D2nd7H1t3JJ7ildE4NcFz4g29MNGDE-Cp_Pjmv770HZgfgry1rYSpbS8MGnwASmzbLtnQPgBAGIBcaz5scooAYDgAe5882wAagH1ckbqAfZtrECqAemvhuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfw4BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB5oGqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgH4L2xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAqgH6rGxAqgHmbWxAqgHvrexAqgH-MKxAqgH-8KxAtgHAdIIKgiAIRABGB0yAQo6EI_QgICAgASQwICAgKCogAJIvf3BOliNysXu8_eKA7EJ58WjGsU4rs6ACgOYCwHICwHaDBAKChDAqbrCprPL1XwSAgEDqg0CVVPIDQHiDRMIr4DG7vP3igMVkK-mBB3eBDSj6g0TCJikx-7z94oDFZCvpgQd3gQ0o9gTDNAVAfgWAYAXAbIXAhgBuhcCOAGyGAkSAs5RGAMiAQDQGAHoGAE&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMIndXH7vP3igMVkK-mBB3eBDSjEAEYASAAEgI9J_D_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPACa7L7di2issbXc0-wNgwvMQygEAbr4gQyKQbq5vJavwo37T4pNZ7WVxkudKCWq6feSQMkYqtXpUcKeYBgB&sig=AOD64_0X-DuwL7xdakm-BX11-4Hy4W8pag&client=ca-pub-4258236965795344&rf=5&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&uap=UACH(platform)&uapv=UACH(platformVersion)&uaa=UACH(architecture)&uam=UACH(model)&uafv=UACH(uaFullVersion)&uab=UACH(bitness)&uaw=UACH(wow64)&uafvl=UACH(fullVersionList)&nb=2&adurl=https://about.clarifion.com/disgrdm/%3Futm_content%3D111093261990%26utm_term%3D728382686338%26matchtype%3D%26network%3Dd%26kw%3D%26placement%3Dwww.dallasnews.com%26target%3D%26adposition%3D%26utm_campaign%3D10887993798%26feeditemid%3D%26targetid%3D%26device%3Dc%26utm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Ddis%26tw_source%3Dgoogle%26tw_adid%3D728382686338%26tw_campaign%3D10887993798%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIndXH7vP3igMVkK-mBB3eBDSjEAEYASAAEgI9J_D_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C4wkR3MGHZ533CpDfmtUP3onQmQr_gcGWcNDB35HoE8-tw8eNDhABIIK6yiNgyYaAgOSkwBOgAavr-_kCyAED4AIAqAMByAMIqgTEA0_QUJM5cTYfEUDrRGKPLpFSDAKC8FwlaW4jjBQAZ7ZnS06HAXqHT8mhD3R7Nk2O5CH2jofsTGejoREKl9w8jATp4ZKJXBLdwX5M_-yQ-sMlri92pcSAk3hw1bWZQGqRNeef_e6U8lKQFs_hCG1eZMDxXiycDTgzsC110b4OmxWuMVcSjklEjCtvnn_Fl1_9CTmPt_cmQTeO946e78l_yMGRrqukkAo8qr8PULWX17va_yJbqhZCfrFVgkeOh_SGvuOXvKbKK3Hwzp6X1et3ln4YXF_dDmsNh4EPtw4KNZxWj29lmPG0Su7EyaXjMg_HPNI17TSxaCtZGGqO-2GIVf-1j4A4QRY-KRN-tdSrK9rvT2q73hegnfkV824Ym9Rbwv7HCaJLiM2i7J7KpjgR2pxnS306F2ufBbvYCj1SKMp1LhXC_RxBzT8xxL17awQ_Sik-uzH65AKrgL3oI1K9tH6rRd1DhGsBgVgLX9rmijGdO96lASpMx1A0M9KduwZts1gN0TUInFbK0_PmtOu-Js29VdFZNaGe9D2nd7H1t3JJ7ildE4NcFz4g29MNGDE-Cp_Pjmv770HZgfgry1rYSpbS8MGnwASmzbLtnQPgBAGIBcaz5scooAYDgAe5882wAagH1ckbqAfZtrECqAemvhuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfw4BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB5oGqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgH4L2xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAqgH6rGxAqgHmbWxAqgHvrexAqgH-MKxAqgH-8KxAtgHAdIIKgiAIRABGB0yAQo6EI_QgICAgASQwICAgKCogAJIvf3BOliNysXu8_eKA7EJ58WjGsU4rs6ACgOYCwHICwHaDBAKChDAqbrCprPL1XwSAgEDqg0CVVPIDQHiDRMIr4DG7vP3igMVkK-mBB3eBDSj6g0TCJikx-7z94oDFZCvpgQd3gQ0o9gTDNAVAfgWAYAXAbIXAhgBuhcCOAGyGAkSAs5RGAMiAQDQGAHoGAE&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMIndXH7vP3igMVkK-mBB3eBDSjEAEYASAAEgI9J_D_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPACa7L7di2issbXc0-wNgwvMQygEAbr4gQyKQbq5vJavwo37T4pNZ7WVxkudKCWq6feSQMkYqtXpUcKeYBgB&sig=AOD64_0X-DuwL7xdakm-BX11-4Hy4W8pag&client=ca-pub-4258236965795344&rf=5&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&uap=UACH(platform)&uapv=UACH(platformVersion)&uaa=UACH(architecture)&uam=UACH(model)&uafv=UACH(uaFullVersion)&uab=UACH(bitness)&uaw=UACH(wow64)&uafvl=UACH(fullVersionList)&nb=2&adurl=https://about.clarifion.com/disgrdm/%3Futm_content%3D111093261990%26utm_term%3D728382686338%26matchtype%3D%26network%3Dd%26kw%3D%26placement%3Dwww.dallasnews.com%26target%3D%26adposition%3D%26utm_campaign%3D10887993798%26feeditemid%3D%26targetid%3D%26device%3Dc%26utm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Ddis%26tw_source%3Dgoogle%26tw_adid%3D728382686338%26tw_campaign%3D10887993798%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIndXH7vP3igMVkK-mBB3eBDSjEAEYASAAEgI9J_D_BwE
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=Ad09R3SJnNZSnzldgG-ayvdMX0hUlGjZeJeRFD1lF4zE3M5FuXyCgJ4DWhsj8yCWvJD5NnKwSHX6iTd6XvzI0OCqwKuotYCDGMwDq74X2qN_FhhlEpIKcnfO7dNBR4y82IePJ2xEU_kT_ncydLDNd2dlajNrfDgv9879_BvregBkNb8XDRu8gh53hsKdZAKSF2MgHqYZour-0YtRQ5zoykQQZN7x1_fPibgoJFguocOSfrm0wAp3v3xPNLRhsyKTn29jeGMtpHBHpN5dp09FW2xYHxqU5i3srP4JIahA276OeyFmmPE25b2VoMT9eu8Qsw_ywrcmGa5tI1thDIlvURlBFWNf1-obT_B3cabsd1jcxMfo0GlGvx0QhLtwY-G8tYF8zPut6G08kLsvpyMIU1JmOdWx7dRFhk-km3eMe0USY8Zb8-DPKt2QdNvaIdFp3VE-ne0udCUZxHQfYAT-tXy4wPZb8Z3qnePuDJTvj_hKT2Pktzv_1EfZedVeHr2zxLYBlR9BQ2AmVWIFoKVH_MWtVITIwEA5IcPOtb7bpcy9FINpy-vuYG_LTZb_k_FiQFlwLy3_bbdlnAINWwdZizHvgkndGIirHzsIdnIlua5-EE3Y1nxq-ekkCjUd238JEkmK0DsK79XSR7RLhh6Sihkv118RQfk1sOdGqfpp6NYp0oRmYXNzi-vqehi6yonDizwMQqySGMKuwt70qdzNLGuOCMsIm4CCGhpbcVvUUCka_QjkaXu7OB17Xc5rnAGg1D5RDyz9eQAynfYEhmfI82F4u5jNexfyDQt7--3-Ctt2vkk8AmDj8u-xG9bHEnf9pjQnn-DF5IITqAPTyKLatcHnT7CLksKPfcFOoyg_rNey1r7xjSouzRPGPfMQ6t1nqszXHgHUCbVX5vrhTpHiJorlz3EJO806OnZ2b365vLd3wcWSq5unWkSk7JOkMPg_6mHoxx6PjGuE_DnCeQ4Pdq1muQYyNyol-3D75FfXVxLjUmAwAn6OZLazDbErLvW6M4-9gFXDxf0zp6I3vd0nFGf49W5SNcLT4YH6Y44b0R2E2U-xcWrOgOfMctkDsG3jDMsVP3ShCivSxVLScMf7Gt6eL7_zhC_EBTIm8vs7fLL3BqtVToP01CNAEg3HN6hqW9I7E0UhxNqGrlDLPoZAYNglQBCiDAuPOp8qHlV61XURtopHEv0hHkw9pcCxxzYZDhsHp_jZZOsxCLIqyYLb-bkVbYzd73tJmUBPzWZCNb2kpxQLunj0nRCfHiRfyyYO77wBfquT2YNtzaYIlsYpcYbtGk90xfrldX0Jh5TwkKGMMhUZzcjNw0Evc5hyvo_JdU4vQQLF3RpZ1LaynssDEXQPa5fZ6HQsPTAQI64zJGzLWtg7LjLr2sxDQu3COmd80njjM5xIevMb9QUHnlrINfYLn21xOVH295KUDal-ee3-Xzdceifnu4UeG5wohApn7GCyZUEvlFGYBvU1kdXURRFlp8CFT-uMg00c0YCQNpJM_wZFhTNwzXdPLnB76y-T8mQmugRUAbI3U7s2_FWjPY8bxXRHfOkyL2-q9Donraf5ouNFR7DnTRECJqifp1dZbATLeqzqWh6YHQ3VW0-Qe0jNs9akLcyIlKkf6K_W6rDpLLIMjRWigftz6Hgv9NrF7Gu-SRsvwahkz8s54xnC44kIoy8Mi14HIFHeEh62gky3-0DmaIYR8CM9x_HtzPFKpZx-wop-8kGMQVDM-1dEIbP-kAtSQDfoRIoEwVmLrTGlijE2WmtR8pI53dYB9a693pa52d68kLoEjM0oIhQe9bfNcwlFDIaqRVWq6WIloZLUT34Rob7SxfE6aclwkd3ezboh6iBRVtB2Z7-Vzb0lsha4pOuvyc62Bc-WEoWVVJJOwFGt2COS_0M-C8qSpg0ZicUnHCYTyoyxkuyqsbpfl7UeqUriFaAUGSvaMzcGUBTnWiuRTtCer28rn9WAhRZzA__flm_yFXhmHMuAeTq9gfAiV7FgNGtE_jA_sxITllt6Dc5d4DJ61vTRGEjCxnsWoZK_Ha3fQVUz0hCZsILPXyvRgCQ0vcJ4KGGsn18-4HQTY4bFX3utO6oVbDC526nUQ7S8l0GFfhbozUFxRnIvdSxR8zBxiHaQnBhSDs-dMRyXGK5Vsb3qsIGknCxkngF4zhDRb2116WUusKwOg6ETQDBRt-HLbPJXr9kJNrJDM09NAq-_tLnQfCFlX1x9sQt3GhM8s5KUzL6FJpzW6T2V5JjwBl4xGOD8F21fq3gbyJ1gf9Kv4hqxRcXYRTYzGjpi1weyLJEhqADmvrCpVcrqdYlN8K4z5hBatxH3DTrHQPD1CsvFL_VMD2MNLcLA_LpnIlBLBtXoerlegXMb5bZZHrhTZDKgu4LcguX604TiPPOpebjPu8zBOt0&opi=122715837
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=Ad09R3SJnNZSnzldgG-ayvdMX0hUlGjZeJeRFD1lF4zE3M5FuXyCgJ4DWhsj8yCWvJD5NnKwSHX6iTd6XvzI0OCqwKuotYCDGMwDq74X2qN_FhhlEpIKcnfO7dNBR4y82IePJ2xEU_kT_ncydLDNd2dlajNrfDgv9879_BvregBkNb8XDRu8gh53hsKdZAKSF2MgHqYZour-0YtRQ5zoykQQZN7x1_fPibgoJFguocOSfrm0wAp3v3xPNLRhsyKTn29jeGMtpHBHpN5dp09FW2xYHxqU5i3srP4JIahA276OeyFmmPE25b2VoMT9eu8Qsw_ywrcmGa5tI1thDIlvURlBFWNf1-obT_B3cabsd1jcxMfo0GlGvx0QhLtwY-G8tYF8zPut6G08kLsvpyMIU1JmOdWx7dRFhk-km3eMe0USY8Zb8-DPKt2QdNvaIdFp3VE-ne0udCUZxHQfYAT-tXy4wPZb8Z3qnePuDJTvj_hKT2Pktzv_1EfZedVeHr2zxLYBlR9BQ2AmVWIFoKVH_MWtVITIwEA5IcPOtb7bpcy9FINpy-vuYG_LTZb_k_FiQFlwLy3_bbdlnAINWwdZizHvgkndGIirHzsIdnIlua5-EE3Y1nxq-ekkCjUd238JEkmK0DsK79XSR7RLhh6Sihkv118RQfk1sOdGqfpp6NYp0oRmYXNzi-vqehi6yonDizwMQqySGMKuwt70qdzNLGuOCMsIm4CCGhpbcVvUUCka_QjkaXu7OB17Xc5rnAGg1D5RDyz9eQAynfYEhmfI82F4u5jNexfyDQt7--3-Ctt2vkk8AmDj8u-xG9bHEnf9pjQnn-DF5IITqAPTyKLatcHnT7CLksKPfcFOoyg_rNey1r7xjSouzRPGPfMQ6t1nqszXHgHUCbVX5vrhTpHiJorlz3EJO806OnZ2b365vLd3wcWSq5unWkSk7JOkMPg_6mHoxx6PjGuE_DnCeQ4Pdq1muQYyNyol-3D75FfXVxLjUmAwAn6OZLazDbErLvW6M4-9gFXDxf0zp6I3vd0nFGf49W5SNcLT4YH6Y44b0R2E2U-xcWrOgOfMctkDsG3jDMsVP3ShCivSxVLScMf7Gt6eL7_zhC_EBTIm8vs7fLL3BqtVToP01CNAEg3HN6hqW9I7E0UhxNqGrlDLPoZAYNglQBCiDAuPOp8qHlV61XURtopHEv0hHkw9pcCxxzYZDhsHp_jZZOsxCLIqyYLb-bkVbYzd73tJmUBPzWZCNb2kpxQLunj0nRCfHiRfyyYO77wBfquT2YNtzaYIlsYpcYbtGk90xfrldX0Jh5TwkKGMMhUZzcjNw0Evc5hyvo_JdU4vQQLF3RpZ1LaynssDEXQPa5fZ6HQsPTAQI64zJGzLWtg7LjLr2sxDQu3COmd80njjM5xIevMb9QUHnlrINfYLn21xOVH295KUDal-ee3-Xzdceifnu4UeG5wohApn7GCyZUEvlFGYBvU1kdXURRFlp8CFT-uMg00c0YCQNpJM_wZFhTNwzXdPLnB76y-T8mQmugRUAbI3U7s2_FWjPY8bxXRHfOkyL2-q9Donraf5ouNFR7DnTRECJqifp1dZbATLeqzqWh6YHQ3VW0-Qe0jNs9akLcyIlKkf6K_W6rDpLLIMjRWigftz6Hgv9NrF7Gu-SRsvwahkz8s54xnC44kIoy8Mi14HIFHeEh62gky3-0DmaIYR8CM9x_HtzPFKpZx-wop-8kGMQVDM-1dEIbP-kAtSQDfoRIoEwVmLrTGlijE2WmtR8pI53dYB9a693pa52d68kLoEjM0oIhQe9bfNcwlFDIaqRVWq6WIloZLUT34Rob7SxfE6aclwkd3ezboh6iBRVtB2Z7-Vzb0lsha4pOuvyc62Bc-WEoWVVJJOwFGt2COS_0M-C8qSpg0ZicUnHCYTyoyxkuyqsbpfl7UeqUriFaAUGSvaMzcGUBTnWiuRTtCer28rn9WAhRZzA__flm_yFXhmHMuAeTq9gfAiV7FgNGtE_jA_sxITllt6Dc5d4DJ61vTRGEjCxnsWoZK_Ha3fQVUz0hCZsILPXyvRgCQ0vcJ4KGGsn18-4HQTY4bFX3utO6oVbDC526nUQ7S8l0GFfhbozUFxRnIvdSxR8zBxiHaQnBhSDs-dMRyXGK5Vsb3qsIGknCxkngF4zhDRb2116WUusKwOg6ETQDBRt-HLbPJXr9kJNrJDM09NAq-_tLnQfCFlX1x9sQt3GhM8s5KUzL6FJpzW6T2V5JjwBl4xGOD8F21fq3gbyJ1gf9Kv4hqxRcXYRTYzGjpi1weyLJEhqADmvrCpVcrqdYlN8K4z5hBatxH3DTrHQPD1CsvFL_VMD2MNLcLA_LpnIlBLBtXoerlegXMb5bZZHrhTZDKgu4LcguX604TiPPOpebjPu8zBOt0&opi=122715837


During the process of conducting the feasibility review, the Texas Water Development Board received

1,878 public comments between Oct. 1, 2023, and Nov. 1, 2024. More than 500 of those were submitted

between Sept. 16, 2024, and Oct. 25, 2024, as the agency specifically sought public comment on the draft
of the feasibility report.

“Some changes were made to the draft report as appropriate, based upon comments received,” the report

states. " ... The vast majority expressed general opposition to the reservoir project but did not provide

substantive comments or additional relevant information either to inform the report or in response to the

draft document."

According to a review of a portion of the public comment by The Dallas Morning News, submissions were

made by at least 20 potentially impacted businesses, elected officials like state Rep. Gary VanDeaver and

Cass County Judge Travis Ransom, more than a dozen environmental groups, stakeholders like the Region

C Water Planning Group, Upper Trinity Regional Water District and North Texas Municipal Water

District, individuals and families who live or lived on properties that would be inundated or deemed
mitigation land and a few interested persons from across the country who had read about the project.

Residents and officials speak out against a proposed $7 billion reservoir along the Sulphur River that would pump water more than 100 miles
to Dallas-Fort Worth

ADVERTISEMENT



What’s next?

All 16 of Texas’ regional water planning groups — including regions C and D — will submit their adopted

“initially prepared plans” to the Texas Water Development Board by March 3.

There will be a public comment period on the plans and each regional group will hold at least one public

hearing ahead of the March deadline.

ADVERTISEMENT

After considering the public comments and the Texas Water Development Board’s formal feedback, the

regional planning groups will finalize their plans and submit them to the state water board by Oct. 20.

https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C__mG_sGHZ4CeL4Xa18cP8dv4wALa7922fLry0aHXE__S2MzBQxABIIK6yiNgyYaAgOSkwBOgAdCz3p8oyAEC4AIAqAMByAMIqgTBA0_QzE__BJrgNB1om1zgd5nY-BNEMgfagGWazN0JvOzAEYTqwPISbKhiWDmJ7_R4YnFb-ldRw6uby3LJpBuOFPYDEETcydFjO7IukBd_kZyl4QYGxQAPojmDLRsUTM-u1hYIyjcXCk5CNctv9JlycT2Bx_pPqEobr7ZcOWQ6Ba8xAGBgUrGPs-pqlvZ3YMHDbAD0iQJmxduw0r_0ZjY4xqpS0O7DU3RhZUiUJKoXq8d_64OtU2CQM1wl_Ve7piMQI-YxKpgUPNTIVwl0XsHC6rGlpcMHaJa6m7Olg6g69J1Cg0nyfBitBCvmBK4tDPBYMb1NjfFNkqduHxlhniwQc4yZoX4-R0cNHalEQD5rkvPr_G9POZEG_1FvmHL5_T4yXgh2JW6Nfsk-08dCuzNWaRjywa21r1UrbIeb_jYfrPkvG2FfVcQR2H2wOnwflDAvEVh3T55Np5ekoZ1JaTS-b7mat-Kzsp74mgjzlwzy_kfFnHwL_YJuEx6A8ZUqNnCfNrJvb1-okqvnrOccIMdT8peAGdKQaIzjMwHHgYm81l6KnkYkB6Yu5p12RDVB1Erp7iAEs33dsU8cZjiRRoiHvMJ6wATd9czI1wTgBAGIBdf4uOtPoAYCgAfQ667_AqgH1ckbqAfZtrECqAemvhuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfw4BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB5oGqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgH4L2xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAqgH6rGxAqgHmbWxAqgHvrexAqgH-MKxAqgH-8KxAtgHAdIIKgiAIRABGB0yAQo6EI_QgICAgASQwICAgKCogAJIvf3BOljm2IT_8_eKA7EJJqIN5mIbcA2ACgOYCwHICwHaDBAKChDgxbjHuOOAxXkSAgEDqg0CVVPIDQHiDRMI_I-F__P3igMVBe31Ah3xLR4o6g0TCP7bhv_z94oDFQXt9QId8S0eKNgTDNAVAZgWAfgWAYAXAbIXAhgBuhcCOAGyGAkSArFpGAIiAQDQGAHoGAE&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMIgJWH__P3igMVBe31Ah3xLR4oEAEYASAAEgLuqfD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPACa7L7dvvpHP2RzfH-l8raYkh1c9ipFGaQsCL9nBXH2gAGVulrw9pVTNwCwlcjmN24C9SmSeKr3lzXaThgB&sig=AOD64_1UKg13EWXsGHrTW7r6kXk0lB0f-g&client=ca-pub-4258236965795344&rf=5&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&uap=UACH(platform)&uapv=UACH(platformVersion)&uaa=UACH(architecture)&uam=UACH(model)&uafv=UACH(uaFullVersion)&uab=UACH(bitness)&uaw=UACH(wow64)&uafvl=UACH(fullVersionList)&nb=2&adurl=https://blossomup.co/lp/personality-test/%3Futm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_campaign%3D21431729239%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIgJWH__P3igMVBe31Ah3xLR4oEAEYASAAEgLuqfD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C__mG_sGHZ4CeL4Xa18cP8dv4wALa7922fLry0aHXE__S2MzBQxABIIK6yiNgyYaAgOSkwBOgAdCz3p8oyAEC4AIAqAMByAMIqgTBA0_QzE__BJrgNB1om1zgd5nY-BNEMgfagGWazN0JvOzAEYTqwPISbKhiWDmJ7_R4YnFb-ldRw6uby3LJpBuOFPYDEETcydFjO7IukBd_kZyl4QYGxQAPojmDLRsUTM-u1hYIyjcXCk5CNctv9JlycT2Bx_pPqEobr7ZcOWQ6Ba8xAGBgUrGPs-pqlvZ3YMHDbAD0iQJmxduw0r_0ZjY4xqpS0O7DU3RhZUiUJKoXq8d_64OtU2CQM1wl_Ve7piMQI-YxKpgUPNTIVwl0XsHC6rGlpcMHaJa6m7Olg6g69J1Cg0nyfBitBCvmBK4tDPBYMb1NjfFNkqduHxlhniwQc4yZoX4-R0cNHalEQD5rkvPr_G9POZEG_1FvmHL5_T4yXgh2JW6Nfsk-08dCuzNWaRjywa21r1UrbIeb_jYfrPkvG2FfVcQR2H2wOnwflDAvEVh3T55Np5ekoZ1JaTS-b7mat-Kzsp74mgjzlwzy_kfFnHwL_YJuEx6A8ZUqNnCfNrJvb1-okqvnrOccIMdT8peAGdKQaIzjMwHHgYm81l6KnkYkB6Yu5p12RDVB1Erp7iAEs33dsU8cZjiRRoiHvMJ6wATd9czI1wTgBAGIBdf4uOtPoAYCgAfQ667_AqgH1ckbqAfZtrECqAemvhuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfw4BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB5oGqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgH4L2xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAqgH6rGxAqgHmbWxAqgHvrexAqgH-MKxAqgH-8KxAtgHAdIIKgiAIRABGB0yAQo6EI_QgICAgASQwICAgKCogAJIvf3BOljm2IT_8_eKA7EJJqIN5mIbcA2ACgOYCwHICwHaDBAKChDgxbjHuOOAxXkSAgEDqg0CVVPIDQHiDRMI_I-F__P3igMVBe31Ah3xLR4o6g0TCP7bhv_z94oDFQXt9QId8S0eKNgTDNAVAZgWAfgWAYAXAbIXAhgBuhcCOAGyGAkSArFpGAIiAQDQGAHoGAE&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMIgJWH__P3igMVBe31Ah3xLR4oEAEYASAAEgLuqfD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPACa7L7dvvpHP2RzfH-l8raYkh1c9ipFGaQsCL9nBXH2gAGVulrw9pVTNwCwlcjmN24C9SmSeKr3lzXaThgB&sig=AOD64_1UKg13EWXsGHrTW7r6kXk0lB0f-g&client=ca-pub-4258236965795344&rf=5&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&uap=UACH(platform)&uapv=UACH(platformVersion)&uaa=UACH(architecture)&uam=UACH(model)&uafv=UACH(uaFullVersion)&uab=UACH(bitness)&uaw=UACH(wow64)&uafvl=UACH(fullVersionList)&nb=2&adurl=https://blossomup.co/lp/personality-test/%3Futm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_campaign%3D21431729239%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIgJWH__P3igMVBe31Ah3xLR4oEAEYASAAEgLuqfD_BwE
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=Ad09R3T0T38iYbbrePLlXEinjZvWwPTVNGHLWZjfCmbeD8J_J21PaJNiWmaP_cXeJkHQVNPy65xo6TXJDpIspMAZN8AHZ6dA31MasSYqfYYSgbVEfA0Eu5oWIRH1AYBfRcaZWCooFX3A96PbTw4XQGuQ_cuWWrwJ_tn6PSYxXGM6Reo_ha2P-rZkrXLz34dpTv8CcVNA7EhICgqf4vghdcRltDcztPR_g6zVSk3M6KRd5zeDb--vaX3NFfSlHp7Zj2ITM-l22SeRw_wXCZ7GfcAlgrGbnTGuKnFn14L2WaaTBMSG8VT9SXmxUyb77oS_FuDALlbXVBPcIVzT-hzpaq4jzIFF8b1WOsAaqlie-pmEOiCUMyNnxrJF98mGseIKmxDWZsFjP3h4KEqon-nJifRMEM4jH7bUJM9wyWLJeikYdF_xJZ9o7p10KGgK-u3v8CDoOIX198TmBO_tN_NC2XyoVvGcz-exqw8Q-4Uj-4gC9x_qVNKwRufHEOVNnDVWpZC8ogq3SfM1PVYVqtlr8e-vxEMGZI3iIFHpLrTwrnjOw0ijuoaBQCImSRTnqPX0NnotSuwYO4OyRrlpLJwic3YKcAbQxnZ-ebfIfAzEBKlFotKAOSXxxY1svWmumTxbcHhhh8q1gUHIpym5V_QHYo5iOwNjN2V6rAsgMf3MNecGGzYojnBPVaCxrrp-1ZAocKIIgAnTKVludu-afOEIRtGvfxcoFyk6y_Ji0bFw8wQVLZhpXBLmh_kjuRA8tbBYx2gr1yvNry6rxyyU1sgnz6ZSHk_rNqrzKiX2EOPXK-YgguECMQuPZ9ZAP7YI7yqhyZknvCcUO212zQ2c_Vt0PREIfmwPplJsVBXQcjCMjCb2lbRN0EEOJCgJGRjKt7vDGFso0aDU3Om2nbvLy8Du2b77tyiO4w1mGMTWXG1HJbEmuU2tutqcw4HGkaXdLDajXrYYjRc8XZ78PSeg_JBR6LuJwxklev0MHqxKwvjHLuUvvyUnfpdf_ZQwf1kh1Fe08kGTN7KjuPWCHLZdYVbtj8ks3vqGe_5N-IdaXKLnYMRZMGSvvx4L4hCWAKMKA__ssXzSfYT9HH6UYD2inBgMDqBlk3sTjE5wemXCL8yiAS1C4a8fSoDNf7K10mRkVX3Tb7D-e3YxQ-s-17lLRXOZfL3Le1q-Ie6q30RUzHFnSaBYb3gTbb5oJuMHJt72R326NIZNLdy3E9ohNFoLhf1nW0id7iktcMkRhewyJbyphpd_pVqlDsGIEMivwHsB7Qiljvo89SIRf2unOOsNu3b8mezrnDK6xxzVWCJxULaicPgdmDAkXnaEDP3bxw3qzg_UbUAJfjuCkmH2jHrKd8ihJGqBXaVtz8cdRmoyx6hW7R_0Bp6cGY8Ik3IlQRAWANoFRPT-cr2HUv4A016V7Y5oKmnIhXsAz5lAco5l-kUBV6MwhUrMcAL9wA6PuEW94QrDZmSsPeuprs89Ath0rU2W8hW8PWf3g6QVWfvaOv2qlev-4tUxAaF3Ep-mNShs0tbflezhZKU-Xnqe9q8Mg8XfFWSW09ujloMu1Stoni0tP5RIRn0IUkt97YNvdL_Ua4LBuNNawx0TunPzgjREwYfWMR1pRedFVuh-USm5hhPv1Ba1E-Ky8RWbS7ggqXZ7EIRCayDO7vbftXivUf7a-6_mrryitQBIUfOL-2JOqUTYQeiXvYryB6aF7TKnDF04eZ7_Dj5ZCh5tOhM0z_1qHhNfPoKQfDDOhXoPUBzNY0riYgUoNMBT18EYgre5I2c9PD7WBryezzFYIWMUII46l6OrCK5j9TaJ_KaE6-0gXHpeJvyGeEDCLg71DKDPiw3wS-AJtVBelgdIcDCgx4ncJtVPgrwQ99VLkB4oj5XMQWJ3leyHj9Dm8wEle6CXYgh3h3MroZO1P7tFHLMVBtsjrWSk5mZGGPbDhPD2OAmFMAXRENR4ujpXISlv7I-H9Lrbg1S5nPo-TqGYuIL1ryIQCPUlslziLar6d21bYzgEz9L8SDAC-KmPJZWM_JhbKxWh_4kkjY6cxIRQflhN6xiBltN1fkga8_O_WnoNxz097JCQvynh9yR5FkAMp9Nuns-QknEFqQQPJtmO2rP_-ZGKhv_xVqBjoOtQNEx86vJf4TylXVIAFs0vaESOGmo-G0wBUK2iuMxHdadJYbPepMQScIW3p3nh2bPJJfXFNGBKo2LCm3MXMw6066Abh3r4gGCxY2DzVVW1cRx_Wx77jVQktjv-EzNpzIqh0OY6e1O3-mFRPR7ZkbVu0dXq7eKNF7Pyq1jpJzooIPkIORXhmQlwpEiWH_JxDXnaj7HUHzIRrZIoI8f44Gsn_sfWApiRLlCpJ22i3dldihJWfQzgn7pk8SRvc5u-dfoBcnKSvY9rZFmKE3A&opi=122715837
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=Ad09R3T0T38iYbbrePLlXEinjZvWwPTVNGHLWZjfCmbeD8J_J21PaJNiWmaP_cXeJkHQVNPy65xo6TXJDpIspMAZN8AHZ6dA31MasSYqfYYSgbVEfA0Eu5oWIRH1AYBfRcaZWCooFX3A96PbTw4XQGuQ_cuWWrwJ_tn6PSYxXGM6Reo_ha2P-rZkrXLz34dpTv8CcVNA7EhICgqf4vghdcRltDcztPR_g6zVSk3M6KRd5zeDb--vaX3NFfSlHp7Zj2ITM-l22SeRw_wXCZ7GfcAlgrGbnTGuKnFn14L2WaaTBMSG8VT9SXmxUyb77oS_FuDALlbXVBPcIVzT-hzpaq4jzIFF8b1WOsAaqlie-pmEOiCUMyNnxrJF98mGseIKmxDWZsFjP3h4KEqon-nJifRMEM4jH7bUJM9wyWLJeikYdF_xJZ9o7p10KGgK-u3v8CDoOIX198TmBO_tN_NC2XyoVvGcz-exqw8Q-4Uj-4gC9x_qVNKwRufHEOVNnDVWpZC8ogq3SfM1PVYVqtlr8e-vxEMGZI3iIFHpLrTwrnjOw0ijuoaBQCImSRTnqPX0NnotSuwYO4OyRrlpLJwic3YKcAbQxnZ-ebfIfAzEBKlFotKAOSXxxY1svWmumTxbcHhhh8q1gUHIpym5V_QHYo5iOwNjN2V6rAsgMf3MNecGGzYojnBPVaCxrrp-1ZAocKIIgAnTKVludu-afOEIRtGvfxcoFyk6y_Ji0bFw8wQVLZhpXBLmh_kjuRA8tbBYx2gr1yvNry6rxyyU1sgnz6ZSHk_rNqrzKiX2EOPXK-YgguECMQuPZ9ZAP7YI7yqhyZknvCcUO212zQ2c_Vt0PREIfmwPplJsVBXQcjCMjCb2lbRN0EEOJCgJGRjKt7vDGFso0aDU3Om2nbvLy8Du2b77tyiO4w1mGMTWXG1HJbEmuU2tutqcw4HGkaXdLDajXrYYjRc8XZ78PSeg_JBR6LuJwxklev0MHqxKwvjHLuUvvyUnfpdf_ZQwf1kh1Fe08kGTN7KjuPWCHLZdYVbtj8ks3vqGe_5N-IdaXKLnYMRZMGSvvx4L4hCWAKMKA__ssXzSfYT9HH6UYD2inBgMDqBlk3sTjE5wemXCL8yiAS1C4a8fSoDNf7K10mRkVX3Tb7D-e3YxQ-s-17lLRXOZfL3Le1q-Ie6q30RUzHFnSaBYb3gTbb5oJuMHJt72R326NIZNLdy3E9ohNFoLhf1nW0id7iktcMkRhewyJbyphpd_pVqlDsGIEMivwHsB7Qiljvo89SIRf2unOOsNu3b8mezrnDK6xxzVWCJxULaicPgdmDAkXnaEDP3bxw3qzg_UbUAJfjuCkmH2jHrKd8ihJGqBXaVtz8cdRmoyx6hW7R_0Bp6cGY8Ik3IlQRAWANoFRPT-cr2HUv4A016V7Y5oKmnIhXsAz5lAco5l-kUBV6MwhUrMcAL9wA6PuEW94QrDZmSsPeuprs89Ath0rU2W8hW8PWf3g6QVWfvaOv2qlev-4tUxAaF3Ep-mNShs0tbflezhZKU-Xnqe9q8Mg8XfFWSW09ujloMu1Stoni0tP5RIRn0IUkt97YNvdL_Ua4LBuNNawx0TunPzgjREwYfWMR1pRedFVuh-USm5hhPv1Ba1E-Ky8RWbS7ggqXZ7EIRCayDO7vbftXivUf7a-6_mrryitQBIUfOL-2JOqUTYQeiXvYryB6aF7TKnDF04eZ7_Dj5ZCh5tOhM0z_1qHhNfPoKQfDDOhXoPUBzNY0riYgUoNMBT18EYgre5I2c9PD7WBryezzFYIWMUII46l6OrCK5j9TaJ_KaE6-0gXHpeJvyGeEDCLg71DKDPiw3wS-AJtVBelgdIcDCgx4ncJtVPgrwQ99VLkB4oj5XMQWJ3leyHj9Dm8wEle6CXYgh3h3MroZO1P7tFHLMVBtsjrWSk5mZGGPbDhPD2OAmFMAXRENR4ujpXISlv7I-H9Lrbg1S5nPo-TqGYuIL1ryIQCPUlslziLar6d21bYzgEz9L8SDAC-KmPJZWM_JhbKxWh_4kkjY6cxIRQflhN6xiBltN1fkga8_O_WnoNxz097JCQvynh9yR5FkAMp9Nuns-QknEFqQQPJtmO2rP_-ZGKhv_xVqBjoOtQNEx86vJf4TylXVIAFs0vaESOGmo-G0wBUK2iuMxHdadJYbPepMQScIW3p3nh2bPJJfXFNGBKo2LCm3MXMw6066Abh3r4gGCxY2DzVVW1cRx_Wx77jVQktjv-EzNpzIqh0OY6e1O3-mFRPR7ZkbVu0dXq7eKNF7Pyq1jpJzooIPkIORXhmQlwpEiWH_JxDXnaj7HUHzIRrZIoI8f44Gsn_sfWApiRLlCpJ22i3dldihJWfQzgn7pk8SRvc5u-dfoBcnKSvY9rZFmKE3A&opi=122715837
https://www.dallasnews.com/news/texas/2024/11/07/officials-redraw-texas-oklahoma-boundary-saying-it-will-secure-water-supply-for-2m-texans/
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C5rJ5E8KHZ7rkPLyMmtUP3_7RyAy-w5_afPHxw4-9E_uEycjoBRABIIK6yiNgyYaAgOSkwBOgAcisqIIpyAECqQLsceKSB0yxPuACAKgDAcgDCKoEwgNP0AehCR3kBeTSTHoieIgPQzXsLdylU1tYgni3i1ySsSvB77aGk5YjC4njKvf03V2Vs0UoiMwCd9oEuEbVQgx1cioQvhCoRaxuiN17RF7dS29yRXmgV6aA_dBdO8j2paSMpmdiu_QmM2LWjqN0TKmrjOCXoZ0ivmmJBtctIycNhYJkLlJ-HS7jVHikfNHdqIBAfLDeRyzXVpsSPdZzST0OC9VdVWOxBmobQglbgGoirDLUqD-utd_JqnintDZjj3h41NufNGKfNQn6yuRWQSjWkLajPZDNVZcboo8l4nSiBhDul0YhS4dPiWHBu-Mw7fJTRxoAcRml0ot0-Qk1pIXKwH-9Whpm5Eb1DfHl94TXcEKkV1CgSGLEd74Gaz6YcmEdNRHYvGMkxwqdfucpXO7VhwdwBew59CDBjoq3FrIXHomLAGSkoWiSLchQvW7Xr0ud2hyaO6iTo_wXe1yuaLyatSpkGv2Ct0qZKxvCN-zpAwbau3Xyuel991GeO7FH_vNIVu_vVlIhVpJ02tnG8F-5fRIWXAxHaSjo-tpWlCaXKRBvyj-GsV5IuD40ZfAP_Ym1GZm2TyZQ2fszqG8BkN_BenfABLPGyeCDBeAEAYgFkf2wqlKgBgKAB8jk-OEDqAfVyRuoB9m2sQKoB6a-G6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB_DgG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHmgaoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAfgvbECqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAfKqbECqAfrpbECqAfqsbECqAeZtbECqAe-t7ECqAf4wrECqAf7wrEC2AcB0ggqCIAhEAEYHTIBCjoQj9CAgICABJDAgICAoKiAAki9_cE6WIOvlIn094oDsQl7IAf5xqnX_IAKA5gLAcgLAdoMEAoKENCayI60ya6FahICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwi72pSJ9PeKAxU8hqYEHV9_FMnqDRMIt_iVifT3igMVPIamBB1ffxTJ2BMM0BUBmBYB-BYBgBcBshcCGAG6FwI4AbIYBRgCIgEA0BgB&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI-rmWifT3igMVPIamBB1ffxTJEAEYASAAEgKY4fD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPACa7L7dzsJIj8I6t3V6qZfplr6YprOns2Ily4I4k4wV2g2Ed56VTo4wc5CpyAZ8ZU4sA7mWKlRiUkscyhgB&sig=AOD64_1DbMdKovyDqjBsZ8z97E3LpqfizQ&client=ca-pub-4258236965795344&rf=5&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&uap=UACH(platform)&uapv=UACH(platformVersion)&uaa=UACH(architecture)&uam=UACH(model)&uafv=UACH(uaFullVersion)&uab=UACH(bitness)&uaw=UACH(wow64)&uafvl=UACH(fullVersionList)&nb=2&adurl=https://wisey-adhd.com/adhd-quiz%3Futm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dgdn%26utm_campaign%3D22100590225%26utm_term%3D172806529843%26utm_content%3D728409017515%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI-rmWifT3igMVPIamBB1ffxTJEAEYASAAEgKY4fD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C5rJ5E8KHZ7rkPLyMmtUP3_7RyAy-w5_afPHxw4-9E_uEycjoBRABIIK6yiNgyYaAgOSkwBOgAcisqIIpyAECqQLsceKSB0yxPuACAKgDAcgDCKoEwgNP0AehCR3kBeTSTHoieIgPQzXsLdylU1tYgni3i1ySsSvB77aGk5YjC4njKvf03V2Vs0UoiMwCd9oEuEbVQgx1cioQvhCoRaxuiN17RF7dS29yRXmgV6aA_dBdO8j2paSMpmdiu_QmM2LWjqN0TKmrjOCXoZ0ivmmJBtctIycNhYJkLlJ-HS7jVHikfNHdqIBAfLDeRyzXVpsSPdZzST0OC9VdVWOxBmobQglbgGoirDLUqD-utd_JqnintDZjj3h41NufNGKfNQn6yuRWQSjWkLajPZDNVZcboo8l4nSiBhDul0YhS4dPiWHBu-Mw7fJTRxoAcRml0ot0-Qk1pIXKwH-9Whpm5Eb1DfHl94TXcEKkV1CgSGLEd74Gaz6YcmEdNRHYvGMkxwqdfucpXO7VhwdwBew59CDBjoq3FrIXHomLAGSkoWiSLchQvW7Xr0ud2hyaO6iTo_wXe1yuaLyatSpkGv2Ct0qZKxvCN-zpAwbau3Xyuel991GeO7FH_vNIVu_vVlIhVpJ02tnG8F-5fRIWXAxHaSjo-tpWlCaXKRBvyj-GsV5IuD40ZfAP_Ym1GZm2TyZQ2fszqG8BkN_BenfABLPGyeCDBeAEAYgFkf2wqlKgBgKAB8jk-OEDqAfVyRuoB9m2sQKoB6a-G6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB_DgG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHmgaoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAfgvbECqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAfKqbECqAfrpbECqAfqsbECqAeZtbECqAe-t7ECqAf4wrECqAf7wrEC2AcB0ggqCIAhEAEYHTIBCjoQj9CAgICABJDAgICAoKiAAki9_cE6WIOvlIn094oDsQl7IAf5xqnX_IAKA5gLAcgLAdoMEAoKENCayI60ya6FahICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwi72pSJ9PeKAxU8hqYEHV9_FMnqDRMIt_iVifT3igMVPIamBB1ffxTJ2BMM0BUBmBYB-BYBgBcBshcCGAG6FwI4AbIYBRgCIgEA0BgB&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI-rmWifT3igMVPIamBB1ffxTJEAEYASAAEgKY4fD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPACa7L7dzsJIj8I6t3V6qZfplr6YprOns2Ily4I4k4wV2g2Ed56VTo4wc5CpyAZ8ZU4sA7mWKlRiUkscyhgB&sig=AOD64_1DbMdKovyDqjBsZ8z97E3LpqfizQ&client=ca-pub-4258236965795344&rf=5&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&uap=UACH(platform)&uapv=UACH(platformVersion)&uaa=UACH(architecture)&uam=UACH(model)&uafv=UACH(uaFullVersion)&uab=UACH(bitness)&uaw=UACH(wow64)&uafvl=UACH(fullVersionList)&nb=2&adurl=https://wisey-adhd.com/adhd-quiz%3Futm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dgdn%26utm_campaign%3D22100590225%26utm_term%3D172806529843%26utm_content%3D728409017515%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI-rmWifT3igMVPIamBB1ffxTJEAEYASAAEgKY4fD_BwE
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=Ad09R3SXR6zd3QKaUYmEkPP2i0ojMtgbHUzRxIdvHuuXLkCvwm7l6fxsJyPer6BDsDrjjBZor_ycki_Sm3w4md3QL1Mbq5LoOq9Yrh7_ZMYJ4iqY8Sn15OLsrq7Dhfnd_bfudV2XpBFKVN_UryRJV6nPeYX9byEnkiwUHJIUzxmg32a-kTMsJYssNpRsFqPHK2NHyBwz_OReWx_fwWfdmTUYGOxTAVZkHY7UkIQwo5ZMY0HqwdQUZ3VokofzkRYUL8vr7e5zOoWrOIlkiS2sEvi8DBmbKzONuyuv6BIPZ-JCCmkyGk5TjMuABi2Roazs3H8r7Qv-H3b_iyiScloQ82NZyGh6rc4gK6YTQJMDD2XqJS-FcY5Rf_8AuXgAyqeQx0uKjvoocXaSM81oDX47YFfOEK5PalixVB2VdnuaSEPCaS63baSU7B_r8yTtDdir_FKSBx57qz_zbfclFD-96TyvhYu_ir1p6L5rgMzOVzQRh_lHCRD4zhn5lZUUuI5T8phOY0QWFJNKwAA21KK0ou87qjObvAttk4d0TmC0iJ1NXSN62H0_oT2Y0uFojRn8EkbF6jZtw1WNCNywKWIE_AiFAndHaFhi-wbiwUXLnDc7Ra1I_uMe0F83eiVnKhZcMMw8WsaepdRJl5KS6L3hiluxigoFp3eQBG1RzA_tCKTsXi3B02M1w9C2SAxjzOsFAXs_hDHRxj__xhmm7dpVQtTyeKubRDUL3yvACU6xrlFJ6YbG_wKCUjSr3WhDIK14yoVfolYOU4AmHTE-CHGW8jDPrGTNgDnnp99Bo6_IlxBMHJBVvJy4LEI58aPzBoBn7EY1OsDXY6JhwJYtDwhY04hdLkjzgGodj9LLDZX1JDnqKNlUyYiOfxPRja8r2APHT_fU_Eo4Vn_sj0ygEbaW2NMS7vyJWIKAJl_RPzMiYBw5SCGZPxTNCRGST9V9m823UrftJxjhwhS_X9l5c6Ekm7TYmKjZm_vMIRdk4LKvt3OFcfxU9Uz7bn6JhutHPr2rhnEKOvJGJXO7_arlmVQaFyLaVabwZPz5bk_IzlxzHosww1qCnCZDuXDmdqYKSJsUfkkHI7AMRYM4DHBxsbv7sGFtHeDfDXrWFXKUAY_di4jHh-6u0iFfqU3yUgxsLD5LAYN4f67L-UIJ1ipYECFvglt0zwKDuwOp_5I3hwm9WXePSUv3nGQAggnXojMj7abFOkw4eL-vFnP0xpQGwl1txp2ebzAbJaJoyBogJ034jRrUfJ3lALFXdUClsREeeqQn-lGCffMdLkBHUqPQP8-8qnN2GaqWAINvsN7H-1GscQBwE0heYhkLmmEJPoYkSHcn0KgBCXEV4NaBCpiB4oNp-uLGYlbET-zfjv38s__VRg_k7WqpZaR5ghcqRQVuqKIucnQvxv_Nt1k7k4rzOtKiu5mytAv2oevXhxmFNKdLXbmZ18ljc5DthllFXE7AO7wKXD3JYdD88IEZE9ZE36-o_aeoz6D2a35mZFc8A-USumZChXg4i5PvuCwpXp5i4KUDYw2TpOWHcLakKaUvEUaOFcnBybQ436U3xISzxEukv3B6rrCU0nrd6QAVwomUQzMcyAkpSUGXdc1xIJo4ZyUjHKKghiKHlGJwpOeGcaYcs_RDeqJrDUz0sliAu0jLc8IBxC4rqumqi_NeffeDarQnWZItvPFSZ622vbv3jR2_VxOFJBIw_JGYdvIFlwqoXMrO7hoWrGNLYPSltx_C7YnAdo5xkgSs11mTx6wHQTx_q27kLPJUm1wiLrpmIl9jV1eEoYgDnThDoV2XcIQ_XIqATmLTfJdPAH-Iko8-i7bXBUSHb4CJO9iz35H4ilRHSvfDLP4zuuzy9qrah76PcCXwDiQX18v0YW4ScpEjvgqf1xrSeKd87r5fQWykTAZz8eIhd7PbkFkezIGO9B0NluawcmfMSjq-ynzjiyRacuPh495iN_DLi2P3sObz-BWkacUkClwPXHaCffCgy8MO4NFW0bCkeHs6z41ji-N9c2H5sgopAk1hiX-5PG1udYVer42M1TIe_0qxMInYlJemRJu9sp16bv3tg1jcke2q90omcUL6Mw0lxNbGO7j_Wb2K8g9fXDjromRz_y-NmSkR0uQfQ0o3KWpteezEX_eyO4cd7cd3v6BCzDEobGVDhwDDgB8AyqWRTwXNxIoa-DKybCweTEF57AtOVGhKoBnjc3tA4hJe3mIPTXCa-0XSQofL-btUGKk2FIzW4_1wNfJkddiVYpePQPXLtzTUG8Bz8EkMgA_a3Crd5leLSzxEX_ClajjNmYOhMu3dhbqRGtbBoHBR9wuj03wRaCROebZH8A23UL0dD6OBY2B55hWcwQPJUSssM3DMjYpu8Qaawfrz0qu7BbhGoIS3BH7qWO01yuLb9UJodcfIdLtTDjzl82Q&opi=122715837
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=Ad09R3SXR6zd3QKaUYmEkPP2i0ojMtgbHUzRxIdvHuuXLkCvwm7l6fxsJyPer6BDsDrjjBZor_ycki_Sm3w4md3QL1Mbq5LoOq9Yrh7_ZMYJ4iqY8Sn15OLsrq7Dhfnd_bfudV2XpBFKVN_UryRJV6nPeYX9byEnkiwUHJIUzxmg32a-kTMsJYssNpRsFqPHK2NHyBwz_OReWx_fwWfdmTUYGOxTAVZkHY7UkIQwo5ZMY0HqwdQUZ3VokofzkRYUL8vr7e5zOoWrOIlkiS2sEvi8DBmbKzONuyuv6BIPZ-JCCmkyGk5TjMuABi2Roazs3H8r7Qv-H3b_iyiScloQ82NZyGh6rc4gK6YTQJMDD2XqJS-FcY5Rf_8AuXgAyqeQx0uKjvoocXaSM81oDX47YFfOEK5PalixVB2VdnuaSEPCaS63baSU7B_r8yTtDdir_FKSBx57qz_zbfclFD-96TyvhYu_ir1p6L5rgMzOVzQRh_lHCRD4zhn5lZUUuI5T8phOY0QWFJNKwAA21KK0ou87qjObvAttk4d0TmC0iJ1NXSN62H0_oT2Y0uFojRn8EkbF6jZtw1WNCNywKWIE_AiFAndHaFhi-wbiwUXLnDc7Ra1I_uMe0F83eiVnKhZcMMw8WsaepdRJl5KS6L3hiluxigoFp3eQBG1RzA_tCKTsXi3B02M1w9C2SAxjzOsFAXs_hDHRxj__xhmm7dpVQtTyeKubRDUL3yvACU6xrlFJ6YbG_wKCUjSr3WhDIK14yoVfolYOU4AmHTE-CHGW8jDPrGTNgDnnp99Bo6_IlxBMHJBVvJy4LEI58aPzBoBn7EY1OsDXY6JhwJYtDwhY04hdLkjzgGodj9LLDZX1JDnqKNlUyYiOfxPRja8r2APHT_fU_Eo4Vn_sj0ygEbaW2NMS7vyJWIKAJl_RPzMiYBw5SCGZPxTNCRGST9V9m823UrftJxjhwhS_X9l5c6Ekm7TYmKjZm_vMIRdk4LKvt3OFcfxU9Uz7bn6JhutHPr2rhnEKOvJGJXO7_arlmVQaFyLaVabwZPz5bk_IzlxzHosww1qCnCZDuXDmdqYKSJsUfkkHI7AMRYM4DHBxsbv7sGFtHeDfDXrWFXKUAY_di4jHh-6u0iFfqU3yUgxsLD5LAYN4f67L-UIJ1ipYECFvglt0zwKDuwOp_5I3hwm9WXePSUv3nGQAggnXojMj7abFOkw4eL-vFnP0xpQGwl1txp2ebzAbJaJoyBogJ034jRrUfJ3lALFXdUClsREeeqQn-lGCffMdLkBHUqPQP8-8qnN2GaqWAINvsN7H-1GscQBwE0heYhkLmmEJPoYkSHcn0KgBCXEV4NaBCpiB4oNp-uLGYlbET-zfjv38s__VRg_k7WqpZaR5ghcqRQVuqKIucnQvxv_Nt1k7k4rzOtKiu5mytAv2oevXhxmFNKdLXbmZ18ljc5DthllFXE7AO7wKXD3JYdD88IEZE9ZE36-o_aeoz6D2a35mZFc8A-USumZChXg4i5PvuCwpXp5i4KUDYw2TpOWHcLakKaUvEUaOFcnBybQ436U3xISzxEukv3B6rrCU0nrd6QAVwomUQzMcyAkpSUGXdc1xIJo4ZyUjHKKghiKHlGJwpOeGcaYcs_RDeqJrDUz0sliAu0jLc8IBxC4rqumqi_NeffeDarQnWZItvPFSZ622vbv3jR2_VxOFJBIw_JGYdvIFlwqoXMrO7hoWrGNLYPSltx_C7YnAdo5xkgSs11mTx6wHQTx_q27kLPJUm1wiLrpmIl9jV1eEoYgDnThDoV2XcIQ_XIqATmLTfJdPAH-Iko8-i7bXBUSHb4CJO9iz35H4ilRHSvfDLP4zuuzy9qrah76PcCXwDiQX18v0YW4ScpEjvgqf1xrSeKd87r5fQWykTAZz8eIhd7PbkFkezIGO9B0NluawcmfMSjq-ynzjiyRacuPh495iN_DLi2P3sObz-BWkacUkClwPXHaCffCgy8MO4NFW0bCkeHs6z41ji-N9c2H5sgopAk1hiX-5PG1udYVer42M1TIe_0qxMInYlJemRJu9sp16bv3tg1jcke2q90omcUL6Mw0lxNbGO7j_Wb2K8g9fXDjromRz_y-NmSkR0uQfQ0o3KWpteezEX_eyO4cd7cd3v6BCzDEobGVDhwDDgB8AyqWRTwXNxIoa-DKybCweTEF57AtOVGhKoBnjc3tA4hJe3mIPTXCa-0XSQofL-btUGKk2FIzW4_1wNfJkddiVYpePQPXLtzTUG8Bz8EkMgA_a3Crd5leLSzxEX_ClajjNmYOhMu3dhbqRGtbBoHBR9wuj03wRaCROebZH8A23UL0dD6OBY2B55hWcwQPJUSssM3DMjYpu8Qaawfrz0qu7BbhGoIS3BH7qWO01yuLb9UJodcfIdLtTDjzl82Q&opi=122715837


Dickie Dalby, 83, walks toward his home near a log cabin built by his family at the site in 1841 in Red River County. He said his land wouldn’t be
inundated by the proposed Marvin Nichols Reservoir but will likely be used for mitigation. (Smiley N. Pool / Staff Photographer)

During this time, regional water planners can choose whether or not to include the Marvin Nichols

Reservoir in its plans.

Construction won’t be starting any time soon on Marvin Nichols Reservoir either way though as permits

tied to water quality and water rights will influence the timing. Officials have estimated the permits could

require 15 to 20 years to obtain without opposition and as of the report no agency had submitted permit

applications.

ADVERTISEMENT

Read the full report:

https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CJz3hIcKHZ7bVFrjomtUPyY-56AL9uI7efNfMibSXE9rZHhABIIK6yiNgyYaAgOSkwBOgAbCrwsQoyAEC4AIAqAMByAMIqgTBA0_Q_2UpcpV2ZpO271Pr33BvRJoKs5HtRb3j-crlDLrtOpyyrsy1KxkILmTyAJ6WeKDklWDAUi4LWFaGyjJ0dA1u8qqXgEhCuAZxjOJJ3qmiGFElpJON9ATztjq6P_4f6Mwa3rBidDIrChHr9Aqn8iq-m_P7bYsLHkbZXCrXuYv-ttNeEU6WiltOV31YF6HxX3zlT3vQmjbn8fT_VgliWviAMkGC7KOopbc5Maqyr2iUwhkiXRn1TokyogTIvZtKTjt6uEzXlbaqekf9m6YHZc-K53rrLd4-I0ow2uXFjmx1C7T0yEPiH4ODuVBr6xfuMHWEYJ3-R_RE02mmKlUq4cGNRNvkzvYo8DIyAI5J0562t5ba4G1qcCe1lBeC7c-P_r8oUnSn--iBDXoqNohqb7e6q5NDZVSZCnleDaAlm75zYb-4GYnL30wCSTw3HyoTbOvC6JYD8DlNqQuNjI-d2h6qzcbcnMIJow81eFc6HVBMTMP8kMPJ8kKWWaBVQgYY4m7de1ZZzwIR6cBTKINYo1rsdnbui9seg4PwwCAF7eEAiFW6uBE1_ABB8uXkXEJ1R2nUsb6yae90BHmE2Gj5R5YMwASXprDQggXgBAGIBYD1-rdRoAYCgAfS05OkA6gH1ckbqAfZtrECqAemvhuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfw4BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB5oGqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgH4L2xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAqgH6rGxAqgHmbWxAqgHvrexAqgH-MKxAqgH-8KxAtgHAdIIKgiAIRABGB0yAQo6EI_QgICAgASQwICAgKCogAJIvf3BOliOwsSP9PeKA7EJRmosWe8663CACgOYCwHICwHaDBAKChDgpbqZ4dqn6GESAgEDqg0CVVPIDQHiDRMIjfDEj_T3igMVOLSmBB3JRw4t6g0TCMqtxo_094oDFTi0pgQdyUcOLdgTDdAVAfgWAYAXAbIXAhgBuhcCOAGyGAkSAsBPGAIiAQDQGAE&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI9unGj_T3igMVOLSmBB3JRw4tEAEYASAAEgJK7fD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPACa7L7d_cCDzt_eOurpF8l-7f1tMcjVGXLLm8xSFT6cX5Nh2WjK70eh_Ig_GjCOqjzPNZJRwUTVOWci_hgB&sig=AOD64_2gNgpQAGQnyQukzfCgRt0l0Q2yqA&client=ca-pub-4258236965795344&rf=5&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&uap=UACH(platform)&uapv=UACH(platformVersion)&uaa=UACH(architecture)&uam=UACH(model)&uafv=UACH(uaFullVersion)&uab=UACH(bitness)&uaw=UACH(wow64)&uafvl=UACH(fullVersionList)&nb=2&adurl=https://www.fanka.com/pages/wearing-these-leggings-makes-me-look-like-a-supermodel-and-nobody-needs-the-gym-when-you-have-this%3Futm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_campaign%3D21860629120%26utm_content%3D%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI9unGj_T3igMVOLSmBB3JRw4tEAEYASAAEgJK7fD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CJz3hIcKHZ7bVFrjomtUPyY-56AL9uI7efNfMibSXE9rZHhABIIK6yiNgyYaAgOSkwBOgAbCrwsQoyAEC4AIAqAMByAMIqgTBA0_Q_2UpcpV2ZpO271Pr33BvRJoKs5HtRb3j-crlDLrtOpyyrsy1KxkILmTyAJ6WeKDklWDAUi4LWFaGyjJ0dA1u8qqXgEhCuAZxjOJJ3qmiGFElpJON9ATztjq6P_4f6Mwa3rBidDIrChHr9Aqn8iq-m_P7bYsLHkbZXCrXuYv-ttNeEU6WiltOV31YF6HxX3zlT3vQmjbn8fT_VgliWviAMkGC7KOopbc5Maqyr2iUwhkiXRn1TokyogTIvZtKTjt6uEzXlbaqekf9m6YHZc-K53rrLd4-I0ow2uXFjmx1C7T0yEPiH4ODuVBr6xfuMHWEYJ3-R_RE02mmKlUq4cGNRNvkzvYo8DIyAI5J0562t5ba4G1qcCe1lBeC7c-P_r8oUnSn--iBDXoqNohqb7e6q5NDZVSZCnleDaAlm75zYb-4GYnL30wCSTw3HyoTbOvC6JYD8DlNqQuNjI-d2h6qzcbcnMIJow81eFc6HVBMTMP8kMPJ8kKWWaBVQgYY4m7de1ZZzwIR6cBTKINYo1rsdnbui9seg4PwwCAF7eEAiFW6uBE1_ABB8uXkXEJ1R2nUsb6yae90BHmE2Gj5R5YMwASXprDQggXgBAGIBYD1-rdRoAYCgAfS05OkA6gH1ckbqAfZtrECqAemvhuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfw4BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB5oGqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgH4L2xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAqgH6rGxAqgHmbWxAqgHvrexAqgH-MKxAqgH-8KxAtgHAdIIKgiAIRABGB0yAQo6EI_QgICAgASQwICAgKCogAJIvf3BOliOwsSP9PeKA7EJRmosWe8663CACgOYCwHICwHaDBAKChDgpbqZ4dqn6GESAgEDqg0CVVPIDQHiDRMIjfDEj_T3igMVOLSmBB3JRw4t6g0TCMqtxo_094oDFTi0pgQdyUcOLdgTDdAVAfgWAYAXAbIXAhgBuhcCOAGyGAkSAsBPGAIiAQDQGAE&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI9unGj_T3igMVOLSmBB3JRw4tEAEYASAAEgJK7fD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSPACa7L7d_cCDzt_eOurpF8l-7f1tMcjVGXLLm8xSFT6cX5Nh2WjK70eh_Ig_GjCOqjzPNZJRwUTVOWci_hgB&sig=AOD64_2gNgpQAGQnyQukzfCgRt0l0Q2yqA&client=ca-pub-4258236965795344&rf=5&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&uap=UACH(platform)&uapv=UACH(platformVersion)&uaa=UACH(architecture)&uam=UACH(model)&uafv=UACH(uaFullVersion)&uab=UACH(bitness)&uaw=UACH(wow64)&uafvl=UACH(fullVersionList)&nb=2&adurl=https://www.fanka.com/pages/wearing-these-leggings-makes-me-look-like-a-supermodel-and-nobody-needs-the-gym-when-you-have-this%3Futm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_campaign%3D21860629120%26utm_content%3D%26gad_source%3D5%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI9unGj_T3igMVOLSmBB3JRw4tEAEYASAAEgJK7fD_BwE
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=Ad09R3SYg0tiI56SYjP05FuIih649zWSZSrnzGGBaeYbxWtfd68vZgvvC8TLQYHO8EplQCzJRNhSW6K24bRfshAUMu3RI4_-Pf_OEkvOzFnODpXMXLDsaSHRDUKqz-l_fDaHdouAJ50RRn76mnhlFhVziyCe7ylyrUGB5vhHWmpKvABFgKz4HXtAzF-5ScMQj7tjXyVz5oFqpp88mB_V9yP3jVegdj7Zy5ElZ0LSRPG68S7zgYgig77xldSnLS87w8ECE-BHNiLSb0JCy3ZVuzVNAAicTvJbqLA_YeYXESfTFo29kPHa5fW7SK_CFt1L1IRyf8GEcy6gjqoScWTtcqRK55Hv5AlLdfOykhdlkUUMp9StI4y1bBEv-00f_lSmKO3iJhDAdnYko_AMYpG0fTIRAvJ9qviL6mf2socTxky4FGxPv2-RVVokqq-zIJQLmzyHLvWaGdISAxxFQbWC1qwwEJmNbFIwoQiXOEXnhEeXRet5_3aPnhnTp-l7LWNCHNSmSyDa01wwguukeTCGR4jh5ClY5EdGrdw1iGjcO5YYRw12TPeQyFxGLzNjfiKsyu05QxYo7P0qhAT7zNFEEehO1UMWQQNjB76VT3_EJ2EzlJSizqxeQc88T295cbqN1H4GddbuNekPu399nWohbS03K86r-j7AsDPCUYjwn1Suidugvx7CIdhIU6ONUQaqtNhj1c7-2cKPuZRq8DePbzq90WrNUq9YBGh5GkbdRzg-99VSwvwguTdE9_CNUJjEa_l70yn53S5Y4dNoMUmT1ZShmGg8JGgMUBGwr5e8JNaR5wETv-YdSM0lNvP0_slKEMYMQK07zSx4BrJtdCp_RVHjfq88DndsQpT-0cORNnQiXI0VE461NlxS9Ie2a-dhfLJaIECUl0uWLNbiLquebMUnTLnJH8S8lt-kGoQ24V9xne4kxE8gpJp9-8ZPOCULIUxbFUy_FkzJs93n1dNf_qtPQYN7MW0ztE-5GduXa7HjCPHnsj9pOnpTobq4RGr_LABWRagS6C5ScuKPSSPGzp6Fb4aYT9S59eIFdouS751Fvw7w2C81NH0ZLU6nQslT7_qrJXVhwKD4O1kFbq40KKmSC0ylUSLcIfGoyXhhxSVth5nPLKKjERQ2-qQL7iyXucABpVXMYCP1FC9MnkkNo91zEhtKhV5RCZ1_bXiYyV4O4MJMc7Woa0pjbGyO4IvFZ7XH3-Mc-pV0K-KC44AI0Djq6hd5MgZoWC5Ohr0O0mEkAIoV0QDxdrLI9-K1xK5SoGBlZJyfYnmkX1Rpczq_6WJjG0Om6FUc8n0EpJiVjW6X8VMaIDcPzdUiuWGGaA5LPLqUbDbiOi525O8gO8V-tgCAxADv4qy8kgLcjL1-UICAGrVPlnCg7RCFXNROgd8_jzI1d74UveH1topvp8qKWi2p3gW9YcSFiaSXzuBLEr7jjdPvItO-47uep8rj8OXxyXBSHVUjCMZlGhyTpHrt2w1N_MDLrjFCcWG6MPzdrUfdlr78rkLgmE6fOjR_UZanTvvRMm9Rav4LsPgw13p9EyfWM9kE7qRZa-DXjOBn9s5j5if-KafTdtClFnL_aLcY5keNLnVjdLKSg7ZpeX_N709At-1ZGXDvQcDkhX-Kk9J-Dd_lVBjhocPjwL3Rj3HVnvMy9rwH9oYRrfGZPfAxjZkrTQNVl3VLxrVtbiGawSAL5NxQ1P87esddeUil1q2V_Gdwdfxq0enjBmJK5byBxDzLS763yPkcQK8WST4FzoVETqPd-zYd1F-AoVWiQ9cMh7Ut6zfMtaRpnVOCrcZST2BUJVSf-iYMbcfgy_Bp3CqC7B1VgReziYjVdsQPGos4UoWpX8mI1WIx-_naihB7Y1mbs1zoMXPqxNrMpCnyW4WBYuPNmWCzrygjuIJqhgJSpPaFZXF4pZT8C6TXNrhn8yADMu8YLa39wkHuJgx5_0OCAvxo5wAE2qOOicOblk6atHVagcaV7xLSItn-8P4LmI7-5TbvBRJpynmV7c9a2sgLH4fMIzCIQkSJvvN7w7boGBtCB7qX0IiiudPDZh74o9DAtaFg6GkcuCXyHWwXQaqlc0ooSE8d2oRmT2U90Ia81rD9KB6YQzSfgihKUrm8Id5TRG_u_nj7GasDdRiUIAqq-f0Gg-KvnCtFGy2Xzyy3sj1Ax0AV-NhUH4NRU8p_kpCRJydXwTYflTyhWbyCexZUlWSF62IiQTK-3eaqyZnJF0elQBKmc0D5GMBvOyKVUj9tlXeLyFWuMQOhh7hGbaOuhbohdnLaOqRvZdthyECPgJWSnvt0Q0ASTQvSdCK2-LYiUI0DY19BkqHOfkgJfxhU6kQrBsMBOGW3sVVjhRjvqCGf-V_5DO-plwFDk2kyC46pgEUwvIlv6WSVVPNdGlXCdlpw8UvwcC81q4qf4piz&opi=122715837
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=Ad09R3SYg0tiI56SYjP05FuIih649zWSZSrnzGGBaeYbxWtfd68vZgvvC8TLQYHO8EplQCzJRNhSW6K24bRfshAUMu3RI4_-Pf_OEkvOzFnODpXMXLDsaSHRDUKqz-l_fDaHdouAJ50RRn76mnhlFhVziyCe7ylyrUGB5vhHWmpKvABFgKz4HXtAzF-5ScMQj7tjXyVz5oFqpp88mB_V9yP3jVegdj7Zy5ElZ0LSRPG68S7zgYgig77xldSnLS87w8ECE-BHNiLSb0JCy3ZVuzVNAAicTvJbqLA_YeYXESfTFo29kPHa5fW7SK_CFt1L1IRyf8GEcy6gjqoScWTtcqRK55Hv5AlLdfOykhdlkUUMp9StI4y1bBEv-00f_lSmKO3iJhDAdnYko_AMYpG0fTIRAvJ9qviL6mf2socTxky4FGxPv2-RVVokqq-zIJQLmzyHLvWaGdISAxxFQbWC1qwwEJmNbFIwoQiXOEXnhEeXRet5_3aPnhnTp-l7LWNCHNSmSyDa01wwguukeTCGR4jh5ClY5EdGrdw1iGjcO5YYRw12TPeQyFxGLzNjfiKsyu05QxYo7P0qhAT7zNFEEehO1UMWQQNjB76VT3_EJ2EzlJSizqxeQc88T295cbqN1H4GddbuNekPu399nWohbS03K86r-j7AsDPCUYjwn1Suidugvx7CIdhIU6ONUQaqtNhj1c7-2cKPuZRq8DePbzq90WrNUq9YBGh5GkbdRzg-99VSwvwguTdE9_CNUJjEa_l70yn53S5Y4dNoMUmT1ZShmGg8JGgMUBGwr5e8JNaR5wETv-YdSM0lNvP0_slKEMYMQK07zSx4BrJtdCp_RVHjfq88DndsQpT-0cORNnQiXI0VE461NlxS9Ie2a-dhfLJaIECUl0uWLNbiLquebMUnTLnJH8S8lt-kGoQ24V9xne4kxE8gpJp9-8ZPOCULIUxbFUy_FkzJs93n1dNf_qtPQYN7MW0ztE-5GduXa7HjCPHnsj9pOnpTobq4RGr_LABWRagS6C5ScuKPSSPGzp6Fb4aYT9S59eIFdouS751Fvw7w2C81NH0ZLU6nQslT7_qrJXVhwKD4O1kFbq40KKmSC0ylUSLcIfGoyXhhxSVth5nPLKKjERQ2-qQL7iyXucABpVXMYCP1FC9MnkkNo91zEhtKhV5RCZ1_bXiYyV4O4MJMc7Woa0pjbGyO4IvFZ7XH3-Mc-pV0K-KC44AI0Djq6hd5MgZoWC5Ohr0O0mEkAIoV0QDxdrLI9-K1xK5SoGBlZJyfYnmkX1Rpczq_6WJjG0Om6FUc8n0EpJiVjW6X8VMaIDcPzdUiuWGGaA5LPLqUbDbiOi525O8gO8V-tgCAxADv4qy8kgLcjL1-UICAGrVPlnCg7RCFXNROgd8_jzI1d74UveH1topvp8qKWi2p3gW9YcSFiaSXzuBLEr7jjdPvItO-47uep8rj8OXxyXBSHVUjCMZlGhyTpHrt2w1N_MDLrjFCcWG6MPzdrUfdlr78rkLgmE6fOjR_UZanTvvRMm9Rav4LsPgw13p9EyfWM9kE7qRZa-DXjOBn9s5j5if-KafTdtClFnL_aLcY5keNLnVjdLKSg7ZpeX_N709At-1ZGXDvQcDkhX-Kk9J-Dd_lVBjhocPjwL3Rj3HVnvMy9rwH9oYRrfGZPfAxjZkrTQNVl3VLxrVtbiGawSAL5NxQ1P87esddeUil1q2V_Gdwdfxq0enjBmJK5byBxDzLS763yPkcQK8WST4FzoVETqPd-zYd1F-AoVWiQ9cMh7Ut6zfMtaRpnVOCrcZST2BUJVSf-iYMbcfgy_Bp3CqC7B1VgReziYjVdsQPGos4UoWpX8mI1WIx-_naihB7Y1mbs1zoMXPqxNrMpCnyW4WBYuPNmWCzrygjuIJqhgJSpPaFZXF4pZT8C6TXNrhn8yADMu8YLa39wkHuJgx5_0OCAvxo5wAE2qOOicOblk6atHVagcaV7xLSItn-8P4LmI7-5TbvBRJpynmV7c9a2sgLH4fMIzCIQkSJvvN7w7boGBtCB7qX0IiiudPDZh74o9DAtaFg6GkcuCXyHWwXQaqlc0ooSE8d2oRmT2U90Ia81rD9KB6YQzSfgihKUrm8Id5TRG_u_nj7GasDdRiUIAqq-f0Gg-KvnCtFGy2Xzyy3sj1Ax0AV-NhUH4NRU8p_kpCRJydXwTYflTyhWbyCexZUlWSF62IiQTK-3eaqyZnJF0elQBKmc0D5GMBvOyKVUj9tlXeLyFWuMQOhh7hGbaOuhbohdnLaOqRvZdthyECPgJWSnvt0Q0ASTQvSdCK2-LYiUI0DY19BkqHOfkgJfxhU6kQrBsMBOGW3sVVjhRjvqCGf-V_5DO-plwFDk2kyC46pgEUwvIlv6WSVVPNdGlXCdlpw8UvwcC81q4qf4piz&opi=122715837


Marvin Nichols Reservoir Project Feasibility Review
FINAL

contributed by
Lana (The Dallas Morning News)

p. 1

File Search

Sections Fit widthPage 1 of 35

Texas

By 

Lana Ferguson joined The Dallas Morning News after reporting in South Carolina's Lowcountry for The Island Packet &
Beaufort Gazette newspapers. She graduated from the University of Mississippi where she studied journalism and
Southern studies. She's a Virginia native but her work has taken her all over the U.S., southern Africa, and Sri Lanka.

Meth: The Prison Pipeline
A Dallas Morning News investigation into stiff penalties for meth offenders in North Texas.

https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/25487011-marvin-nichols-reservoir-project-feasibility-review-final/
https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/25487011-marvin-nichols-reservoir-project-feasibility-review-final/?mode=document&embed=1#document/p1
https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/25487011-marvin-nichols-reservoir-project-feasibility-review-final/?mode=document&embed=1#document/p1
https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/25487011-marvin-nichols-reservoir-project-feasibility-review-final/?mode=document&embed=1#document/p1
https://www.dallasnews.com/topic/texas/
https://www.dallasnews.com/topic/texas/
https://www.dallasnews.com/topic/texas/
https://www.dallasnews.com/author/lana-ferguson/
https://www.dallasnews.com/author/lana-ferguson/
mailto:lana.ferguson@dallasnews.com
https://www.facebook.com/LanaFergusonJournalist
https://www.twitter.com/@thelanabanana
https://www.instagram.com/bylanaferguson
https://www.linkedin.com/in/https://www.linkedin.com/in/lanafergusonjourno/
https://interactives.dallasnews.com/2024/meth-prison-pipeline/
http://www.facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=https://www.dallasnews.com/news/texas/2025/01/15/texas-water-board-deems-marvin-nichols-reservoir-feasible-in-report-submitted-to-governor/&title=Texas%20water%20board%20deems%20Marvin%20Nichols%20Reservoir%20feasible%20in%20report%20submitted%20to%20governor
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Texas%20water%20board%20deems%20Marvin%20Nichols%20Reservoir%20feasible%20in%20report%20submitted%20to%20governor&url=https://www.dallasnews.com/news/texas/2025/01/15/texas-water-board-deems-marvin-nichols-reservoir-feasible-in-report-submitted-to-governor/
mailto:?subject=DallasNews.com%3A%20Texas%20water%20board%20deems%20Marvin%20Nichols%20Reservoir%20feasible%20in%20report%20submitted%20to%20governor&body=From%20The%20Dallas%20Morning%20News%3A%0A%0ATexas%20water%20board%20deems%20Marvin%20Nichols%20Reservoir%20feasible%20in%20report%20submitted%20to%20governor%0A%0Ahttps://www.dallasnews.com/news/texas/2025/01/15/texas-water-board-deems-marvin-nichols-reservoir-feasible-in-report-submitted-to-governor/
javascript:window.print()


18. Consideration, Discussion, and Take Action on New Business to be Placed on a Future Meeting 
Agenda.

         This agenda item will include discussion and possible action on future agenda items.

Action Item: Possible Motion to place items discussed on the agenda of a future meeting.



19. Announcements from the Chairman/Board and/or Staff. 



20. Next Regular Meeting
Sulphur River Basin Authority Regular Meeting, February 18, 2025, at 1:00 
p.m. at Mount Pleasant Civic Center, 1800 North Jefferson Street, Mount 
Pleasant, Texas.


